

$$d = k \cdot \frac{1}{r^2}$$

2000

18) $\frac{1}{x^2} = x^{-2}$

June 18

be v
v v
e v

James & madrid

Ad mea perpetuum
no ego cuncta meis an

Ad id conuersum
fuit illa ues que t

[Faint handwritten notes at bottom left]

See ref.

[illegible]

En la villa de Salamanca el 10 de Enero de mill e 500 años
Los otros de arriba defueros e fuyeron en la villa de
Cien años de la villa de Salamanca el 10 de Enero de mill e 500 años
En la villa de Salamanca el 10 de Enero de mill e 500 años

[Handwritten signature]

[Faint handwritten text at the bottom of the page]

rebatat selang

Carl
Hof & Sohn

1872

Lyndal

अज्ञाना

Quanto la mandami la clausura e la villa e
conoscendo che mandati e la villa e la villa e
per la clausura e la villa e la villa e la villa e

1. The first of my friends, who is a
 2. person of some importance, has
 3. been in the city for some time
 4. and is now in the city.

Pueri. Deinde quidam pueri ad eum accesserunt
 et cum eo colloqui coeperunt. Quos videns
 ait: "Veni ad me et discite quod vultis
 scire." Et ait illis: "Non est in vobis
 quicquam quod scitis? Respondit illis
 et ait: "Non habeo quod sciam." Et ait
 illis: "Si quis vult in vitam aeternam
 vivere, veniat et discat a me." Et ait
 illis: "Quid dicitis? Non habemus
 quod sciamus." Et ait illis: "Nonne
 scribitur: 'Nonne scitis?'" Et ait illis:
 "Non habemus quod sciamus." Et ait
 illis: "Nonne scribitur: 'Nonne scitis?'"
 Et ait illis: "Non habemus quod sciamus."

No. 1000 de un el libro de pueblo de la ciudad de México
 en la que se contiene el nombre de los señores de la tierra
 que son los señores de la tierra de la ciudad de México

~~Am 28. Aug. 1874~~

e de la com. de Cayman de la Florida en el año 7 de mayo de 1763
 y en el año 1764 de la Florida en el año 1764 de la Florida en el año 1764

97/98

Page 27

[illegible]

Quinto de la V

Ref: 927-2020

with no self
of Mary.

avec de jolis
en frotto

Dem

Remember of some value has not been seen of

[illegible]

Requisito de 1890 de 1890

Este da com o de ...
 ...

1891
 1892
 1893
 1894
 1895
 1896
 1897
 1898
 1899
 1900
 1901
 1902
 1903
 1904
 1905
 1906
 1907
 1908
 1909
 1910
 1911
 1912
 1913
 1914
 1915
 1916
 1917
 1918
 1919
 1920
 1921
 1922
 1923
 1924
 1925
 1926
 1927
 1928
 1929
 1930
 1931
 1932
 1933
 1934
 1935
 1936
 1937
 1938
 1939
 1940
 1941
 1942
 1943
 1944
 1945
 1946
 1947
 1948
 1949
 1950
 1951
 1952
 1953
 1954
 1955
 1956
 1957
 1958
 1959
 1960
 1961
 1962
 1963
 1964
 1965
 1966
 1967
 1968
 1969
 1970
 1971
 1972
 1973
 1974
 1975
 1976
 1977
 1978
 1979
 1980
 1981
 1982
 1983
 1984
 1985
 1986
 1987
 1988
 1989
 1990
 1991
 1992
 1993
 1994
 1995
 1996
 1997
 1998
 1999
 2000
 2001
 2002
 2003
 2004
 2005
 2006
 2007
 2008
 2009
 2010
 2011
 2012
 2013
 2014
 2015
 2016
 2017
 2018
 2019
 2020
 2021
 2022
 2023
 2024
 2025
 2026
 2027
 2028
 2029
 2030
 2031
 2032
 2033
 2034
 2035
 2036
 2037
 2038
 2039
 2040
 2041
 2042
 2043
 2044
 2045
 2046
 2047
 2048
 2049
 2050
 2051
 2052
 2053
 2054
 2055
 2056
 2057
 2058
 2059
 2060
 2061
 2062
 2063
 2064
 2065
 2066
 2067
 2068
 2069
 2070
 2071
 2072
 2073
 2074
 2075
 2076
 2077
 2078
 2079
 2080
 2081
 2082
 2083
 2084
 2085
 2086
 2087
 2088
 2089
 2090
 2091
 2092
 2093
 2094
 2095
 2096
 2097
 2098
 2099
 2100
 2101
 2102
 2103
 2104
 2105
 2106
 2107
 2108
 2109
 2110
 2111
 2112
 2113
 2114
 2115
 2116
 2117
 2118
 2119
 2120
 2121
 2122
 2123
 2124
 2125
 2126
 2127
 2128
 2129
 2130
 2131
 2132
 2133
 2134
 2135
 2136
 2137
 2138
 2139
 2140
 2141
 2142
 2143
 2144
 2145
 2146
 2147
 2148
 2149
 2150
 2151
 2152
 2153
 2154
 2155
 2156
 2157
 2158
 2159
 2160
 2161
 2162
 2163
 2164
 2165
 2166
 2167
 2168
 2169
 2170
 2171
 2172
 2173
 2174
 2175
 2176
 2177
 2178
 2179
 2180
 2181
 2182
 2183
 2184
 2185
 2186
 2187
 2188
 2189
 2190
 2191
 2192
 2193
 2194
 2195
 2196
 2197
 2198
 2199
 2200
 2201
 2202
 2203
 2204
 2205
 2206
 2207
 2208
 2209
 2210
 2211
 2212
 2213
 2214
 2215
 2216
 2217
 2218
 2219
 2220
 2221
 2222
 2223
 2224
 2225
 2226
 2227
 2228
 2229
 2230
 2231
 2232
 2233
 2234
 2235
 2236
 2237
 2238
 2239
 2240
 2241
 2242
 2243
 2244
 2245
 2246
 2247
 2248
 2249
 2250
 2251
 2252
 2253
 2254
 2255
 2256
 2257
 2258
 2259
 2260
 2261
 2262
 2263
 2264
 2265
 2266
 2267
 2268
 2269
 2270
 2271
 2272
 2273
 2274
 2275
 2276
 2277
 2278
 2279
 2280
 2281
 2282
 2283
 2284
 2285
 2286
 2287
 2288
 2289
 2290
 2291
 2292
 2293
 2294
 2295
 2296
 2297
 2298
 2299
 2300
 2301
 2302
 2303
 2304
 2305
 2306
 2307
 2308
 2309
 2310
 2311
 2312
 2313
 2314
 2315
 2316
 2317
 2318
 2319
 2320
 2321
 2322
 2323
 2324
 2325
 2326
 2327
 2328
 2329
 2330
 2331
 2332
 2333
 2334
 2335
 2336
 2337
 2338
 2339
 2340
 2341
 2342
 2343
 2344
 2345

Per la prima volta si è scoperto che il
 governo al suo posto non ha fatto
 e per ora non si sa se il governo
 vorrebbe desistere dal suo corso
 o se si vuole continuare in questa
 via. Per la prima volta si è scoperto

[illegible]

Tel ff munda e deo qd pto e mal al pz sola velle
 Nro l'os t' e qd pto solo exantit e pa la re
 20000 ch pto sola f'd no brand e po storo d'o
 He #20 con gati conel

En un mes de mayo de 1807

de dia de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

petate y los
ellos

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

los de la
carne

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

allegro

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

de del meti de

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

En un mes de mayo de 1807 en la ciudad de Mexico

para este lugar para que sea de
para que sea de

[Faint handwritten text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]

8

7feal
 28mufa
 lue 60 do
 allego

[illegible]

[illegible][illegible][illegible][illegible][illegible]

[illegible]

idem oleo

1
 2
 3
 4
 5
 6
 7
 8
 9
 10
 11
 12
 13
 14
 15
 16
 17
 18
 19
 20
 21
 22
 23
 24
 25
 26
 27
 28
 29
 30
 31
 32
 33
 34
 35
 36
 37
 38
 39
 40
 41
 42
 43
 44
 45
 46
 47
 48
 49
 50
 51
 52
 53
 54
 55
 56
 57
 58
 59
 60
 61
 62
 63
 64
 65
 66
 67
 68
 69
 70
 71
 72
 73
 74
 75
 76
 77
 78
 79
 80
 81
 82
 83
 84
 85
 86
 87
 88
 89
 90
 91
 92
 93
 94
 95
 96
 97
 98
 99
 100
 101
 102
 103
 104
 105
 106
 107
 108
 109
 110
 111
 112
 113
 114
 115
 116
 117
 118
 119
 120
 121
 122
 123
 124
 125
 126
 127
 128
 129
 130
 131
 132
 133
 134
 135
 136
 137
 138
 139
 140
 141
 142
 143
 144
 145
 146
 147
 148
 149
 150
 151
 152
 153
 154
 155
 156
 157
 158
 159
 160
 161
 162
 163
 164
 165
 166
 167
 168
 169
 170
 171
 172
 173
 174
 175
 176
 177
 178
 179
 180
 181
 182
 183
 184
 185
 186
 187
 188
 189
 190
 191
 192
 193
 194
 195
 196
 197
 198
 199
 200
 201
 202
 203
 204
 205
 206
 207
 208
 209
 210
 211
 212
 213
 214
 215
 216
 217
 218
 219
 220
 221
 222
 223
 224
 225
 226
 227
 228
 229
 230
 231
 232
 233
 234
 235
 236
 237
 238
 239
 240
 241
 242
 243
 244
 245
 246
 247
 248
 249
 250
 251
 252
 253
 254
 255
 256
 257
 258
 259
 260
 261
 262
 263
 264
 265
 266
 267
 268
 269
 270
 271
 272
 273
 274
 275
 276
 277
 278
 279
 280
 281
 282
 283
 284
 285
 286
 287
 288
 289
 290
 291
 292
 293
 294
 295
 296
 297
 298
 299
 300
 301
 302
 303
 304
 305
 306
 307
 308
 309
 310
 311
 312
 313
 314
 315
 316
 317
 318
 319
 320
 321
 322
 323
 324
 325
 326
 327
 328
 329
 330
 331
 332
 333
 334
 335
 336
 337
 338
 339
 340
 341
 342
 343
 344
 345
 346
 347
 348
 349
 350
 351
 352
 353
 354
 355
 356
 357
 358
 359
 360
 361
 362
 363
 364
 365
 366
 367
 368
 369
 370
 371
 372
 373
 374
 375
 376
 377
 378
 379
 380
 381
 382
 383
 384
 385
 386
 387
 388
 389
 390
 391
 392
 393
 394
 395
 396
 397
 398
 399
 400
 401
 402
 403
 404
 405
 406
 407
 408
 409
 410
 411
 412
 413
 414
 415
 416
 417
 418
 419
 420
 421
 422
 423
 424
 425
 426
 427
 428
 429
 430
 431
 432
 433
 434
 435
 436
 437
 438
 439
 440
 441
 442
 443
 444
 445
 446
 447
 448
 449
 450
 451
 452
 453
 454
 455
 456
 457
 458
 459
 460
 461
 462
 463
 464
 465
 466
 467
 468
 469
 470
 471
 472
 473
 474
 475
 476
 477
 478
 479
 480
 481
 482
 483
 484
 485
 486
 487
 488
 489
 490
 491
 492
 493
 494
 495
 496
 497
 498
 499
 500
 501
 502
 503
 504
 505
 506
 507
 508
 509
 510
 511
 512
 513
 514
 515
 516
 517
 518
 519
 520
 521
 522
 523
 524
 525

[Faint handwritten notes at the bottom of the page]

Denn

[Faint handwritten notes at the bottom of the page]

Dem

Los de guerra de mi de me de de de de de de de
de de de de de de de de de de de de de de de de
de de de de de de de de de de de de de de de de
de de de de de de de de de de de de de de de de
de de de de de de de de de de de de de de de de
de de de de de de de de de de de de de de de de

Deriv

[illegible]

Dem collegio

[illegible]

[Handwritten manuscript page]

idem

[Faint handwritten notes, likely bleed-through from the reverse side.]

idem allego

1. The first of these is the fact that the
 2. of the first of these is the fact that the
 3. of the first of these is the fact that the
 4. of the first of these is the fact that the
 5. of the first of these is the fact that the
 6. of the first of these is the fact that the
 7. of the first of these is the fact that the
 8. of the first of these is the fact that the
 9. of the first of these is the fact that the
 10. of the first of these is the fact that the

Deu

[illegible]

idem

[illegible]

[Handwritten signature]

[illegible]

Am 1. März 1851 de 20 de 1851 de 1851

*Ale d'ad e pando Gayuzani del gho q' d'ia l'osonno h' i fide
Dorina tenz del gho c'p' l'osonno d'ia de bapto p' d'ia
f' d'ia tenz del gho f' d'*

*procedat et omni illa opera deest fides
in magis et ad elucido et faciem
et omni esse puzgi de illa.*

[illegible]

1. ¹ ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵ ¹⁶ ¹⁷ ¹⁸ ¹⁹ ²⁰ ²¹ ²² ²³ ²⁴ ²⁵ ²⁶ ²⁷ ²⁸ ²⁹ ³⁰ ³¹ ³² ³³ ³⁴ ³⁵ ³⁶ ³⁷ ³⁸ ³⁹ ⁴⁰ ⁴¹ ⁴² ⁴³ ⁴⁴ ⁴⁵ ⁴⁶ ⁴⁷ ⁴⁸ ⁴⁹ ⁵⁰ ⁵¹ ⁵² ⁵³ ⁵⁴ ⁵⁵ ⁵⁶ ⁵⁷ ⁵⁸ ⁵⁹ ⁶⁰ ⁶¹ ⁶² ⁶³ ⁶⁴ ⁶⁵ ⁶⁶ ⁶⁷ ⁶⁸ ⁶⁹ ⁷⁰ ⁷¹ ⁷² ⁷³ ⁷⁴ ⁷⁵ ⁷⁶ ⁷⁷ ⁷⁸ ⁷⁹ ⁸⁰ ⁸¹ ⁸² ⁸³ ⁸⁴ ⁸⁵ ⁸⁶ ⁸⁷ ⁸⁸ ⁸⁹ ⁹⁰ ⁹¹ ⁹² ⁹³ ⁹⁴ ⁹⁵ ⁹⁶ ⁹⁷ ⁹⁸ ⁹⁹ ¹⁰⁰ ¹⁰¹ ¹⁰² ¹⁰³ ¹⁰⁴ ¹⁰⁵ ¹⁰⁶ ¹⁰⁷ ¹⁰⁸ ¹⁰⁹ ¹¹⁰ ¹¹¹ ¹¹² ¹¹³ ¹¹⁴ ¹¹⁵ ¹¹⁶ ¹¹⁷ ¹¹⁸ ¹¹⁹ ¹²⁰ ¹²¹ ¹²² ¹²³ ¹²⁴ ¹²⁵ ¹²⁶ ¹²⁷ ¹²⁸ ¹²⁹ ¹³⁰ ¹³¹ ¹³² ¹³³ ¹³⁴ ¹³⁵ ¹³⁶ ¹³⁷ ¹³⁸ ¹³⁹ ¹⁴⁰ ¹⁴¹ ¹⁴² ¹⁴³ ¹⁴⁴ ¹⁴⁵ ¹⁴⁶ ¹⁴⁷ ¹⁴⁸ ¹⁴⁹ ¹⁵⁰ ¹⁵¹ ¹⁵² ¹⁵³ ¹⁵⁴ ¹⁵⁵ ¹⁵⁶ ¹⁵⁷ ¹⁵⁸ ¹⁵⁹ ¹⁶⁰ ¹⁶¹ ¹⁶² ¹⁶³ ¹⁶⁴ ¹⁶⁵ ¹⁶⁶ ¹⁶⁷ ¹⁶⁸ ¹⁶⁹ ¹⁷⁰ ¹⁷¹ ¹⁷² ¹⁷³ ¹⁷⁴ ¹⁷⁵ ¹⁷⁶ ¹⁷⁷ ¹⁷⁸ ¹⁷⁹ ¹⁸⁰ ¹⁸¹ ¹⁸² ¹⁸³ ¹⁸⁴ ¹⁸⁵ ¹⁸⁶ ¹⁸⁷ ¹⁸⁸ ¹⁸⁹ ¹⁹⁰ ¹⁹¹ ¹⁹² ¹⁹³ ¹⁹⁴ ¹⁹⁵ ¹⁹⁶ ¹⁹⁷ ¹⁹⁸ ¹⁹⁹ ²⁰⁰ ²⁰¹ ²⁰² ²⁰³ ²⁰⁴ ²⁰⁵ ²⁰⁶ ²⁰⁷ ²⁰⁸ ²⁰⁹ ²¹⁰ ²¹¹ ²¹² ²¹³ ²¹⁴ ²¹⁵ ²¹⁶ ²¹⁷ ²¹⁸ ²¹⁹ ²²⁰ ²²¹ ²²² ²²³ ²²⁴ ²²⁵ ²²⁶ ²²⁷ ²²⁸ ²²⁹ ²³⁰ ²³¹ ²³² ²³³ ²³⁴ ²³⁵ ²³⁶ ²³⁷ ²³⁸ ²³⁹ ²⁴⁰ ²⁴¹ ²⁴² ²⁴³ ²⁴⁴ ²⁴⁵ ²⁴⁶ ²⁴⁷ ²⁴⁸ ²⁴⁹ ²⁵⁰ ²⁵¹ ²⁵² ²⁵³ ²⁵⁴ ²⁵⁵ ²⁵⁶ ²⁵⁷ ²⁵⁸ ²⁵⁹ ²⁶⁰ ²⁶¹ ²⁶² ²⁶³ ²⁶⁴ ²⁶⁵ ²⁶⁶ ²⁶⁷ ²⁶⁸ ²⁶⁹ ²⁷⁰ ²⁷¹ ²⁷² ²⁷³ ²⁷⁴ ²⁷⁵ ²⁷⁶ ²⁷⁷ ²⁷⁸ ²⁷⁹ ²⁸⁰ ²⁸¹ ²⁸² ²⁸³ ²⁸⁴ ²⁸⁵ ²⁸⁶ ²⁸⁷ ²⁸⁸ ²⁸⁹ ²⁹⁰ ²⁹¹ ²⁹² ²⁹³ ²⁹⁴ ²⁹⁵ ²⁹⁶ ²⁹⁷ ²⁹⁸ ²⁹⁹ ³⁰⁰ ³⁰¹ ³⁰² ³⁰³ ³⁰⁴ ³⁰⁵ ³⁰⁶ ³⁰⁷ ³⁰⁸ ³⁰⁹ ³¹⁰ ³¹¹ ³¹² ³¹³ ³¹⁴ ³¹⁵ ³¹⁶ ³¹⁷ ³¹⁸ ³¹⁹ ³²⁰ ³²¹ ³²² ³²³ ³²⁴ ³²⁵ ³²⁶ ³²⁷ ³²⁸ ³²⁹ ³³⁰ ³³¹ ³³² ³³³ ³³⁴ ³³⁵ ³³⁶ ³³⁷ ³³⁸ ³³⁹ ³⁴⁰ ³⁴¹ ³⁴² ³⁴³ ³⁴⁴ ³⁴⁵ ³⁴⁶ ³⁴⁷ ³⁴⁸ ³⁴⁹ ³⁵⁰ ³⁵¹ ³⁵² ³⁵³ ³⁵⁴ ³⁵⁵ ³⁵⁶ ³⁵⁷ ³⁵⁸ ³⁵⁹ ³⁶⁰ ³⁶¹ ³⁶² ³⁶³ ³⁶⁴ ³⁶⁵ ³⁶⁶ ³⁶⁷ ³⁶⁸ ³⁶⁹ ³⁷⁰ ³⁷¹ ³⁷² ³⁷³ ³⁷⁴ ³⁷⁵ ³⁷⁶ ³⁷⁷ ³⁷⁸ ³⁷⁹ ³⁸⁰ ³⁸¹ ³⁸² ³⁸³ ³⁸⁴ ³⁸⁵ ³⁸⁶ ³⁸⁷ ³⁸⁸ ³⁸⁹ ³⁹⁰ ³⁹¹ ³⁹² ³⁹³ ³⁹⁴ ³⁹⁵ ³⁹⁶ ³⁹⁷ ³⁹⁸ ³⁹⁹ ⁴⁰⁰ ⁴⁰¹ ⁴⁰² ⁴⁰³ ⁴⁰⁴ ⁴⁰⁵ ⁴⁰⁶ ⁴⁰⁷ ⁴⁰⁸ ⁴⁰⁹ ⁴¹⁰ ⁴¹¹ ⁴¹² ⁴¹³ ⁴¹⁴ ⁴¹⁵ ⁴¹⁶ ⁴¹⁷ ⁴¹⁸ ⁴¹⁹ ⁴²⁰ ⁴²¹ ⁴²² ⁴²³ ⁴²⁴ ⁴²⁵ ⁴²⁶ ⁴²⁷ ⁴²⁸ ⁴²⁹ ⁴³⁰ ⁴³¹ ⁴³² ⁴³³ ⁴³⁴ ⁴³⁵ ⁴³⁶ ⁴³⁷ ⁴³⁸ ⁴³⁹ ⁴⁴⁰ ⁴⁴¹ ⁴⁴² ⁴⁴³ ⁴⁴⁴ ⁴⁴⁵ ⁴⁴⁶ ⁴⁴⁷ ⁴⁴⁸ ⁴⁴⁹ ⁴⁵⁰ ⁴⁵¹ ⁴⁵² ⁴⁵³ ⁴⁵⁴ ⁴⁵⁵ ⁴⁵⁶ ⁴⁵⁷ ⁴⁵⁸ ⁴⁵⁹ ⁴⁶⁰ ⁴⁶¹ ⁴⁶² ⁴⁶³ ⁴⁶⁴ ⁴⁶⁵ ⁴⁶⁶

Exposicio de las cosas que se han de hacer en el orden de
los reyes y de los señores de las villas de la orden de
los reyes en el orden de los señores.

4. *procedimientos para el uso de la fuerza pública*
 5. *para el uso de la fuerza pública*
 6. *para el uso de la fuerza pública*

[Faint handwritten text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 100 101 102 103 104 105 106 107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131 132 133 134 135 136 137 138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145 146 147 148 149 150 151 152 153 154 155 156 157 158 159 160 161 162 163 164 165 166 167 168 169 170 171 172 173 174 175 176 177 178 179 180 181 182 183 184 185 186 187 188 189 190 191 192 193 194 195 196 197 198 199 200 201 202 203 204 205 206 207 208 209 210 211 212 213 214 215 216 217 218 219 220 221 222 223 224 225 226 227 228 229 230 231 232 233 234 235 236 237 238 239 240 241 242 243 244 245 246 247 248 249 250 251 252 253 254 255 256 257 258 259 260 261 262 263 264 265 266 267 268 269 270 271 272 273 274 275 276 277 278 279 280 281 282 283 284 285 286 287 288 289 290 291 292 293 294 295 296 297 298 299 300 301 302 303 304 305 306 307 308 309 310 311 312 313 314 315 316 317 318 319 320 321 322 323 324 325 326 327 328 329 330 331 332 333 334 335 336 337 338 339 340 341 342 343 344 345 346 347 348 349 350 351 352 353 354 355 356 357 358 359 360 361 362 363 364 365 366 367 368 369 370 371 372 373 374 375 376 377 378 379 380 381 382 383 384 385 386 387 388 389 390 391 392 393 394 395 396 397 398 399 400 401 402 403 404 405 406 407 408 409 410 411 412 413 414 415 416 417 418 419 420 421 422 423 424 425 426 427 428 429 430 431 432 433 434 435 436 437 438 439 440 441 442 443 444 445 446 447 448 449 450 451 452 453 454 455 456 457 458 459 460 461 462 463 464 465 466 467 468 469 470 471 472 473 474 475 476 477 478 479 480 481 482 483 484 485 486 487 488 489 490 491 492 493 494 495 496 497 498 499 500 501 502 503 504 505 506 507 508 509 510 511 512 513 514 515 516 517 518 519 520 521 522 523 524 525 526 527 528 529 530 531 532 533 534 535 536 537 538 539 540 541 542 543 544 545 546 547 548 549 550 551 552 553 554 555 556 557 558 559 560 561 562 563 564 565 566 567 568 569 570 571 572 573 574 575 576 577 578 579 580 581 582 583 584 585 586 587 588 589 590 591 592 593 594 595 596 597 598 599 600 601 602 603 604 605 606 607 608 609 610 611 612 613 614 615 616 617 618 619 620 621 622 623 624 625 626 627 628 629 630 631 632 633 634 635 636 637 638 639 640 641 642 643 644 645 646 647 648 649 650 651 652 653 654 655 656 657 658 659 660 661 662 663 664 665 666 667 668 669 670 671 672 673 674 675 676 677 678 679 680 681 682 683 684 685 686 687 688 689 690 691 692 693 694 695 696 697 698 699 700 701 702 703 704 705 706 707 708 709 710 711 712 713 714 715 716 717 718 719 720 721 722 723 724 725 726 727 728 729 730 731 732 733 734 735 736 737 738 739 740 741 742 743 744 745 746 747 748 749 750 751 752 753 754 755 756 757 758 759 760 761 762 763 764 765 766 767 768 769 770 771 772 773 774 775 776 777 778 779 780 781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 789 790 791 792 793 794 795 796 797 798 799 800 801 802 803 804 805 806 807 808 809 810 811 812 813 814 815 816 817 818 819 820 821 822 823 824 825 826 827 828 829 830 831 832 833 834 835 836 837 838 839 840 841 842 843 844 845 846 847 848 849 850 851 852 853 854 855 856 857 858 859 860 861 862 863 864 865 866 867 868 869 870 871 872 873 874 875 876 877 878 879 880 881 882 883 884 885 886 887 888 889 890 891 892 893 894 895 896 897 898 899 900 901 902 903 904 905 906 907 908 909 910 911 912 913 914 915 916 917 918 919 920 921 922 923 924 925 926 927 928 929 930 931 932 933 934 935 936 937 938 939 940 941 942 943 944 945 946 947 948 949 950 951 952 953 954 955 956 957 958 959 960 961 962 963 964 965 966 967 968 969 970 971 972 973 974 975 976 977 978 979 980 981 982 983 984 985 986 987 988 989 990 991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 1000 1001 1002 1003 1004 1005 1006 1007 1008 1009 1010 1011 1012 1013 1014 1015 1016 1017 1018 1019 1020 1021 1022 1023 1024 1025 1026 1027 1028 1029 1030 1031 1032 1033 1034 1035 1036 1037 1038 1039 1040

Que de effeito a regencia do ex-
 traordinario e a de direito de
 1834
 1835
 1836
 1837
 1838
 1839
 1840
 1841
 1842
 1843
 1844
 1845
 1846
 1847
 1848
 1849
 1850
 1851
 1852
 1853
 1854
 1855
 1856
 1857
 1858
 1859
 1860
 1861
 1862
 1863
 1864
 1865
 1866
 1867
 1868
 1869
 1870
 1871
 1872
 1873
 1874
 1875
 1876
 1877
 1878
 1879
 1880
 1881
 1882
 1883
 1884
 1885
 1886
 1887
 1888
 1889
 1890
 1891
 1892
 1893
 1894
 1895
 1896
 1897
 1898
 1899
 1900
 1901
 1902
 1903
 1904
 1905
 1906
 1907
 1908
 1909
 1910
 1911
 1912
 1913
 1914
 1915
 1916
 1917
 1918
 1919
 1920
 1921
 1922
 1923
 1924
 1925
 1926
 1927
 1928
 1929
 1930
 1931
 1932
 1933
 1934
 1935
 1936
 1937
 1938
 1939
 1940
 1941
 1942
 1943
 1944
 1945
 1946
 1947
 1948
 1949
 1950
 1951
 1952
 1953
 1954
 1955
 1956
 1957
 1958
 1959
 1960
 1961
 1962
 1963
 1964
 1965
 1966
 1967
 1968
 1969
 1970
 1971
 1972
 1973
 1974
 1975
 1976
 1977
 1978
 1979
 1980
 1981
 1982
 1983
 1984
 1985
 1986
 1987
 1988
 1989
 1990
 1991
 1992
 1993
 1994
 1995
 1996
 1997
 1998
 1999
 2000
 2001
 2002
 2003
 2004
 2005
 2006
 2007
 2008
 2009
 2010
 2011
 2012
 2013
 2014
 2015
 2016
 2017
 2018
 2019
 2020
 2021
 2022
 2023
 2024
 2025
 2026
 2027
 2028
 2029
 2030
 2031
 2032
 2033
 2034
 2035
 2036
 2037
 2038
 2039
 2040
 2041
 2042
 2043
 2044
 2045
 2046
 2047
 2048
 2049
 2050
 2051
 2052
 2053
 2054
 2055
 2056
 2057
 2058
 2059
 2060
 2061
 2062
 2063
 2064
 2065
 2066
 2067
 2068
 2069
 2070
 2071
 2072
 2073
 2074
 2075
 2076
 2077
 2078
 2079
 2080
 2081
 2082
 2083
 2084
 2085
 2086
 2087
 2088
 2089
 2090
 2091
 2092
 2093
 2094
 2095
 2096
 2097
 2098
 2099
 2100
 2101
 2102
 2103
 2104
 2105
 2106
 2107
 2108
 2109
 2110
 2111
 2112
 2113
 2114
 2115
 2116
 2117
 2118
 2119
 2120
 2121
 2122
 2123
 2124
 2125
 2126
 2127
 2128
 2129
 2130
 2131
 2132
 2133
 2134
 2135
 2136
 2137
 2138
 2139
 2140
 2141
 2142
 2143
 2144
 2145
 2146
 2147
 2148
 2149
 2150
 2151
 2152
 2153
 2154
 2155
 2156
 2157
 2158
 2159
 2160
 2161
 2162
 2163
 2164
 2165
 2166
 2167
 2168
 2169
 2170
 2171
 2172
 2173
 2174
 2175
 2176
 2177
 2178
 2179
 2180
 2181
 2182
 2183
 2184
 2185
 2186
 2187
 2188
 2189
 2190
 2191
 2192
 2193
 2194
 2195
 2196
 2197
 2198
 2199
 2200
 2201
 2202
 2203
 2204
 2205
 2206
 2207
 2208
 2209
 2210
 2211
 2212
 2213
 2214
 2215
 2216
 2217
 2218
 2219
 2220
 2221
 2222
 2223
 2224
 2225
 2226
 2227
 2228
 2229
 2230
 2231
 2232
 2233
 2234
 2235
 2236
 2237
 2238
 2239
 2240
 2241
 2242
 2243
 2244
 2245
 2246
 2247
 2248
 2249
 2250
 2251
 2252
 2253
 2254
 2255
 2256
 2257
 2258
 2259
 2260
 2261
 2262
 2263
 2264
 2265
 2266
 2267
 2268
 2269
 2270
 2271
 2272
 2273
 2274
 2275
 2276
 2277
 2278
 2279
 2280
 2281
 2282
 2283
 2284
 2285

Ein lüne Hefeset 2 de 17 der 72

[illegible][illegible]

alignazil

10/2/06

oro de los
Ferdinand de los
reyes /

The original was written by the same hand as the preceding one, and is also in Spanish. It is a letter from the same person, dated 1790, and contains the same information regarding the objects of the collection.

[illegible]

[Faint handwritten notes and scribbles, possibly related to the previous page's discussion.]

Concellio
 1798
 Trecento
 1798

14
 15
 16
 17
 18
 19
 20
 21
 22
 23
 24
 25
 26
 27
 28
 29
 30
 31
 32
 33
 34
 35
 36
 37
 38
 39
 40
 41
 42
 43
 44
 45
 46
 47
 48
 49
 50
 51
 52
 53
 54
 55
 56
 57
 58
 59
 60
 61
 62
 63
 64
 65
 66
 67
 68
 69
 70
 71
 72
 73
 74
 75
 76
 77
 78
 79
 80
 81
 82
 83
 84
 85
 86
 87
 88
 89
 90
 91
 92
 93
 94
 95
 96
 97
 98
 99
 100
 101
 102
 103
 104
 105
 106
 107
 108
 109
 110
 111
 112
 113
 114
 115
 116
 117
 118
 119
 120
 121
 122
 123
 124
 125
 126
 127
 128
 129
 130
 131
 132
 133
 134
 135
 136
 137
 138
 139
 140
 141
 142
 143
 144
 145
 146
 147
 148
 149
 150
 151
 152
 153
 154
 155
 156
 157
 158
 159
 160
 161
 162
 163
 164
 165
 166
 167
 168
 169
 170
 171
 172
 173
 174
 175
 176
 177
 178
 179
 180
 181
 182
 183
 184
 185
 186
 187
 188
 189
 190
 191
 192
 193
 194
 195
 196
 197
 198
 199
 200
 201
 202
 203
 204
 205
 206
 207
 208
 209
 210
 211
 212
 213
 214
 215
 216
 217
 218
 219
 220
 221
 222
 223
 224
 225
 226
 227
 228
 229
 230
 231
 232
 233
 234
 235
 236
 237
 238
 239
 240
 241
 242
 243
 244
 245
 246
 247
 248
 249
 250
 251
 252
 253
 254
 255
 256
 257
 258
 259
 260
 261
 262
 263
 264
 265
 266
 267
 268
 269
 270
 271
 272
 273
 274
 275
 276
 277
 278
 279
 280
 281
 282
 283
 284
 285
 286
 287
 288
 289
 290
 291
 292
 293
 294
 295
 296
 297
 298
 299
 300
 301
 302
 303
 304
 305
 306
 307
 308
 309
 310
 311
 312
 313
 314
 315
 316
 317
 318
 319
 320
 321
 322
 323
 324
 325
 326
 327
 328
 329
 330
 331
 332
 333
 334
 335
 336
 337
 338
 339
 340
 341
 342
 343
 344
 345
 346
 347
 348
 349
 350
 351
 352
 353
 354
 355
 356
 357
 358
 359
 360
 361
 362
 363
 364
 365
 366
 367
 368
 369
 370
 371
 372
 373
 374
 375
 376
 377
 378
 379
 380
 381
 382
 383
 384
 385
 386
 387
 388
 389
 390
 391
 392
 393
 394
 395
 396
 397
 398
 399
 400
 401
 402
 403
 404
 405
 406
 407
 408
 409
 410
 411
 412
 413
 414
 415
 416
 417
 418
 419
 420
 421
 422
 423
 424
 425
 426
 427
 428
 429
 430
 431
 432
 433
 434
 435
 436
 437
 438
 439
 440
 441
 442
 443
 444
 445
 446
 447
 448
 449
 450
 451
 452
 453
 454
 455
 456
 457
 458
 459
 460
 461
 462
 463
 464
 465
 466
 467
 468
 469
 470
 471
 472
 473
 474
 475
 476
 477
 478
 479
 480
 481
 482
 483
 484
 485
 486
 487
 488
 489
 490
 491
 492
 493
 494
 495
 496
 497
 498
 499
 500
 501
 502
 503
 504
 505
 506
 507
 508
 509
 510
 511
 512
 513
 514
 515
 516
 517
 518
 519
 520
 521
 522
 523
 524
 525
 526
 527
 528
 529
 530
 531
 532
 533
 534
 535
 5

que cala en el agua y en el mar de las
las palmas de las islas de las
las palmas de las islas de las
las palmas de las islas de las
las palmas de las islas de las

for albi

Salvador

que cala en el agua y en el mar de las
las palmas de las islas de las
las palmas de las islas de las
las palmas de las islas de las
las palmas de las islas de las

que cala en el agua y en el mar de las
las palmas de las islas de las
las palmas de las islas de las
las palmas de las islas de las
las palmas de las islas de las

que cala en el agua y en el mar de las
las palmas de las islas de las
las palmas de las islas de las
las palmas de las islas de las
las palmas de las islas de las

que cala en el agua y en el mar de las
las palmas de las islas de las
las palmas de las islas de las
las palmas de las islas de las
las palmas de las islas de las

que cala en el agua y en el mar de las
las palmas de las islas de las
las palmas de las islas de las
las palmas de las islas de las
las palmas de las islas de las

The hand of the artist is visible in the bold, expressive strokes of the signature and the large, stylized letters 'S' and 'Q' on the right. The background is a dense, dark, and textured surface, possibly a piece of paper or a wall, with various marks and smudges.

feal

[illegible]

[illegible]

[illegible][illegible]

Feb 22

[illegible]

Il n'y a plus de ombre & des braves limes

Chaque Chaudron de fer les Omotes les de la me - par le no 7e p y

une e de l'espèce d'ici.

[illegible]

[Faint handwritten notes, possibly bleed-through from the reverse side.]

[Faint handwritten notes at the bottom of the page]

1. *Phidippus opifex* L. (Black and white)
 2. *Phidippus opifex* L. (Black and white)
 3. *Phidippus opifex* L. (Black and white)
 4. *Phidippus opifex* L. (Black and white)
 5. *Phidippus opifex* L. (Black and white)
 6. *Phidippus opifex* L. (Black and white)
 7. *Phidippus opifex* L. (Black and white)
 8. *Phidippus opifex* L. (Black and white)
 9. *Phidippus opifex* L. (Black and white)
 10. *Phidippus opifex* L. (Black and white)

[illegible]

[Faint handwritten notes at the bottom of the page, possibly bleed-through from the reverse side.]

[illegible][illegible]

1890. 1891. 1892. 1893. 1894. 1895. 1896. 1897. 1898. 1899. 1900. 1901. 1902. 1903. 1904. 1905. 1906. 1907. 1908. 1909. 1910. 1911. 1912. 1913. 1914. 1915. 1916. 1917. 1918. 1919. 1920. 1921. 1922. 1923. 1924. 1925. 1926. 1927. 1928. 1929. 1930. 1931. 1932. 1933. 1934. 1935. 1936. 1937. 1938. 1939. 1940. 1941. 1942. 1943. 1944. 1945. 1946. 1947. 1948. 1949. 1950. 1951. 1952. 1953. 1954. 1955. 1956. 1957. 1958. 1959. 1960. 1961. 1962. 1963. 1964. 1965. 1966. 1967. 1968. 1969. 1970. 1971. 1972. 1973. 1974. 1975. 1976. 1977. 1978. 1979. 1980. 1981. 1982. 1983. 1984. 1985. 1986. 1987. 1988. 1989. 1990. 1991. 1992. 1993. 1994. 1995. 1996. 1997. 1998. 1999. 2000. 2001. 2002. 2003. 2004. 2005. 2006. 2007. 2008. 2009. 2010. 2011. 2012. 2013. 2014. 2015. 2016. 2017. 2018. 2019. 2020. 2021. 2022. 2023. 2024. 2025. 2026. 2027. 2028. 2029. 2030. 2031. 2032. 2033. 2034. 2035. 2036. 2037. 2038. 2039. 2040. 2041. 2042. 2043. 2044. 2045. 2046. 2047. 2048. 2049. 2050. 2051. 2052. 2053. 2054. 2055. 2056. 2057. 2058. 2059. 2060. 2061. 2062. 2063. 2064. 2065. 2066. 2067. 2068. 2069. 2070. 2071. 2072. 2073. 2074. 2075. 2076. 2077. 2078. 2079. 2080. 2081. 2082. 2083. 2084. 2085. 2086. 2087. 2088. 2089. 2090. 2091. 2092. 2093. 2094. 2095. 2096. 2097. 2098. 2099. 2100. 2101. 2102. 2103. 2104. 2105. 2106. 2107. 2108. 2109. 2110. 2111. 2112. 2113. 2114. 2115. 2116. 2117. 2118. 2119. 2120. 2121. 2122. 2123. 2124. 2125. 2126. 2127. 2128. 2129. 2130. 2131. 2132. 2133. 2134. 2135. 2136. 2137. 2138. 2139. 2140. 2141. 2142. 2143. 2144. 2145. 2146. 2147. 2148. 2149. 2150. 2151. 2152. 2153. 2154. 2155. 2156. 2157. 2158. 2159. 2160. 2161. 2162. 2163. 2164. 2165. 2166. 2167. 2168. 2169. 2170. 2171. 2172. 2173. 2174. 2175. 2176. 2177. 2178. 2179. 2180. 2181. 2182. 2183. 2184. 2185. 2186. 2187. 2188. 2189. 2190. 2191. 2192. 2193. 2194. 2195. 2196. 2197. 2198. 2199. 2200. 2201. 2202. 2203. 2204. 2205. 2206. 2207. 2208. 2209. 2210. 2211. 2212. 2213. 2214. 2215. 2216. 2217. 2218. 2219. 2220. 2221. 2222. 2223. 2224. 2225. 2226. 2227. 2228. 2229. 2230. 2231. 2232. 2233. 2234. 2235. 2236. 2237. 2238. 2239. 2240. 2241. 2242. 2243. 2244. 2245. 2246. 2247. 2248. 2249. 2250. 2251. 2252. 2253. 2254. 2255. 2256. 2257. 2258. 2259. 2260. 2261. 2262. 2263. 2264. 2265. 2266. 2267. 2268. 2269. 2270. 2271. 2272. 2273. 2274. 2275. 2276. 2277. 2278. 2279. 2280. 2281. 2282. 2283. 2284. 2285. 2286. 2287. 2288. 2289. 2290. 2291. 2292. 2293. 2294. 2295. 2296. 2297. 2298. 2299. 2300. 2301. 2302. 2303. 2304. 2305. 2306. 2307. 2308. 2309. 2310. 2311. 2312. 2313. 2314. 2315. 2316. 2317. 2318. 2319. 2320. 2321. 2322. 2323. 2324. 2325. 2326. 2327. 2328. 2329. 2330. 2331. 2332. 2333. 2334. 2335. 2336. 2337. 2338. 2339. 2340. 2341. 2342. 2343. 2344. 2345. 2346. 2347. 2348. 2349. 2350. 2351. 2352. 2353. 2354. 2355. 2356. 2357. 2358. 2359. 2360. 2361. 2362. 2363. 2364. 2365. 2366. 2367. 2368. 2369. 2370. 2371. 2372. 2373. 2374. 2375. 2376. 2377. 2378. 2379. 2380. 2381. 2382. 2383. 2384. 2385. 2386. 2387. 2388. 2389. 2390. 2391. 2392. 2393. 2394. 2395. 2396. 2397. 2398. 2399. 2400. 2401. 2402. 2403. 2404. 2405. 2406. 2407. 2408. 2409. 2410. 2411. 2412. 2413. 2414. 2415. 2416. 2417. 2418. 2419. 2420. 2421. 2422. 2423. 2424. 2425. 2426. 2427. 2428. 2429. 2430. 2431. 2432. 2433. 2434. 2435. 2436. 2437. 2438. 2439. 2440. 2441. 2442. 2443. 2444. 2445. 2446. 2447. 2448. 2449. 2450. 2451. 2452. 2453. 2454. 2455. 2456. 2457. 2458. 2459. 2460. 2461. 2462. 2463. 2464. 2465. 2466. 2467. 2468. 2469. 2470. 2471. 2472. 2473. 2474. 2475. 2476. 2477. 2478. 2479. 2480. 2481. 2482. 2483. 2484. 2485. 2486. 2487. 2488. 2489. 2490. 2491. 2492. 2493. 2494. 2495. 2496. 2497. 2498. 2499. 2500. 2501. 2502. 2503. 2504. 2505. 2506. 2507. 2508. 2509. 2510. 2511. 2512. 2513. 2514. 2515. 2516. 2517. 2518. 2519. 2520. 2521. 2522. 2523. 2524. 2525. 2526. 2527. 2528. 2529. 2530. 2531. 2532. 2533. 2534. 2535. 2536. 2537. 2538. 2539. 2540. 2541. 2542. 2543. 2544. 2545. 2546. 2547. 2548. 2549. 2550. 2551. 2552. 2553. 2554. 2555. 2556. 2557. 2558. 2559. 2560. 2561. 2562. 2563. 2564. 2565. 2566. 2567. 2568. 2569. 2570. 2571.

1790
 1791
 1792
 1793
 1794
 1795
 1796
 1797
 1798
 1799
 1800
 1801
 1802
 1803
 1804
 1805
 1806
 1807
 1808
 1809
 1810
 1811
 1812
 1813
 1814
 1815
 1816
 1817
 1818
 1819
 1820
 1821
 1822
 1823
 1824
 1825
 1826
 1827
 1828
 1829
 1830
 1831
 1832
 1833
 1834
 1835
 1836
 1837
 1838
 1839
 1840
 1841
 1842
 1843
 1844
 1845
 1846
 1847
 1848
 1849
 1850
 1851
 1852
 1853
 1854
 1855
 1856
 1857
 1858
 1859
 1860
 1861
 1862
 1863
 1864
 1865
 1866
 1867
 1868
 1869
 1870
 1871
 1872
 1873
 1874
 1875
 1876
 1877
 1878
 1879
 1880
 1881
 1882
 1883
 1884
 1885
 1886
 1887
 1888
 1889
 1890
 1891
 1892
 1893
 1894
 1895
 1896
 1897
 1898
 1899
 1900
 1901
 1902
 1903
 1904
 1905
 1906
 1907
 1908
 1909
 1910
 1911
 1912
 1913
 1914
 1915
 1916
 1917
 1918
 1919
 1920
 1921
 1922
 1923
 1924
 1925
 1926
 1927
 1928
 1929
 1930
 1931
 1932
 1933
 1934
 1935
 1936
 1937
 1938
 1939
 1940
 1941
 1942
 1943
 1944
 1945
 1946
 1947
 1948
 1949
 1950
 1951
 1952
 1953
 1954
 1955
 1956
 1957
 1958
 1959
 1960
 1961
 1962
 1963
 1964
 1965
 1966
 1967
 1968
 1969
 1970
 1971
 1972
 1973
 1974
 1975
 1976
 1977
 1978
 1979
 1980
 1981
 1982
 1983
 1984
 1985
 1986
 1987
 1988
 1989
 1990
 1991
 1992
 1993
 1994
 1995
 1996
 1997
 1998
 1999
 2000
 2001
 2002
 2003
 2004
 2005
 2006
 2007
 2008
 2009
 2010
 2011
 2012
 2013
 2014
 2015
 2016
 2017
 2018
 2019
 2020
 2021
 2022
 2023
 2024
 2025
 2026
 2027
 2028
 2029
 2030
 2031
 2032
 2033
 2034
 2035
 2036
 2037
 2038
 2039
 2040
 2041
 2042
 2043
 2044
 2045
 2046
 2047
 2048
 2049
 2050
 2051
 2052
 2053
 2054
 2055
 2056
 2057
 2058
 2059
 2060
 2061
 2062
 2063
 2064
 2065
 2066
 2067
 2068
 2069
 2070
 2071
 2072
 2073
 2074
 2075
 2076
 2077
 2078
 2079
 2080
 2081
 2082
 2083
 2084
 2085
 2086
 2087
 2088
 2089
 2090
 2091
 2092
 2093
 2094
 2095
 2096
 2097
 2098
 2099
 2100
 2101
 2102
 2103
 2104
 2105
 2106
 2107
 2108
 2109
 2110
 2111
 2112
 2113
 2114
 2115
 2116
 2117
 2118
 2119
 2120
 2121
 2122
 2123
 2124
 2125
 2126
 2127
 2128
 2129
 2130
 2131
 2132
 2133
 2134
 2135
 2136
 2137
 2138
 2139
 2140
 2141
 2142
 2143
 2144
 2145
 2146
 2147
 2148
 2149
 2150
 2151
 2152
 2153
 2154
 2155
 2156
 2157
 2158
 2159
 2160
 2161
 2162
 2163
 2164
 2165
 2166
 2167
 2168
 2169
 2170
 2171
 2172
 2173
 2174
 2175
 2176
 2177
 2178
 2179
 2180
 2181
 2182
 2183
 2184
 2185
 2186
 2187
 2188
 2189
 2190
 2191
 2192
 2193
 2194
 2195
 2196
 2197
 2198
 2199
 2200
 2201
 2202
 2203
 2204
 2205
 2206
 2207
 2208
 2209
 2210
 2211
 2212
 2213
 2214
 2215
 2216
 2217
 2218
 2219
 2220
 2221
 2222
 2223
 2224
 2225
 2226
 2227
 2228
 2229
 2230
 2231
 2232
 2233
 2234
 2235
 2236
 2237
 2238
 2239
 2240
 2241
 2242
 2243
 2244

[illegible]

~~Amplius~~
 In nomine domini Amen. Gaudet V. R.
 Ample Gaudet in nomine domini Amen. Gaudet V. R.
 Ample Gaudet in nomine domini Amen. Gaudet V. R.
 Ample Gaudet in nomine domini Amen. Gaudet V. R.

~~Taciturnitas~~ ~~Quidam~~ ~~Et de~~ ~~quibus~~ ~~et~~ ~~finitur~~ ~~de~~
~~vultu~~ ~~eius~~ ~~et~~ ~~de~~ ~~suis~~ ~~comparatus~~ ~~et~~ ~~habitus~~ ~~galeae~~ ~~et~~
~~zucchi~~ ~~mille~~ ~~mille~~

[illegible]

Le superintendente de la ville de San Francisco

Den

under oblique

Verdel
Gordon

Private

Salmon

7000

Quinto

—

kan breb/

Handwritten note at bottom:
 80 = 60 + 20
 20 = 10 + 10
 10 = 5 + 5

1871-1872
 1872-1873
 1873-1874
 1874-1875
 1875-1876
 1876-1877
 1877-1878
 1878-1879
 1879-1880
 1880-1881
 1881-1882
 1882-1883
 1883-1884
 1884-1885
 1885-1886
 1886-1887
 1887-1888
 1888-1889
 1889-1890
 1890-1891
 1891-1892
 1892-1893
 1893-1894
 1894-1895
 1895-1896
 1896-1897
 1897-1898
 1898-1899
 1899-1900
 1900-1901
 1901-1902
 1902-1903
 1903-1904
 1904-1905
 1905-1906
 1906-1907
 1907-1908
 1908-1909
 1909-1910
 1910-1911
 1911-1912
 1912-1913
 1913-1914
 1914-1915
 1915-1916
 1916-1917
 1917-1918
 1918-1919
 1919-1920
 1920-1921
 1921-1922
 1922-1923
 1923-1924
 1924-1925
 1925-1926
 1926-1927
 1927-1928
 1928-1929
 1929-1930
 1930-1931
 1931-1932
 1932-1933
 1933-1934
 1934-1935
 1935-1936
 1936-1937
 1937-1938
 1938-1939
 1939-1940
 1940-1941
 1941-1942
 1942-1943
 1943-1944
 1944-1945
 1945-1946
 1946-1947
 1947-1948
 1948-1949
 1949-1950
 1950-1951
 1951-1952
 1952-1953
 1953-1954
 1954-1955
 1955-1956
 1956-1957
 1957-1958
 1958-1959
 1959-1960
 1960-1961
 1961-1962
 1962-1963
 1963-1964
 1964-1965
 1965-1966
 1966-1967
 1967-1968
 1968-1969
 1969-1970
 1970-1971
 1971-1972
 1972-1973
 1973-1974
 1974-1975
 1975-1976
 1976-1977
 1977-1978
 1978-1979
 1979-1980
 1980-1981
 1981-1982
 1982-1983
 1983-1984
 1984-1985
 1985-1986
 1986-1987
 1987-1988
 1988-1989
 1989-1990
 1990-1991
 1991-1992
 1992-1993
 1993-1994
 1994-1995
 1995-1996
 1996-1997
 1997-1998
 1998-1999
 1999-2000
 2000-2001
 2001-2002
 2002-2003
 2003-2004
 2004-2005
 2005-2006
 2006-2007
 2007-2008
 2008-2009
 2009-2010
 2010-2011
 2011-2012
 2012-2013
 2013-2014
 2014-2015
 2015-2016
 2016-2017
 2017-2018
 2018-2019
 2019-2020
 2020-2021
 2021-2022
 2022-2023
 2023-2024
 2024-2025
 2025-2026
 2026-2027
 2027-2028
 2028-2029
 2029-2030
 2030-2031
 2031-2032
 2032-2033
 2033-2034
 2034-2035
 2035-2036
 2036-2037
 2037-2038
 2038-2039
 2039-2040
 2040-2041
 2041-2042
 2042-2043
 2043-2044
 2044-2045
 2045-2046
 2046-2047
 2047-2048
 2048-2049
 2049-2050
 2050-2051
 2051-2052
 2052-2053
 2053-2054
 2054-2055
 2055-2056
 2056-2057
 2057-2058
 2058-2059
 2059-2060
 2060-2061
 2061-2062
 2062-2063
 2063-2064
 2064-2065
 2065-2066
 2066-2067
 2067-2068
 2068-2069
 2069-2070
 2070-2071
 2071-2072
 2072-2073
 2073-2074
 2074-2075
 2075-2076
 2076-2077
 2077-2078
 2078-2079
 2079-2080
 2080-2081
 2081-2082
 2082-2083
 2083-2084
 2084-2085
 2085-2086
 2086-2087
 2087-2088
 2088-2089
 2089-2090
 2090-2091
 2091-2092
 2092-2093
 2093-2094
 2094-2095
 2095-2096
 2096-2097
 2097-2098
 2098-2099
 2099-2100
 2100-2101
 2101-2102
 2102-2103
 2103-2104
 2104-2105
 2105-2106
 2106-2107
 2107-2108
 2108-2109
 2109-2110
 2110-2111
 2111-2112
 2112-2113
 2113-2114
 2114-2115
 2115-2116
 2116-2117
 2117-2118
 2118-2119
 2119-2120
 2120-2121
 2121-2122
 2122-2123
 2123-2124
 2124-2125
 2125-2126
 2126-2127
 2127-2128
 2128-2129
 2129-2130
 2130-2131
 2131-2132
 2132-2133
 2133-2134
 2134-2135
 2135-2136
 2136-2137
 2137-2138
 2138-2139
 2139-2140
 2140-2141
 2141-2142
 2142-2143
 2143-2144
 2144-2145
 2145-2146
 2146-2147
 2147-2148
 2148-2149
 2149-2150
 2150-2151
 2151-2152
 2152-2153
 2153-2154
 2154-2155
 2155-2156
 2156-2157
 2157-2158
 2158-2159
 2159-2160
 2160-2161
 2161-2162
 2162-2163
 216

[illegible][illegible][illegible][illegible][illegible]

462

bynetas

(7-21-7)

١٥٢٤

26

Pido de cada una de las 2 libras de cada especie
 de cada una de las 2 especies y de cada una de las 2 especies
 de cada una de las 2 especies y de cada una de las 2 especies
 de cada una de las 2 especies y de cada una de las 2 especies

[illegible]

1. un trapallement par son acte, c'est-à-dire par son
les autres plus de la part de son acte, c'est-à-dire
un grand fait par son acte, c'est-à-dire par son acte



Am 1. April 1882

[Faint handwritten text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side.]

[illegible]

7-10-20

25

26 June 2012

7-10-1919

2nd 4th 4th.

my foe

+ triglochin

byed V.

1907

[illegible]

*Transmisión de los [illegible] y [illegible] de [illegible] y [illegible]
al Sr. D. [illegible] y [illegible] y [illegible] y [illegible]
en el mes de [illegible] del año [illegible] en [illegible] y [illegible]
[illegible] y [illegible]*

Phenyltolos & p-nitrophenol
- 9° menores e feno de NIK em a laktone for
adatto per come ho mento che si può e se gli so
e altri più tanto alcuni con la mano e da

We have also to consider the fact that the
 same day the same day the same day
 the same day the same day the same day
 the same day the same day the same day

Ich habe die Ehre Ihnen
 zu schreiben, dass ich die
 Angelegenheit des Herrn
 von der Hand genommen
 habe. Ich bin sehr
 dankbar für die
 Unterstützung, die ich
 von Ihnen erhalten habe.
 Ich werde mich bemühen,
 die Angelegenheit so
 schnell wie möglich zu
 erledigen. Ich werde
 Sie in Kürze über den
 Fortschritt informieren.
 Mit freundlichen Grüßen
 Ihr ergebener Diener
 [Signature]

1. ² also ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵ ¹⁶ ¹⁷ ¹⁸ ¹⁹ ²⁰ ²¹ ²² ²³ ²⁴ ²⁵ ²⁶ ²⁷ ²⁸ ²⁹ ³⁰ ³¹ ³² ³³ ³⁴ ³⁵ ³⁶ ³⁷ ³⁸ ³⁹ ⁴⁰ ⁴¹ ⁴² ⁴³ ⁴⁴ ⁴⁵ ⁴⁶ ⁴⁷ ⁴⁸ ⁴⁹ ⁵⁰ ⁵¹ ⁵² ⁵³ ⁵⁴ ⁵⁵ ⁵⁶ ⁵⁷ ⁵⁸ ⁵⁹ ⁶⁰ ⁶¹ ⁶² ⁶³ ⁶⁴ ⁶⁵ ⁶⁶ ⁶⁷ ⁶⁸ ⁶⁹ ⁷⁰ ⁷¹ ⁷² ⁷³ ⁷⁴ ⁷⁵ ⁷⁶ ⁷⁷ ⁷⁸ ⁷⁹ ⁸⁰ ⁸¹ ⁸² ⁸³ ⁸⁴ ⁸⁵ ⁸⁶ ⁸⁷ ⁸⁸ ⁸⁹ ⁹⁰ ⁹¹ ⁹² ⁹³ ⁹⁴ ⁹⁵ ⁹⁶ ⁹⁷ ⁹⁸ ⁹⁹ ¹⁰⁰ ¹⁰¹ ¹⁰² ¹⁰³ ¹⁰⁴ ¹⁰⁵ ¹⁰⁶ ¹⁰⁷ ¹⁰⁸ ¹⁰⁹ ¹¹⁰ ¹¹¹ ¹¹² ¹¹³ ¹¹⁴ ¹¹⁵ ¹¹⁶ ¹¹⁷ ¹¹⁸ ¹¹⁹ ¹²⁰ ¹²¹ ¹²² ¹²³ ¹²⁴ ¹²⁵ ¹²⁶ ¹²⁷ ¹²⁸ ¹²⁹ ¹³⁰ ¹³¹ ¹³² ¹³³ ¹³⁴ ¹³⁵ ¹³⁶ ¹³⁷ ¹³⁸ ¹³⁹ ¹⁴⁰ ¹⁴¹ ¹⁴² ¹⁴³ ¹⁴⁴ ¹⁴⁵ ¹⁴⁶ ¹⁴⁷ ¹⁴⁸ ¹⁴⁹ ¹⁵⁰ ¹⁵¹ ¹⁵² ¹⁵³ ¹⁵⁴ ¹⁵⁵ ¹⁵⁶ ¹⁵⁷ ¹⁵⁸ ¹⁵⁹ ¹⁶⁰ ¹⁶¹ ¹⁶² ¹⁶³ ¹⁶⁴ ¹⁶⁵ ¹⁶⁶ ¹⁶⁷ ¹⁶⁸ ¹⁶⁹ ¹⁷⁰ ¹⁷¹ ¹⁷² ¹⁷³ ¹⁷⁴ ¹⁷⁵ ¹⁷⁶ ¹⁷⁷ ¹⁷⁸ ¹⁷⁹ ¹⁸⁰ ¹⁸¹ ¹⁸² ¹⁸³ ¹⁸⁴ ¹⁸⁵ ¹⁸⁶ ¹⁸⁷ ¹⁸⁸ ¹⁸⁹ ¹⁹⁰ ¹⁹¹ ¹⁹² ¹⁹³ ¹⁹⁴ ¹⁹⁵ ¹⁹⁶ ¹⁹⁷ ¹⁹⁸ ¹⁹⁹ ²⁰⁰ ²⁰¹ ²⁰² ²⁰³ ²⁰⁴ ²⁰⁵ ²⁰⁶ ²⁰⁷ ²⁰⁸ ²⁰⁹ ²¹⁰ ²¹¹ ²¹² ²¹³ ²¹⁴ ²¹⁵ ²¹⁶ ²¹⁷ ²¹⁸ ²¹⁹ ²²⁰ ²²¹ ²²² ²²³ ²²⁴ ²²⁵ ²²⁶ ²²⁷ ²²⁸ ²²⁹ ²³⁰ ²³¹ ²³² ²³³ ²³⁴ ²³⁵ ²³⁶ ²³⁷ ²³⁸ ²³⁹ ²⁴⁰ ²⁴¹ ²⁴² ²⁴³ ²⁴⁴ ²⁴⁵ ²⁴⁶ ²⁴⁷ ²⁴⁸ ²⁴⁹ ²⁵⁰ ²⁵¹ ²⁵² ²⁵³ ²⁵⁴ ²⁵⁵ ²⁵⁶ ²⁵⁷ ²⁵⁸ ²⁵⁹ ²⁶⁰ ²⁶¹ ²⁶² ²⁶³ ²⁶⁴ ²⁶⁵ ²⁶⁶ ²⁶⁷ ²⁶⁸ ²⁶⁹ ²⁷⁰ ²⁷¹ ²⁷² ²⁷³ ²⁷⁴ ²⁷⁵ ²⁷⁶ ²⁷⁷ ²⁷⁸ ²⁷⁹ ²⁸⁰ ²⁸¹ ²⁸² ²⁸³ ²⁸⁴ ²⁸⁵ ²⁸⁶ ²⁸⁷ ²⁸⁸ ²⁸⁹ ²⁹⁰ ²⁹¹ ²⁹² ²⁹³ ²⁹⁴ ²⁹⁵ ²⁹⁶ ²⁹⁷ ²⁹⁸ ²⁹⁹ ³⁰⁰ ³⁰¹ ³⁰² ³⁰³ ³⁰⁴ ³⁰⁵ ³⁰⁶ ³⁰⁷ ³⁰⁸ ³⁰⁹ ³¹⁰ ³¹¹ ³¹² ³¹³ ³¹⁴ ³¹⁵ ³¹⁶ ³¹⁷ ³¹⁸ ³¹⁹ ³²⁰ ³²¹ ³²² ³²³ ³²⁴ ³²⁵ ³²⁶ ³²⁷ ³²⁸ ³²⁹ ³³⁰ ³³¹ ³³² ³³³ ³³⁴ ³³⁵ ³³⁶ ³³⁷ ³³⁸ ³³⁹ ³⁴⁰ ³⁴¹ ³⁴² ³⁴³ ³⁴⁴ ³⁴⁵ ³⁴⁶ ³⁴⁷ ³⁴⁸ ³⁴⁹ ³⁵⁰ ³⁵¹ ³⁵² ³⁵³ ³⁵⁴ ³⁵⁵ ³⁵⁶ ³⁵⁷ ³⁵⁸ ³⁵⁹ ³⁶⁰ ³⁶¹ ³⁶² ³⁶³ ³⁶⁴ ³⁶⁵ ³⁶⁶ ³⁶⁷ ³⁶⁸ ³⁶⁹ ³⁷⁰ ³⁷¹ ³⁷² ³⁷³ ³⁷⁴ ³⁷⁵ ³⁷⁶ ³⁷⁷ ³⁷⁸ ³⁷⁹ ³⁸⁰ ³⁸¹ ³⁸² ³⁸³ ³⁸⁴ ³⁸⁵ ³⁸⁶ ³⁸⁷ ³⁸⁸ ³⁸⁹ ³⁹⁰ ³⁹¹ ³⁹² ³⁹³ ³⁹⁴ ³⁹⁵ ³⁹⁶ ³⁹⁷ ³⁹⁸ ³⁹⁹ ⁴⁰⁰ ⁴⁰¹ ⁴⁰² ⁴⁰³ ⁴⁰⁴ ⁴⁰⁵ ⁴⁰⁶ ⁴⁰⁷ ⁴⁰⁸ ⁴⁰⁹ ⁴¹⁰ ⁴¹¹ ⁴¹² ⁴¹³ ⁴¹⁴ ⁴¹⁵ ⁴¹⁶ ⁴¹⁷ ⁴¹⁸ ⁴¹⁹ ⁴²⁰ ⁴²¹ ⁴²² ⁴²³ ⁴²⁴ ⁴²⁵ ⁴²⁶ ⁴²⁷ ⁴²⁸ ⁴²⁹ ⁴³⁰ ⁴³¹ ⁴³² ⁴³³ ⁴³⁴ ⁴³⁵ ⁴³⁶ ⁴³⁷ ⁴³⁸ ⁴³⁹ ⁴⁴⁰ ⁴⁴¹ ⁴⁴² ⁴⁴³ ⁴⁴⁴ ⁴⁴⁵ ⁴⁴⁶ ⁴⁴⁷ ⁴⁴⁸ ⁴⁴⁹ ⁴⁵⁰ ⁴⁵¹ ⁴⁵² ⁴⁵³ ⁴⁵⁴ ⁴⁵⁵ ⁴⁵⁶ ⁴⁵⁷ ⁴⁵⁸ ⁴⁵⁹ ⁴⁶⁰ ⁴⁶¹ ⁴⁶² ⁴⁶³ ⁴⁶⁴ ⁴⁶⁵ ⁴⁶⁶ ⁴⁶⁷

[Faint, illegible handwriting]

100

[illegible]

10
 11
 12
 13
 14
 15
 16
 17
 18
 19
 20
 21
 22
 23
 24
 25
 26
 27
 28
 29
 30
 31
 32
 33
 34
 35
 36
 37
 38
 39
 40
 41
 42
 43
 44
 45
 46
 47
 48
 49
 50
 51
 52
 53
 54
 55
 56
 57
 58
 59
 60
 61
 62
 63
 64
 65
 66
 67
 68
 69
 70
 71
 72
 73
 74
 75
 76
 77
 78
 79
 80
 81
 82
 83
 84
 85
 86
 87
 88
 89
 90
 91
 92
 93
 94
 95
 96
 97
 98
 99
 100
 101
 102
 103
 104
 105
 106
 107
 108
 109
 110
 111
 112
 113
 114
 115
 116
 117
 118
 119
 120
 121
 122
 123
 124
 125
 126
 127
 128
 129
 130
 131
 132
 133
 134
 135
 136
 137
 138
 139
 140
 141
 142
 143
 144
 145
 146
 147
 148
 149
 150
 151
 152
 153
 154
 155
 156
 157
 158
 159
 160
 161
 162
 163
 164
 165
 166
 167
 168
 169
 170
 171
 172
 173
 174
 175
 176
 177
 178
 179
 180
 181
 182
 183
 184
 185
 186
 187
 188
 189
 190
 191
 192
 193
 194
 195
 196
 197
 198
 199
 200
 201
 202
 203
 204
 205
 206
 207
 208
 209
 210
 211
 212
 213
 214
 215
 216
 217
 218
 219
 220
 221
 222
 223
 224
 225
 226
 227
 228
 229
 230
 231
 232
 233
 234
 235
 236
 237
 238
 239
 240
 241
 242
 243
 244
 245
 246
 247
 248
 249
 250
 251
 252
 253
 254
 255
 256
 257
 258
 259
 260
 261
 262
 263
 264
 265
 266
 267
 268
 269
 270
 271
 272
 273
 274
 275
 276
 277
 278
 279
 280
 281
 282
 283
 284
 285
 286
 287
 288
 289
 290
 291
 292
 293
 294
 295
 296
 297
 298
 299
 300
 301
 302
 303
 304
 305
 306
 307
 308
 309
 310
 311
 312
 313
 314
 315
 316
 317
 318
 319
 320
 321
 322
 323
 324
 325
 326
 327
 328
 329
 330
 331
 332
 333
 334
 335
 336
 337
 338
 339
 340
 341
 342
 343
 344
 345
 346
 347
 348
 349
 350
 351
 352
 353
 354
 355
 356
 357
 358
 359
 360
 361
 362
 363
 364
 365
 366
 367
 368
 369
 370
 371
 372
 373
 374
 375
 376
 377
 378
 379
 380
 381
 382
 383
 384
 385
 386
 387
 388
 389
 390
 391
 392
 393
 394
 395
 396
 397
 398
 399
 400
 401
 402
 403
 404
 405
 406
 407
 408
 409
 410
 411
 412
 413
 414
 415
 416
 417
 418
 419
 420
 421
 422
 423
 424
 425
 426
 427
 428
 429
 430
 431
 432
 433
 434
 435
 436
 437
 438
 439
 440
 441
 442
 443
 444
 445
 446
 447
 448
 449
 450
 451
 452
 453
 454
 455
 456
 457
 458
 459
 460
 461
 462
 463
 464
 465
 466
 467
 468
 469
 470
 471
 472
 473
 474
 475
 476
 477
 478
 479
 480
 481
 482
 483
 484
 485
 486
 487
 488
 489
 490
 491
 492
 493
 494
 495
 496
 497
 498
 499
 500
 501
 502
 503
 504
 505
 506
 507
 508
 509
 510
 511
 512
 513
 514
 515
 516
 517
 518
 519
 520
 521
 522
 523
 524
 525
 526
 527
 528
 529
 530
 531
 532

The first of these is the fact that the
 of the first of these is the fact that the
 of the first of these is the fact that the

any of the other
sides of the
real

[Faint handwritten text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side.]

[illegible][illegible]

to George (Aug 12 30) 1880. He is now 20 years of age & is
a very good looking man. He is also a very good
man. He is a very good man. He is a very good man.

Two glass cases are arranged

The agent to the exterior of the building of the present time
 is the fact that the building is a building of the present time
 and the building is a building of the present time.

[Faint handwritten text, mostly illegible due to fading and bleed-through from the reverse side.]

12
 13
 14
 15
 16
 17
 18
 19
 20
 21
 22
 23
 24
 25
 26
 27
 28
 29
 30
 31
 32
 33
 34
 35
 36
 37
 38
 39
 40
 41
 42
 43
 44
 45
 46
 47
 48
 49
 50
 51
 52
 53
 54
 55
 56
 57
 58
 59
 60
 61
 62
 63
 64
 65
 66
 67
 68
 69
 70
 71
 72
 73
 74
 75
 76
 77
 78
 79
 80
 81
 82
 83
 84
 85
 86
 87
 88
 89
 90
 91
 92
 93
 94
 95
 96
 97
 98
 99
 100
 101
 102
 103
 104
 105
 106
 107
 108
 109
 110
 111
 112
 113
 114
 115
 116
 117
 118
 119
 120
 121
 122
 123
 124
 125
 126
 127
 128
 129
 130
 131
 132
 133
 134
 135
 136
 137
 138
 139
 140
 141
 142
 143
 144
 145
 146
 147
 148
 149
 150
 151
 152
 153
 154
 155
 156
 157
 158
 159
 160
 161
 162
 163
 164
 165
 166
 167
 168
 169
 170
 171
 172
 173
 174
 175
 176
 177
 178
 179
 180
 181
 182
 183
 184
 185
 186
 187
 188
 189
 190
 191
 192
 193
 194
 195
 196
 197
 198
 199
 200
 201
 202
 203
 204
 205
 206
 207
 208
 209
 210
 211
 212
 213
 214
 215
 216
 217
 218
 219
 220
 221
 222
 223
 224
 225
 226
 227
 228
 229
 230
 231
 232
 233
 234
 235
 236
 237
 238
 239
 240
 241
 242
 243
 244
 245
 246
 247
 248
 249
 250
 251
 252
 253
 254
 255
 256
 257
 258
 259
 260
 261
 262
 263
 264
 265
 266
 267
 268
 269
 270
 271
 272
 273
 274
 275
 276
 277
 278
 279
 280
 281
 282
 283
 284
 285
 286
 287
 288
 289
 290
 291
 292
 293
 294
 295
 296
 297
 298
 299
 300
 301
 302
 303
 304
 305
 306
 307
 308
 309
 310
 311
 312
 313
 314
 315
 316
 317
 318
 319
 320
 321
 322
 323
 324
 325
 326
 327
 328
 329
 330
 331
 332
 333
 334
 335
 336
 337
 338
 339
 340
 341
 342
 343
 344
 345
 346
 347
 348
 349
 350
 351
 352
 353
 354
 355
 356
 357
 358
 359
 360
 361
 362
 363
 364
 365
 366
 367
 368
 369
 370
 371
 372
 373
 374
 375
 376
 377
 378
 379
 380
 381
 382
 383
 384
 385
 386
 387
 388
 389
 390
 391
 392
 393
 394
 395
 396
 397
 398
 399
 400
 401
 402
 403
 404
 405
 406
 407
 408
 409
 410
 411
 412
 413
 414
 415
 416
 417
 418
 419
 420
 421
 422
 423
 424
 425
 426
 427
 428
 429
 430
 431
 432
 433
 434
 435
 436
 437
 438
 439
 440
 441
 442
 443
 444
 445
 446
 447
 448
 449
 450
 451
 452
 453
 454
 455
 456
 457
 458
 459
 460
 461
 462
 463
 464
 465
 466
 467
 468
 469
 470
 471
 472
 473
 474
 475
 476
 477
 478
 479
 480
 481
 482
 483
 484
 485
 486
 487
 488
 489
 490
 491
 492
 493
 494
 495
 496
 497
 498
 499
 500
 501
 502
 503
 504
 505
 506
 507
 508
 509
 510
 511
 512
 513
 514
 515
 516
 517
 518
 519
 520
 521
 522
 523
 524
 525
 526
 527
 528
 529
 530
 531
 532
 533
 534

[illegible]

[illegible][illegible][illegible][illegible]

[Handwritten text:]

Los dos años de la guerra de los diez años
en el año de 1763 el rey de España se dio
orden para que se celebrara una paz general
entre las naciones enemigas y se firmó en
París el día 10 de febrero del año de 1763.
En consecuencia de lo anterior se retiraron
los ejércitos de ambas partes y se restableció
la tranquilidad en Europa.

Benjamin

Order of the
Court

Faint handwritten notes at the bottom of the page, possibly bleed-through from the reverse side.

1. Integritas - jujur & tidak berbohong
 2. Kompetensi - memiliki kemampuan & keahlian
 3. Kepercayaan - dipercaya oleh orang lain
 4. Komitmen - berdedikasi & bertanggung jawab
 5. Komunikasi - mampu menyampaikan informasi

for a few days
in summer and
winter

1.º Ordem de Camara de El Reyno de Castilla de 1590 de 1591 de 1592 de 1593 de 1594 de 1595 de 1596 de 1597 de 1598 de 1599 de 1600 de 1601 de 1602 de 1603 de 1604 de 1605 de 1606 de 1607 de 1608 de 1609 de 1610 de 1611 de 1612 de 1613 de 1614 de 1615 de 1616 de 1617 de 1618 de 1619 de 1620 de 1621 de 1622 de 1623 de 1624 de 1625 de 1626 de 1627 de 1628 de 1629 de 1630 de 1631 de 1632 de 1633 de 1634 de 1635 de 1636 de 1637 de 1638 de 1639 de 1640 de 1641 de 1642 de 1643 de 1644 de 1645 de 1646 de 1647 de 1648 de 1649 de 1650 de 1651 de 1652 de 1653 de 1654 de 1655 de 1656 de 1657 de 1658 de 1659 de 1660 de 1661 de 1662 de 1663 de 1664 de 1665 de 1666 de 1667 de 1668 de 1669 de 1670 de 1671 de 1672 de 1673 de 1674 de 1675 de 1676 de 1677 de 1678 de 1679 de 1680 de 1681 de 1682 de 1683 de 1684 de 1685 de 1686 de 1687 de 1688 de 1689 de 1690 de 1691 de 1692 de 1693 de 1694 de 1695 de 1696 de 1697 de 1698 de 1699 de 1700 de 1701 de 1702 de 1703 de 1704 de 1705 de 1706 de 1707 de 1708 de 1709 de 1710 de 1711 de 1712 de 1713 de 1714 de 1715 de 1716 de 1717 de 1718 de 1719 de 1720 de 1721 de 1722 de 1723 de 1724 de 1725 de 1726 de 1727 de 1728 de 1729 de 1730 de 1731 de 1732 de 1733 de 1734 de 1735 de 1736 de 1737 de 1738 de 1739 de 1740 de 1741 de 1742 de 1743 de 1744 de 1745 de 1746 de 1747 de 1748 de 1749 de 1750 de 1751 de 1752 de 1753 de 1754 de 1755 de 1756 de 1757 de 1758 de 1759 de 1760 de 1761 de 1762 de 1763 de 1764 de 1765 de 1766 de 1767 de 1768 de 1769 de 1770 de 1771 de 1772 de 1773 de 1774 de 1775 de 1776 de 1777 de 1778 de 1779 de 1780 de 1781 de 1782 de 1783 de 1784 de 1785 de 1786 de 1787 de 1788 de 1789 de 1790 de 1791 de 1792 de 1793 de 1794 de 1795 de 1796 de 1797 de 1798 de 1799 de 1800 de 1801 de 1802 de 1803 de 1804 de 1805 de 1806 de 1807 de 1808 de 1809 de 1810 de 1811 de 1812 de 1813 de 1814 de 1815 de 1816 de 1817 de 1818 de 1819 de 1820 de 1821 de 1822 de 1823 de 1824 de 1825 de 1826

[Faint handwritten notes, possibly bleed-through from the reverse side.]

[illegible][illegible]

Salomon's Temple
The Temple of Solomon was built by King Solomon in Jerusalem. It was a magnificent building, and it was the center of Jewish worship for many years. The Temple was destroyed by the Babylonians in 586 BC, and it was never rebuilt. The Temple was a symbol of God's presence on earth, and it was a place where people could come to worship and pray. The Temple was also a place where the high priest would perform sacrifices. The Temple was a great work of art, and it was a source of pride for the people of Israel. The Temple was a symbol of the covenant between God and his people, and it was a reminder of God's promises to them. The Temple was a place of hope and faith, and it was a source of strength for the people of Israel. The Temple was a great work of art, and it was a source of pride for the people of Israel. The Temple was a symbol of the covenant between God and his people, and it was a reminder of God's promises to them. The Temple was a place of hope and faith, and it was a source of strength for the people of Israel.

[illegible]

Q. E. alive, pub.

[The page contains several lines of handwritten text in a cursive script, which appears to be a continuation of the letter or a separate note. The ink is dark and the handwriting is fluid.]

1870
 1871
 1872
 1873
 1874
 1875
 1876
 1877
 1878
 1879
 1880
 1881
 1882
 1883
 1884
 1885
 1886
 1887
 1888
 1889
 1890
 1891
 1892
 1893
 1894
 1895
 1896
 1897
 1898
 1899
 1900
 1901
 1902
 1903
 1904
 1905
 1906
 1907
 1908
 1909
 1910
 1911
 1912
 1913
 1914
 1915
 1916
 1917
 1918
 1919
 1920
 1921
 1922
 1923
 1924
 1925
 1926
 1927
 1928
 1929
 1930
 1931
 1932
 1933
 1934
 1935
 1936
 1937
 1938
 1939
 1940
 1941
 1942
 1943
 1944
 1945
 1946
 1947
 1948
 1949
 1950
 1951
 1952
 1953
 1954
 1955
 1956
 1957
 1958
 1959
 1960
 1961
 1962
 1963
 1964
 1965
 1966
 1967
 1968
 1969
 1970
 1971
 1972
 1973
 1974
 1975
 1976
 1977
 1978
 1979
 1980
 1981
 1982
 1983
 1984
 1985
 1986
 1987
 1988
 1989
 1990
 1991
 1992
 1993
 1994
 1995
 1996
 1997
 1998
 1999
 2000
 2001
 2002
 2003
 2004
 2005
 2006
 2007
 2008
 2009
 2010
 2011
 2012
 2013
 2014
 2015
 2016
 2017
 2018
 2019
 2020
 2021
 2022
 2023
 2024
 2025
 2026
 2027
 2028
 2029
 2030
 2031
 2032
 2033
 2034
 2035
 2036
 2037
 2038
 2039
 2040
 2041
 2042
 2043
 2044
 2045
 2046
 2047
 2048
 2049
 2050
 2051
 2052
 2053
 2054
 2055
 2056
 2057
 2058
 2059
 2060
 2061
 2062
 2063
 2064
 2065
 2066
 2067
 2068
 2069
 2070
 2071
 2072
 2073
 2074
 2075
 2076
 2077
 2078
 2079
 2080
 2081
 2082
 2083
 2084
 2085
 2086
 2087
 2088
 2089
 2090
 2091
 2092
 2093
 2094
 2095
 2096
 2097
 2098
 2099
 2100
 2101
 2102
 2103
 2104
 2105
 2106
 2107
 2108
 2109
 2110
 2111
 2112
 2113
 2114
 2115
 2116
 2117
 2118
 2119
 2120
 2121
 2122
 2123
 2124
 2125
 2126
 2127
 2128
 2129
 2130
 2131
 2132
 2133
 2134
 2135
 2136
 2137
 2138
 2139
 2140
 2141
 2142
 2143
 2144
 2145
 2146
 2147
 2148
 2149
 2150
 2151
 2152
 2153
 2154
 2155
 2156
 2157
 2158
 2159
 2160
 2161
 2162
 2163
 2164
 2165
 2166
 2167
 2168
 2169
 2170
 2171
 2172
 2173
 2174
 2175
 2176
 2177
 2178
 2179
 2180
 2181
 2182
 2183
 2184
 2185
 2186
 2187
 2188
 2189
 2190
 2191
 2192
 2193
 2194
 2195
 2196
 2197
 2198
 2199
 2200
 2201
 2202
 2203
 2204
 2205
 2206
 2207
 2208
 2209
 2210
 2211
 2212
 2213
 2214
 2215
 2216
 2217
 2218
 2219
 2220
 2221
 2222
 2223
 2224
 2225
 2226
 2227
 2228
 2229
 2230
 2231
 2232
 2233
 2234
 2235
 2236
 2237
 2238
 2239
 2240
 2241
 2242
 2243
 2244
 2245
 2246
 2247
 2248
 2249
 2250
 2251
 2252
 2253
 2254
 2255
 2256
 2257
 2258
 2259
 2260
 2261
 2262
 2263
 2264
 2265
 2266
 2267
 2268
 2269
 2270
 2271
 2272
 2273
 2274
 2275
 2276
 2277
 2278
 2279
 2280
 2281
 2282
 2283
 2284
 2285
 2286
 2287
 2288
 2289
 2290
 2291
 2292
 2293
 2294
 2295
 2296
 2297
 2298
 2299
 2300
 2301
 2302
 2303
 2304
 2305
 2306
 2307
 2308
 2309
 2310
 2311
 2312
 2313
 2314
 2315
 2316
 2317
 2318
 2319
 2320
 2321
 2322
 2323
 2324

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in a cursive script, likely from a 16th or 17th-century manuscript. The text is densely packed and covers the entire page.]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in a cursive script, likely from a 16th or 17th-century manuscript. The text is densely packed and covers the entire page.]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a historical document or manuscript.]

[Large, stylized signature or set of initials, possibly 'Lap' or 'Lap' with a flourish.]

[Faint handwritten text at the bottom of the left page, including the word 'paho' on the left margin.]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a historical document or manuscript.]

[Small handwritten word or phrase, possibly 'Pleasants' or similar.]

[Faint handwritten text in the middle of the right page.]

[Large, stylized signature or set of initials, possibly 'Lap' or 'Lap' with a flourish.]

[Faint handwritten text at the bottom of the right page, including the word 'fear' on the left margin.]

[illegible]

1. *[Illegible]*
 2. *[Illegible]*
 3. *[Illegible]*
 4. *[Illegible]*
 5. *[Illegible]*
 6. *[Illegible]*
 7. *[Illegible]*
 8. *[Illegible]*
 9. *[Illegible]*
 10. *[Illegible]*
 11. *[Illegible]*
 12. *[Illegible]*
 13. *[Illegible]*
 14. *[Illegible]*
 15. *[Illegible]*
 16. *[Illegible]*
 17. *[Illegible]*
 18. *[Illegible]*
 19. *[Illegible]*
 20. *[Illegible]*
 21. *[Illegible]*
 22. *[Illegible]*
 23. *[Illegible]*
 24. *[Illegible]*
 25. *[Illegible]*
 26. *[Illegible]*
 27. *[Illegible]*
 28. *[Illegible]*
 29. *[Illegible]*
 30. *[Illegible]*
 31. *[Illegible]*
 32. *[Illegible]*
 33. *[Illegible]*
 34. *[Illegible]*
 35. *[Illegible]*
 36. *[Illegible]*
 37. *[Illegible]*
 38. *[Illegible]*
 39. *[Illegible]*
 40. *[Illegible]*
 41. *[Illegible]*
 42. *[Illegible]*
 43. *[Illegible]*
 44. *[Illegible]*
 45. *[Illegible]*
 46. *[Illegible]*
 47. *[Illegible]*
 48. *[Illegible]*
 49. *[Illegible]*
 50. *[Illegible]*
 51. *[Illegible]*
 52. *[Illegible]*
 53. *[Illegible]*
 54. *[Illegible]*
 55. *[Illegible]*
 56. *[Illegible]*
 57. *[Illegible]*
 58. *[Illegible]*
 59. *[Illegible]*
 60. *[Illegible]*
 61. *[Illegible]*
 62. *[Illegible]*
 63. *[Illegible]*
 64. *[Illegible]*
 65. *[Illegible]*
 66. *[Illegible]*
 67. *[Illegible]*
 68. *[Illegible]*
 69. *[Illegible]*
 70. *[Illegible]*
 71. *[Illegible]*
 72. *[Illegible]*
 73. *[Illegible]*
 74. *[Illegible]*
 75. *[Illegible]*
 76. *[Illegible]*
 77. *[Illegible]*
 78. *[Illegible]*
 79. *[Illegible]*
 80. *[Illegible]*
 81. *[Illegible]*
 82. *[Illegible]*
 83. *[Illegible]*
 84. *[Illegible]*
 85. *[Illegible]*
 86. *[Illegible]*
 87. *[Illegible]*
 88. *[Illegible]*
 89. *[Illegible]*
 90. *[Illegible]*
 91. *[Illegible]*
 92. *[Illegible]*
 93. *[Illegible]*
 94. *[Illegible]*
 95. *[Illegible]*
 96. *[Illegible]*
 97. *[Illegible]*
 98. *[Illegible]*
 99. *[Illegible]*
 100. *[Illegible]*

[illegible]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in a cursive script, likely from a 16th-century manuscript. The text is written in dark ink on aged, slightly stained paper.]

44

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in a cursive script, likely from a 16th-century manuscript. The text is written in dark ink on aged, slightly stained paper.]

Adm.

Deny

பெரு

melhoro de
meoradas

~~Salvage~~

omnibus

[illegible][illegible]

17-
 18-
 19-
 20-
 21-
 22-
 23-
 24-
 25-
 26-
 27-
 28-
 29-
 30-
 31-
 32-
 33-
 34-
 35-
 36-
 37-
 38-
 39-
 40-
 41-
 42-
 43-
 44-
 45-
 46-
 47-
 48-
 49-
 50-
 51-
 52-
 53-
 54-
 55-
 56-
 57-
 58-
 59-
 60-
 61-
 62-
 63-
 64-
 65-
 66-
 67-
 68-
 69-
 70-
 71-
 72-
 73-
 74-
 75-
 76-
 77-
 78-
 79-
 80-
 81-
 82-
 83-
 84-
 85-
 86-
 87-
 88-
 89-
 90-
 91-
 92-
 93-
 94-
 95-
 96-
 97-
 98-
 99-
 100-
 101-
 102-
 103-
 104-
 105-
 106-
 107-
 108-
 109-
 110-
 111-
 112-
 113-
 114-
 115-
 116-
 117-
 118-
 119-
 120-
 121-
 122-
 123-
 124-
 125-
 126-
 127-
 128-
 129-
 130-
 131-
 132-
 133-
 134-
 135-
 136-
 137-
 138-
 139-
 140-
 141-
 142-
 143-
 144-
 145-
 146-
 147-
 148-
 149-
 150-
 151-
 152-
 153-
 154-
 155-
 156-
 157-
 158-
 159-
 160-
 161-
 162-
 163-
 164-
 165-
 166-
 167-
 168-
 169-
 170-
 171-
 172-
 173-
 174-
 175-
 176-
 177-
 178-
 179-
 180-
 181-
 182-
 183-
 184-
 185-
 186-
 187-
 188-
 189-
 190-
 191-
 192-
 193-
 194-
 195-
 196-
 197-
 198-
 199-
 200-
 201-
 202-
 203-
 204-
 205-
 206-
 207-
 208-
 209-
 210-
 211-
 212-
 213-
 214-
 215-
 216-
 217-
 218-
 219-
 220-
 221-
 222-
 223-
 224-
 225-
 226-
 227-
 228-
 229-
 230-
 231-
 232-
 233-
 234-
 235-
 236-
 237-
 238-
 239-
 240-
 241-
 242-
 243-
 244-
 245-
 246-
 247-
 248-
 249-
 250-
 251-
 252-
 253-
 254-
 255-
 256-
 257-
 258-
 259-
 260-
 261-
 262-
 263-
 264-
 265-
 266-
 267-
 268-
 269-
 270-
 271-
 272-
 273-
 274-
 275-
 276-
 277-
 278-
 279-
 280-
 281-
 282-
 283-
 284-
 285-
 286-
 287-
 288-
 289-
 290-
 291-
 292-
 293-
 294-
 295-
 296-
 297-
 298-
 299-
 300-
 301-
 302-
 303-
 304-
 305-
 306-
 307-
 308-
 309-
 310-
 311-
 312-
 313-
 314-
 315-
 316-
 317-
 318-
 319-
 320-
 321-
 322-
 323-
 324-
 325-
 326-
 327-
 328-
 329-
 330-
 331-
 332-
 333-
 334-
 335-
 336-
 337-
 338-
 339-
 340-
 341-
 342-
 343-
 344-
 345-
 346-
 347-
 348-
 349-
 350-
 351-
 352-
 353-
 354-
 355-
 356-
 357-
 358-
 359-
 360-
 361-
 362-
 363-
 364-
 365-
 366-
 367-
 368-
 369-
 370-
 371-
 372-
 373-
 374-
 375-
 376-
 377-
 378-
 379-
 380-
 381-
 382-
 383-
 384-
 385-
 386-
 387-
 388-
 389-
 390-
 391-
 392-
 393-
 394-
 395-
 396-
 397-
 398-
 399-
 400-
 401-
 402-
 403-
 404-
 405-
 406-
 407-
 408-
 409-
 410-
 411-
 412-
 413-
 414-
 415-
 416-
 417-
 418-
 419-
 420-
 421-
 422-
 423-
 424-
 425-
 426-
 427-
 428-
 429-
 430-
 431-
 432-
 433-
 434-

8

Handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a historical document or letter. The text is written in a dark ink on aged paper. The handwriting is dense and somewhat difficult to decipher due to the cursive style and some fading. The text appears to be a letter or a document with multiple lines of writing. The word "Wien" is visible on the left side, suggesting the location of the document. The text is written in a cursive script, likely a historical document or letter. The handwriting is dense and somewhat difficult to decipher due to the cursive style and some fading. The text appears to be a letter or a document with multiple lines of writing. The word "Wien" is visible on the left side, suggesting the location of the document.

॥ श्रीगणेशाय नमः ॥

Sept 26/96

Решу

26
 27
 28
 29
 30
 31
 32
 33
 34
 35
 36
 37
 38
 39
 40
 41
 42
 43
 44
 45
 46
 47
 48
 49
 50
 51
 52
 53
 54
 55
 56
 57
 58
 59
 60
 61
 62
 63
 64
 65
 66
 67
 68
 69
 70
 71
 72
 73
 74
 75
 76
 77
 78
 79
 80
 81
 82
 83
 84
 85
 86
 87
 88
 89
 90
 91
 92
 93
 94
 95
 96
 97
 98
 99
 100
 101
 102
 103
 104
 105
 106
 107
 108
 109
 110
 111
 112
 113
 114
 115
 116
 117
 118
 119
 120
 121
 122
 123
 124
 125
 126
 127
 128
 129
 130
 131
 132
 133
 134
 135
 136
 137
 138
 139
 140
 141
 142
 143
 144
 145
 146
 147
 148
 149
 150
 151
 152
 153
 154
 155
 156
 157
 158
 159
 160
 161
 162
 163
 164
 165
 166
 167
 168
 169
 170
 171
 172
 173
 174
 175
 176
 177
 178
 179
 180
 181
 182
 183
 184
 185
 186
 187
 188
 189
 190
 191
 192
 193
 194
 195
 196
 197
 198
 199
 200
 201
 202
 203
 204
 205
 206
 207
 208
 209
 210
 211
 212
 213
 214
 215
 216
 217
 218
 219
 220
 221
 222
 223
 224
 225
 226
 227
 228
 229
 230
 231
 232
 233
 234
 235
 236
 237
 238
 239
 240
 241
 242
 243
 244
 245
 246
 247
 248
 249
 250
 251
 252
 253
 254
 255
 256
 257
 258
 259
 260
 261
 262
 263
 264
 265
 266
 267
 268
 269
 270
 271
 272
 273
 274
 275
 276
 277
 278
 279
 280
 281
 282
 283
 284
 285
 286
 287
 288
 289
 290
 291
 292
 293
 294
 295
 296
 297
 298
 299
 300
 301
 302
 303
 304
 305
 306
 307
 308
 309
 310
 311
 312
 313
 314
 315
 316
 317
 318
 319
 320
 321
 322
 323
 324
 325
 326
 327
 328
 329
 330
 331
 332
 333
 334
 335
 336
 337
 338
 339
 340
 341
 342
 343
 344
 345
 346
 347
 348
 349
 350
 351
 352
 353
 354
 355
 356
 357
 358
 359
 360
 361
 362
 363
 364
 365
 366
 367
 368
 369
 370
 371
 372
 373
 374
 375
 376
 377
 378
 379
 380
 381
 382
 383
 384
 385
 386
 387
 388
 389
 390
 391
 392
 393
 394
 395
 396
 397
 398
 399
 400
 401
 402
 403
 404
 405
 406
 407
 408
 409
 410
 411
 412
 413
 414
 415
 416
 417
 418
 419
 420
 421
 422
 423
 424
 425
 426
 427
 428
 429
 430
 431
 432
 433
 434
 435
 436
 437
 438
 439
 440
 441
 442
 443
 444
 445
 446
 447
 448
 449
 450
 451
 452
 453
 454
 455
 456
 457
 458
 459
 460
 461
 462
 463
 464
 465
 466
 467
 468
 469
 470
 471
 472
 473
 474
 475
 476
 477
 478
 479
 480
 481
 482
 483
 484
 485
 486
 487
 488
 489
 490
 491
 492
 493
 494
 495
 496
 497
 498
 499
 500
 501
 502
 503
 504
 505
 506
 507
 508
 509
 510
 511
 512
 513
 514
 515
 516
 517
 518
 519
 520
 521
 522
 523
 524
 525
 526
 527
 528
 529
 530
 531
 532
 533
 534
 535
 536
 537
 538
 539
 540
 541
 542
 543
 544
 545
 546

[illegible]

San José de
Lena

১৫/৫/৫৮

200 del fene

Byrne 22/10

[The page contains several lines of handwritten text in cursive script, which is mostly illegible due to extreme fading and bleed-through from the reverse side.]

1871
 1872
 1873
 1874
 1875
 1876
 1877
 1878
 1879
 1880
 1881
 1882
 1883
 1884
 1885
 1886
 1887
 1888
 1889
 1890
 1891
 1892
 1893
 1894
 1895
 1896
 1897
 1898
 1899
 1900
 1901
 1902
 1903
 1904
 1905
 1906
 1907
 1908
 1909
 1910
 1911
 1912
 1913
 1914
 1915
 1916
 1917
 1918
 1919
 1920
 1921
 1922
 1923
 1924
 1925
 1926
 1927
 1928
 1929
 1930
 1931
 1932
 1933
 1934
 1935
 1936
 1937
 1938
 1939
 1940
 1941
 1942
 1943
 1944
 1945
 1946
 1947
 1948
 1949
 1950
 1951
 1952
 1953
 1954
 1955
 1956
 1957
 1958
 1959
 1960
 1961
 1962
 1963
 1964
 1965
 1966
 1967
 1968
 1969
 1970
 1971
 1972
 1973
 1974
 1975
 1976
 1977
 1978
 1979
 1980
 1981
 1982
 1983
 1984
 1985
 1986
 1987
 1988
 1989
 1990
 1991
 1992
 1993
 1994
 1995
 1996
 1997
 1998
 1999
 2000
 2001
 2002
 2003
 2004
 2005
 2006
 2007
 2008
 2009
 2010
 2011
 2012
 2013
 2014
 2015
 2016
 2017
 2018
 2019
 2020
 2021
 2022
 2023
 2024
 2025
 2026
 2027
 2028
 2029
 2030
 2031
 2032
 2033
 2034
 2035
 2036
 2037
 2038
 2039
 2040
 2041
 2042
 2043
 2044
 2045
 2046
 2047
 2048
 2049
 2050
 2051
 2052
 2053
 2054
 2055
 2056
 2057
 2058
 2059
 2060
 2061
 2062
 2063
 2064
 2065
 2066
 2067
 2068
 2069
 2070
 2071
 2072
 2073
 2074
 2075
 2076
 2077
 2078
 2079
 2080
 2081
 2082
 2083
 2084
 2085
 2086
 2087
 2088
 2089
 2090
 2091
 2092
 2093
 2094
 2095
 2096
 2097
 2098
 2099
 2100
 2101
 2102
 2103
 2104
 2105
 2106
 2107
 2108
 2109
 2110
 2111
 2112
 2113
 2114
 2115
 2116
 2117
 2118
 2119
 2120
 2121
 2122
 2123
 2124
 2125
 2126
 2127
 2128
 2129
 2130
 2131
 2132
 2133
 2134
 2135
 2136
 2137
 2138
 2139
 2140
 2141
 2142
 2143
 2144
 2145
 2146
 2147
 2148
 2149
 2150
 2151
 2152
 2153
 2154
 2155
 2156
 2157
 2158
 2159
 2160
 2161
 2162
 2163
 2164
 2165
 2166
 2167
 2168
 2169
 2170
 2171
 2172
 2173
 2174
 2175
 2176
 2177
 2178
 2179
 2180
 2181
 2182
 2183
 2184
 2185
 2186
 2187
 2188
 2189
 2190
 2191
 2192
 2193
 2194
 2195
 2196
 2197
 2198
 2199
 2200
 2201
 2202
 2203
 2204
 2205
 2206
 2207
 2208
 2209
 2210
 2211
 2212
 2213
 2214
 2215
 2216
 2217
 2218
 2219
 2220
 2221
 2222
 2223
 2224
 2225
 2226
 2227
 2228
 2229
 2230
 2231
 2232
 2233
 2234
 2235
 2236
 2237
 2238
 2239
 2240
 2241
 2242
 2243
 2244
 2245
 2246
 2247
 2248
 2249
 2250
 2251
 2252
 2253
 2254
 2255
 2256
 2257
 2258
 2259
 2260
 2261
 2262
 2263
 2264
 2265
 2266
 2267
 2268
 2269
 2270
 2271
 2272
 2273
 2274
 2275
 2276
 2277
 2278
 2279
 2280
 2281
 2282
 2283
 2284
 2285
 2286
 2287
 2288
 2289
 2290
 2291
 2292
 2293
 2294
 2295
 2296
 2297
 2298
 2299
 2300
 2301
 2302
 2303
 2304
 2305
 2306
 2307
 2308
 2309
 2310
 2311
 2312
 2313
 2314
 2315
 2316
 2317
 2318
 2319
 2320
 2321
 2322
 2323
 2324
 2325

Quo pel
pambr

His Opus

Salus qd

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a historical document or manuscript.]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a historical document or manuscript.]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a historical document or manuscript.]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a historical document or manuscript.]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a historical document or manuscript.]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a historical document or manuscript.]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a historical document or manuscript.]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a historical document or manuscript.]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a historical document or manuscript.]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a historical document or manuscript.]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a historical document or manuscript.]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a historical document or manuscript.]

[illegible]

1648
 1649
 1650
 1651
 1652
 1653
 1654
 1655
 1656
 1657
 1658
 1659
 1660
 1661
 1662
 1663
 1664
 1665
 1666
 1667
 1668
 1669
 1670
 1671
 1672
 1673
 1674
 1675
 1676
 1677
 1678
 1679
 1680
 1681
 1682
 1683
 1684
 1685
 1686
 1687
 1688
 1689
 1690
 1691
 1692
 1693
 1694
 1695
 1696
 1697
 1698
 1699
 1700
 1701
 1702
 1703
 1704
 1705
 1706
 1707
 1708
 1709
 1710
 1711
 1712
 1713
 1714
 1715
 1716
 1717
 1718
 1719
 1720
 1721
 1722
 1723
 1724
 1725
 1726
 1727
 1728
 1729
 1730
 1731
 1732
 1733
 1734
 1735
 1736
 1737
 1738
 1739
 1740
 1741
 1742
 1743
 1744
 1745
 1746
 1747
 1748
 1749
 1750
 1751
 1752
 1753
 1754
 1755
 1756
 1757
 1758
 1759
 1760
 1761
 1762
 1763
 1764
 1765
 1766
 1767
 1768
 1769
 1770
 1771
 1772
 1773
 1774
 1775
 1776
 1777
 1778
 1779
 1780
 1781
 1782
 1783
 1784
 1785
 1786
 1787
 1788
 1789
 1790
 1791
 1792
 1793
 1794
 1795
 1796
 1797
 1798
 1799
 1800
 1801
 1802
 1803
 1804
 1805
 1806
 1807
 1808
 1809
 1810
 1811
 1812
 1813
 1814
 1815
 1816
 1817
 1818
 1819
 1820
 1821
 1822
 1823
 1824
 1825
 1826
 1827
 1828
 1829
 1830
 1831
 1832
 1833
 1834
 1835
 1836
 1837
 1838
 1839
 1840
 1841
 1842
 1843
 1844
 1845
 1846
 1847
 1848
 1849
 1850
 1851
 1852
 1853
 1854
 1855
 1856
 1857
 1858
 1859
 1860
 1861
 1862
 1863
 1864
 1865
 1866
 1867
 1868
 1869
 1870
 1871
 1872
 1873
 1874
 1875
 1876
 1877
 1878
 1879
 1880
 1881
 1882
 1883
 1884
 1885
 1886
 1887
 1888
 1889
 1890
 1891
 1892
 1893
 1894
 1895
 1896
 1897
 1898
 1899
 1900
 1901
 1902
 1903
 1904
 1905
 1906
 1907
 1908
 1909
 1910
 1911
 1912
 1913
 1914
 1915
 1916
 1917
 1918
 1919
 1920
 1921
 1922
 1923
 1924
 1925
 1926
 1927
 1928
 1929
 1930
 1931
 1932
 1933
 1934
 1935
 1936
 1937
 1938
 1939
 1940
 1941
 1942
 1943
 1944
 1945
 1946
 1947
 1948
 1949
 1950
 1951
 1952
 1953
 1954
 1955
 1956
 1957
 1958
 1959
 1960
 1961
 1962
 1963
 1964
 1965
 1966
 1967
 1968
 1969
 1970
 1971
 1972
 1973
 1974
 1975
 1976
 1977
 1978
 1979
 1980
 1981
 1982
 1983
 1984
 1985
 1986
 1987
 1988
 1989
 1990
 1991
 1992
 1993
 1994
 1995
 1996
 1997
 1998
 1999
 2000
 2001
 2002
 2003
 2004
 2005
 2006
 2007
 2008
 2009
 2010
 2011
 2012
 2013
 2014
 2015
 2016
 2017
 2018
 2019
 2020
 2021
 2022
 2023
 2024
 2025
 2026
 2027
 2028
 2029
 2030
 2031
 2032
 2033
 2034
 2035
 2036
 2037
 2038
 2039
 2040
 2041
 2042
 2043
 2044
 2045
 2046
 2047
 2048
 2049
 2050
 2051
 2052
 2053
 2054
 2055
 2056
 2057
 2058
 2059
 2060
 2061
 2062
 2063
 2064
 2065
 2066
 2067
 2068
 2069
 2070
 2071
 2072
 2073
 2074
 2075
 2076
 2077
 2078
 2079
 2080
 2081
 2082
 2083
 2084
 2085
 2086
 2087
 2088
 2089
 2090
 2091
 2092
 2093
 2094
 2095
 2096
 2097
 2098
 2099
 2100
 2101
 2102

[Faint handwritten text, mostly illegible due to fading and ink bleed-through.]

[Faint handwritten text, possibly a heading or section marker.]

[Faint handwritten text, mostly illegible due to fading and ink bleed-through.]

[Faint handwritten text, possibly a heading or section marker.]

[Faint handwritten text, possibly a heading or section marker.]

[Faint handwritten text, possibly a heading or section marker.]

[Faint handwritten text, possibly a heading or section marker.]

[Faint handwritten text, possibly a heading or section marker.]

[Faint handwritten text, mostly illegible due to fading and ink bleed-through.]

[illegible]

[The page contains dense handwritten text in Italian, heavily obscured by dark ink blotches and stains. The text appears to be a letter or document from the late 16th century, mentioning names like "Donna" and "Signora".]

[illegible]

[Faint handwritten text, mostly illegible due to fading and bleed-through from the reverse side.]

1771
 1772
 1773
 1774
 1775
 1776
 1777
 1778
 1779
 1780
 1781
 1782
 1783
 1784
 1785
 1786
 1787
 1788
 1789
 1790
 1791
 1792
 1793
 1794
 1795
 1796
 1797
 1798
 1799
 1800
 1801
 1802
 1803
 1804
 1805
 1806
 1807
 1808
 1809
 1810
 1811
 1812
 1813
 1814
 1815
 1816
 1817
 1818
 1819
 1820
 1821
 1822
 1823
 1824
 1825
 1826
 1827
 1828
 1829
 1830
 1831
 1832
 1833
 1834
 1835
 1836
 1837
 1838
 1839
 1840
 1841
 1842
 1843
 1844
 1845
 1846
 1847
 1848
 1849
 1850
 1851
 1852
 1853
 1854
 1855
 1856
 1857
 1858
 1859
 1860
 1861
 1862
 1863
 1864
 1865
 1866
 1867
 1868
 1869
 1870
 1871
 1872
 1873
 1874
 1875
 1876
 1877
 1878
 1879
 1880
 1881
 1882
 1883
 1884
 1885
 1886
 1887
 1888
 1889
 1890
 1891
 1892
 1893
 1894
 1895
 1896
 1897
 1898
 1899
 1900
 1901
 1902
 1903
 1904
 1905
 1906
 1907
 1908
 1909
 1910
 1911
 1912
 1913
 1914
 1915
 1916
 1917
 1918
 1919
 1920
 1921
 1922
 1923
 1924
 1925
 1926
 1927
 1928
 1929
 1930
 1931
 1932
 1933
 1934
 1935
 1936
 1937
 1938
 1939
 1940
 1941
 1942
 1943
 1944
 1945
 1946
 1947
 1948
 1949
 1950
 1951
 1952
 1953
 1954
 1955
 1956
 1957
 1958
 1959
 1960
 1961
 1962
 1963
 1964
 1965
 1966
 1967
 1968
 1969
 1970
 1971
 1972
 1973
 1974
 1975
 1976
 1977
 1978
 1979
 1980
 1981
 1982
 1983
 1984
 1985
 1986
 1987
 1988
 1989
 1990
 1991
 1992
 1993
 1994
 1995
 1996
 1997
 1998
 1999
 2000
 2001
 2002
 2003
 2004
 2005
 2006
 2007
 2008
 2009
 2010
 2011
 2012
 2013
 2014
 2015
 2016
 2017
 2018
 2019
 2020
 2021
 2022
 2023
 2024
 2025
 2026
 2027
 2028
 2029
 2030
 2031
 2032
 2033
 2034
 2035
 2036
 2037
 2038
 2039
 2040
 2041
 2042
 2043
 2044
 2045
 2046
 2047
 2048
 2049
 2050
 2051
 2052
 2053
 2054
 2055
 2056
 2057
 2058
 2059
 2060
 2061
 2062
 2063
 2064
 2065
 2066
 2067
 2068
 2069
 2070
 2071
 2072
 2073
 2074
 2075
 2076
 2077
 2078
 2079
 2080
 2081
 2082
 2083
 2084
 2085
 2086
 2087
 2088
 2089
 2090
 2091
 2092
 2093
 2094
 2095
 2096
 2097
 2098
 2099
 2100
 2101
 2102
 2103
 2104
 2105
 2106
 2107
 2108
 2109
 2110
 2111
 2112
 2113
 2114
 2115
 2116
 2117
 2118
 2119
 2120
 2121
 2122
 2123
 2124
 2125
 2126
 2127
 2128
 2129
 2130
 2131
 2132
 2133
 2134
 2135
 2136
 2137
 2138
 2139
 2140
 2141
 2142
 2143
 2144
 2145
 2146
 2147
 2148
 2149
 2150
 2151
 2152
 2153
 2154
 2155
 2156
 2157
 2158
 2159
 2160
 2161
 2162
 2163
 2164
 2165
 2166
 2167
 2168
 2169
 2170
 2171
 2172
 2173
 2174
 2175
 2176
 2177
 2178
 2179
 2180
 2181
 2182
 2183
 2184
 2185
 2186
 2187
 2188
 2189
 2190
 2191
 2192
 2193
 2194
 2195
 2196
 2197
 2198
 2199
 2200
 2201
 2202
 2203
 2204
 2205
 2206
 2207
 2208
 2209
 2210
 2211
 2212
 2213
 2214
 2215
 2216
 2217
 2218
 2219
 2220
 2221
 2222
 2223
 2224
 2225

1. *Handwritten text, likely a list or index, with some words underlined. The text is written in a cursive script and is partially obscured by a large, dark, irregular stain on the left side of the page.*
 2. *Handwritten text, likely a list or index, with some words underlined. The text is written in a cursive script and is partially obscured by a large, dark, irregular stain on the left side of the page.*
 3. *Handwritten text, likely a list or index, with some words underlined. The text is written in a cursive script and is partially obscured by a large, dark, irregular stain on the left side of the page.*
 4. *Handwritten text, likely a list or index, with some words underlined. The text is written in a cursive script and is partially obscured by a large, dark, irregular stain on the left side of the page.*
 5. *Handwritten text, likely a list or index, with some words underlined. The text is written in a cursive script and is partially obscured by a large, dark, irregular stain on the left side of the page.*
 6. *Handwritten text, likely a list or index, with some words underlined. The text is written in a cursive script and is partially obscured by a large, dark, irregular stain on the left side of the page.*
 7. *Handwritten text, likely a list or index, with some words underlined. The text is written in a cursive script and is partially obscured by a large, dark, irregular stain on the left side of the page.*
 8. *Handwritten text, likely a list or index, with some words underlined. The text is written in a cursive script and is partially obscured by a large, dark, irregular stain on the left side of the page.*
 9. *Handwritten text, likely a list or index, with some words underlined. The text is written in a cursive script and is partially obscured by a large, dark, irregular stain on the left side of the page.*
 10. *Handwritten text, likely a list or index, with some words underlined. The text is written in a cursive script and is partially obscured by a large, dark, irregular stain on the left side of the page.*

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text at the top of the left page, possibly a list or inventory.]

[A line of text, possibly a date or a specific entry, starting with 'de' and 'ano'.]

[A block of handwritten text in the middle of the left page, containing several lines of script.]

[A short line of text, possibly a signature or a note.]

[A block of handwritten text at the bottom of the left page, including a list of items or names.]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text at the top of the right page.]

[A signature or name written in a stylized script.]

[A line of text, possibly a date or a specific entry.]

[A block of handwritten text in the middle of the right page, containing several lines of script.]

[A signature or name written in a stylized script.]

[A block of handwritten text at the bottom of the right page, including a list of items or names.]

[illegible]

[Faint handwritten notes, mostly illegible due to fading.]

[illegible]

11
 12
 13
 14
 15
 16
 17
 18
 19
 20
 21
 22
 23
 24
 25
 26
 27
 28
 29
 30
 31
 32
 33
 34
 35
 36
 37
 38
 39
 40
 41
 42
 43
 44
 45
 46
 47
 48
 49
 50
 51
 52
 53
 54
 55
 56
 57
 58
 59
 60
 61
 62
 63
 64
 65
 66
 67
 68
 69
 70
 71
 72
 73
 74
 75
 76
 77
 78
 79
 80
 81
 82
 83
 84
 85
 86
 87
 88
 89
 90
 91
 92
 93
 94
 95
 96
 97
 98
 99
 100

[illegible]

7
 29 de junio
 Los
 Pto. Los Ptos. mueren...
 de la zona del...
 de la zona del...
 de la zona del...

Antônio Carlos de Souza

De dia e Santo (Luzia) de dia e Santo (T. de) man
man f. Calma e p. de p. de p.

Feins. de
ver

[illegible]

1. ¹ ~~1~~ ² ~~2~~ ³ ~~3~~ ⁴ ~~4~~ ⁵ ~~5~~ ⁶ ~~6~~ ⁷ ~~7~~ ⁸ ~~8~~ ⁹ ~~9~~ ¹⁰ ~~10~~ ¹¹ ~~11~~ ¹² ~~12~~ ¹³ ~~13~~ ¹⁴ ~~14~~ ¹⁵ ~~15~~ ¹⁶ ~~16~~ ¹⁷ ~~17~~ ¹⁸ ~~18~~ ¹⁹ ~~19~~ ²⁰ ~~20~~ ²¹ ~~21~~ ²² ~~22~~ ²³ ~~23~~ ²⁴ ~~24~~ ²⁵ ~~25~~ ²⁶ ~~26~~ ²⁷ ~~27~~ ²⁸ ~~28~~ ²⁹ ~~29~~ ³⁰ ~~30~~ ³¹ ~~31~~ ³² ~~32~~ ³³ ~~33~~ ³⁴ ~~34~~ ³⁵ ~~35~~ ³⁶ ~~36~~ ³⁷ ~~37~~ ³⁸ ~~38~~ ³⁹ ~~39~~ ⁴⁰ ~~40~~ ⁴¹ ~~41~~ ⁴² ~~42~~ ⁴³ ~~43~~ ⁴⁴ ~~44~~ ⁴⁵ ~~45~~ ⁴⁶ ~~46~~ ⁴⁷ ~~47~~ ⁴⁸ ~~48~~ ⁴⁹ ~~49~~ ⁵⁰ ~~50~~ ⁵¹ ~~51~~ ⁵² ~~52~~ ⁵³ ~~53~~ ⁵⁴ ~~54~~ ⁵⁵ ~~55~~ ⁵⁶ ~~56~~ ⁵⁷ ~~57~~ ⁵⁸ ~~58~~ ⁵⁹ ~~59~~ ⁶⁰ ~~60~~ ⁶¹ ~~61~~ ⁶² ~~62~~ ⁶³ ~~63~~ ⁶⁴ ~~64~~ ⁶⁵ ~~65~~ ⁶⁶ ~~66~~ ⁶⁷ ~~67~~ ⁶⁸ ~~68~~ ⁶⁹ ~~69~~ ⁷⁰ ~~70~~ ⁷¹ ~~71~~ ⁷² ~~72~~ ⁷³ ~~73~~ ⁷⁴ ~~74~~ ⁷⁵ ~~75~~ ⁷⁶ ~~76~~ ⁷⁷ ~~77~~ ⁷⁸ ~~78~~ ⁷⁹ ~~79~~ ⁸⁰ ~~80~~ ⁸¹ ~~81~~ ⁸² ~~82~~ ⁸³ ~~83~~ ⁸⁴ ~~84~~ ⁸⁵ ~~85~~ ⁸⁶ ~~86~~ ⁸⁷ ~~87~~ ⁸⁸ ~~88~~ ⁸⁹ ~~89~~ ⁹⁰ ~~90~~ ⁹¹ ~~91~~ ⁹² ~~92~~ ⁹³ ~~93~~ ⁹⁴ ~~94~~ ⁹⁵ ~~95~~ ⁹⁶ ~~96~~ ⁹⁷ ~~97~~ ⁹⁸ ~~98~~ ⁹⁹ ~~99~~ ¹⁰⁰ ~~100~~

The 29th of Dec 1860
 I have the pleasure to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 27th inst. in relation to the above named matter.
 I have also the pleasure to inform you that the same has been forwarded to the proper authorities for their consideration.
 Very respectfully,
 J. H. [Signature]



五

The first of...

and the...

to be...

and the...

100

1000

[illegible]

[Handwritten text, likely a letter or document fragment, written in cursive script.]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text at the top of the left page, possibly a header or title.]

idem

[Large, stylized handwritten signature or initial, possibly 'S' or 'J', with flourishes.]

Encomienda de don Alonso de Sotomayor a don Alonso de Sotomayor

Este es el primer libro de don Alonso de Sotomayor, el qual es el primer libro de don Alonso de Sotomayor.

Encomienda de don Alonso de Sotomayor a don Alonso de Sotomayor. Encomienda de don Alonso de Sotomayor a don Alonso de Sotomayor.

Encomienda de don Alonso de Sotomayor a don Alonso de Sotomayor. Encomienda de don Alonso de Sotomayor a don Alonso de Sotomayor.

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text at the top of the right page, possibly a header or title.]

don Alonso

Encomienda de don Alonso de Sotomayor a don Alonso de Sotomayor

Encomienda de don Alonso de Sotomayor a don Alonso de Sotomayor

Encomienda de don Alonso de Sotomayor a don Alonso de Sotomayor

Encomienda de don Alonso de Sotomayor a don Alonso de Sotomayor. Encomienda de don Alonso de Sotomayor a don Alonso de Sotomayor.

[Large, stylized handwritten signature or initial, possibly 'S' or 'J', with flourishes.]

Encomienda de don Alonso de Sotomayor a don Alonso de Sotomayor. Encomienda de don Alonso de Sotomayor a don Alonso de Sotomayor.

Encomienda de don Alonso de Sotomayor a don Alonso de Sotomayor. Encomienda de don Alonso de Sotomayor a don Alonso de Sotomayor.

[The page contains dense handwritten text in Spanish, which is mostly illegible due to extreme fading and ink bleed-through from the reverse side. The script appears to be a cursive style from the late 16th or early 17th century.]

[illegible]

[illegible]

*Leffre die conrad Keyserlich de arte & la mar...
L'una e per meo c'io de l'effe...*

Received of the Honorable the Secretary of the Treasury
 the sum of one hundred and fifty dollars for the
 purchase of one hundred and fifty copies of the
 "Report of the Secretary of the Treasury for the year
 1864" as per order of the Board of Directors of the
 Treasury Department of the 1st day of January 1865.

sal

[Faint handwritten text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side]

Puntos de vista de los puntos de vista en los
 puntos de vista de los puntos de vista en los
 puntos de vista de los puntos de vista en los
 puntos de vista de los puntos de vista en los

4th Stone for 2nd bridge

[illegible]

770 Bears
no deer

Y visto como las diligencias que villa no han sido

[illegible][illegible]

[Handwritten text, likely a letter or document fragment, written in a cursive script.]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in Spanish, possibly a letter or official document.]

[Faint handwritten text, continuing from the previous page or as a separate entry.]

[Faint handwritten text at the top of the right page.]

[Faint handwritten text in the middle of the right page.]

[Faint handwritten text at the bottom of the right page.]

[The page contains extremely faint, illegible handwriting, likely bleed-through from the reverse side.]

Handwritten signatures and stamps on the document, including a large signature across the middle and a date stamp "1940-11" in the top right corner.

1787
 1788
 1789
 1790
 1791
 1792
 1793
 1794
 1795
 1796
 1797
 1798
 1799
 1800
 1801
 1802
 1803
 1804
 1805
 1806
 1807
 1808
 1809
 1810
 1811
 1812
 1813
 1814
 1815
 1816
 1817
 1818
 1819
 1820
 1821
 1822
 1823
 1824
 1825
 1826
 1827
 1828
 1829
 1830
 1831
 1832
 1833
 1834
 1835
 1836
 1837
 1838
 1839
 1840
 1841
 1842
 1843
 1844
 1845
 1846
 1847
 1848
 1849
 1850
 1851
 1852
 1853
 1854
 1855
 1856
 1857
 1858
 1859
 1860
 1861
 1862
 1863
 1864
 1865
 1866
 1867
 1868
 1869
 1870
 1871
 1872
 1873
 1874
 1875
 1876
 1877
 1878
 1879
 1880
 1881
 1882
 1883
 1884
 1885
 1886
 1887
 1888
 1889
 1890
 1891
 1892
 1893
 1894
 1895
 1896
 1897
 1898
 1899
 1900
 1901
 1902
 1903
 1904
 1905
 1906
 1907
 1908
 1909
 1910
 1911
 1912
 1913
 1914
 1915
 1916
 1917
 1918
 1919
 1920
 1921
 1922
 1923
 1924
 1925
 1926
 1927
 1928
 1929
 1930
 1931
 1932
 1933
 1934
 1935
 1936
 1937
 1938
 1939
 1940
 1941
 1942
 1943
 1944
 1945
 1946
 1947
 1948
 1949
 1950
 1951
 1952
 1953
 1954
 1955
 1956
 1957
 1958
 1959
 1960
 1961
 1962
 1963
 1964
 1965
 1966
 1967
 1968
 1969
 1970
 1971
 1972
 1973
 1974
 1975
 1976
 1977
 1978
 1979
 1980
 1981
 1982
 1983
 1984
 1985
 1986
 1987
 1988
 1989
 1990
 1991
 1992
 1993
 1994
 1995
 1996
 1997
 1998
 1999
 2000
 2001
 2002
 2003
 2004
 2005
 2006
 2007
 2008
 2009
 2010
 2011
 2012
 2013
 2014
 2015
 2016
 2017
 2018
 2019
 2020
 2021
 2022
 2023
 2024
 2025
 2026
 2027
 2028
 2029
 2030
 2031
 2032
 2033
 2034
 2035
 2036
 2037
 2038
 2039
 2040
 2041
 2042
 2043
 2044
 2045
 2046
 2047
 2048
 2049
 2050
 2051
 2052
 2053
 2054
 2055
 2056
 2057
 2058
 2059
 2060
 2061
 2062
 2063
 2064
 2065
 2066
 2067
 2068
 2069
 2070
 2071
 2072
 2073
 2074
 2075
 2076
 2077
 2078
 2079
 2080
 2081
 2082
 2083
 2084
 2085
 2086
 2087
 2088
 2089
 2090
 2091
 2092
 2093
 2094
 2095
 2096
 2097
 2098
 2099
 2100
 2101
 2102
 2103
 2104
 2105
 2106
 2107
 2108
 2109
 2110
 2111
 2112
 2113
 2114
 2115
 2116
 2117
 2118
 2119
 2120
 2121
 2122
 2123
 2124
 2125
 2126
 2127
 2128
 2129
 2130
 2131
 2132
 2133
 2134
 2135
 2136
 2137
 2138
 2139
 2140
 2141
 2142
 2143
 2144
 2145
 2146
 2147
 2148
 2149
 2150
 2151
 2152
 2153
 2154
 2155
 2156
 2157
 2158
 2159
 2160
 2161
 2162
 2163
 2164
 2165
 2166
 2167
 2168
 2169
 2170
 2171
 2172
 2173
 2174
 2175
 2176
 2177
 2178
 2179
 2180
 2181
 2182
 2183
 2184
 2185
 2186
 2187
 2188
 2189
 2190
 2191
 2192
 2193
 2194
 2195
 2196
 2197
 2198
 2199
 2200
 2201
 2202
 2203
 2204
 2205
 2206
 2207
 2208
 2209
 2210
 2211
 2212
 2213
 2214
 2215
 2216
 2217
 2218
 2219
 2220
 2221
 2222
 2223
 2224
 2225
 2226
 2227
 2228
 2229
 2230
 2231
 2232
 2233
 2234
 2235
 2236
 2237
 2238
 2239
 2240
 2241

Seyte ~~Handwritten text, mostly illegible due to fading and ink bleed-through.~~

The manuscript contains several pages of handwritten notes in cursive script.

[illegible]

[Faint handwritten notes at the bottom of the page, possibly bleed-through from the reverse side.]

[Faint handwritten text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side.]

Dem. *[Illegible handwritten text]*

~~Handwritten notes, possibly a signature or date, with some illegible text.~~

12. *Handwritten text, likely a list or index, with some words underlined.*

This is a close-up photograph of a blank, aged, cream-colored page, likely an endpaper or flyleaf of a book. The paper has a slightly textured appearance with some minor creases and discoloration, particularly along the right edge where it is bound. The lighting is soft, highlighting the texture of the paper.

1800
 1801
 1802
 1803
 1804
 1805
 1806
 1807
 1808
 1809
 1810
 1811
 1812
 1813
 1814
 1815
 1816
 1817
 1818
 1819
 1820
 1821
 1822
 1823
 1824
 1825
 1826
 1827
 1828
 1829
 1830
 1831
 1832
 1833
 1834
 1835
 1836
 1837
 1838
 1839
 1840
 1841
 1842
 1843
 1844
 1845
 1846
 1847
 1848
 1849
 1850
 1851
 1852
 1853
 1854
 1855
 1856
 1857
 1858
 1859
 1860
 1861
 1862
 1863
 1864
 1865
 1866
 1867
 1868
 1869
 1870
 1871
 1872
 1873
 1874
 1875
 1876
 1877
 1878
 1879
 1880
 1881
 1882
 1883
 1884
 1885
 1886
 1887
 1888
 1889
 1890
 1891
 1892
 1893
 1894
 1895
 1896
 1897
 1898
 1899
 1900

[illegible]

Robert M. H.

[illegible]

$\frac{2000 \text{ lbs}}{2000 \text{ lbs}}$

[Faint handwritten text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]

[illegible]

1892

[illegible]

quillo

quels il veut

faller & 1st
grads

geborene HV.

[Handwritten notes:]

Protoprota y Gualdo y la de las...
carrera y poro...
de la mesa...
quien...
protoprota y Gualdo y la de las...
nozelo...
nozelo...

Small box of Quercus leaves & seeds, signed L. C.

1848
 1849
 1850
 1851
 1852
 1853
 1854
 1855
 1856
 1857
 1858
 1859
 1860
 1861
 1862
 1863
 1864
 1865
 1866
 1867
 1868
 1869
 1870
 1871
 1872
 1873
 1874
 1875
 1876
 1877
 1878
 1879
 1880
 1881
 1882
 1883
 1884
 1885
 1886
 1887
 1888
 1889
 1890
 1891
 1892
 1893
 1894
 1895
 1896
 1897
 1898
 1899
 1900
 1901
 1902
 1903
 1904
 1905
 1906
 1907
 1908
 1909
 1910
 1911
 1912
 1913
 1914
 1915
 1916
 1917
 1918
 1919
 1920
 1921
 1922
 1923
 1924
 1925
 1926
 1927
 1928
 1929
 1930
 1931
 1932
 1933
 1934
 1935
 1936
 1937
 1938
 1939
 1940
 1941
 1942
 1943
 1944
 1945
 1946
 1947
 1948
 1949
 1950
 1951
 1952
 1953
 1954
 1955
 1956
 1957
 1958
 1959
 1960
 1961
 1962
 1963
 1964
 1965
 1966
 1967
 1968
 1969
 1970
 1971
 1972
 1973
 1974
 1975
 1976
 1977
 1978
 1979
 1980
 1981
 1982
 1983
 1984
 1985
 1986
 1987
 1988
 1989
 1990
 1991
 1992
 1993
 1994
 1995
 1996
 1997
 1998
 1999
 2000
 2001
 2002
 2003
 2004
 2005
 2006
 2007
 2008
 2009
 2010
 2011
 2012
 2013
 2014
 2015
 2016
 2017
 2018
 2019
 2020
 2021
 2022
 2023
 2024
 2025
 2026
 2027
 2028
 2029
 2030
 2031
 2032
 2033
 2034
 2035
 2036
 2037
 2038
 2039
 2040
 2041
 2042
 2043
 2044
 2045
 2046
 2047
 2048
 2049
 2050
 2051
 2052
 2053
 2054
 2055
 2056
 2057
 2058
 2059
 2060
 2061
 2062
 2063
 2064
 2065
 2066
 2067
 2068
 2069
 2070
 2071
 2072
 2073
 2074
 2075
 2076
 2077
 2078
 2079
 2080
 2081
 2082
 2083
 2084
 2085
 2086
 2087
 2088
 2089
 2090
 2091
 2092
 2093
 2094
 2095
 2096
 2097
 2098
 2099
 2100
 2101
 2102
 2103
 2104
 2105
 2106
 2107
 2108
 2109
 2110
 2111
 2112
 2113
 2114
 2115
 2116
 2117
 2118
 2119
 2120
 2121
 2122
 2123
 2124
 2125
 2126
 2127
 2128
 2129
 2130
 2131
 2132
 2133
 2134
 2135
 2136
 2137
 2138
 2139
 2140
 2141
 2142
 2143
 2144
 2145
 2146
 2147
 2148
 2149
 2150
 2151
 2152
 2153
 2154
 2155
 2156
 2157
 2158
 2159
 2160
 2161
 2162
 2163
 2164
 2165
 2166
 2167
 2168
 2169
 2170
 2171
 2172
 2173
 2174
 2175
 2176
 2177
 2178
 2179
 2180
 2181
 2182
 2183
 2184
 2185
 2186
 2187
 2188
 2189
 2190
 2191
 2192
 2193
 2194
 2195
 2196
 2197
 2198
 2199
 2200
 2201
 2202
 2203
 2204
 2205
 2206
 2207
 2208
 2209
 2210
 2211
 2212
 2213
 2214
 2215
 2216
 2217
 2218
 2219
 2220
 2221
 2222
 2223
 2224
 2225
 2226
 2227
 2228
 2229
 2230
 2231
 2232
 2233
 2234
 2235
 2236
 2237
 2238
 2239
 2240
 2241
 2242
 2243
 2244
 2245
 2246
 2247
 2248
 2249
 2250
 2251
 2252
 2253
 2254
 2255
 2256
 2257
 2258
 2259
 2260
 2261
 2262
 2263
 2264
 2265
 2266
 2267
 2268
 2269
 2270
 2271
 2272
 2273
 2274
 2275
 2276
 2277
 2278
 2279
 2280
 2281
 2282
 2283
 2284
 2285
 2286
 2287
 2288
 2289
 2290
 2291
 2292
 2293
 2294
 2295
 2296
 2297
 2298
 2299
 2300
 2301
 2302

Handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a letter or a legal document. The text is dense and covers most of the page. There are some corrections and additions, indicated by lines and small marks. The ink is dark, and the paper shows signs of age.

Feijun

Handwritten text in a cursive script, continuing from the previous page. The text is dense and covers most of the page. There are some corrections and additions, indicated by lines and small marks. The ink is dark, and the paper shows signs of age.

Handwritten text in a cursive script, continuing from the previous page. The text is dense and covers most of the page. There are some corrections and additions, indicated by lines and small marks. The ink is dark, and the paper shows signs of age.

Handwritten text in a cursive script, continuing from the previous page. The text is dense and covers most of the page. There are some corrections and additions, indicated by lines and small marks. The ink is dark, and the paper shows signs of age.

Handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a letter or a legal document. The text is dense and covers most of the page. There are some corrections and additions, indicated by lines and small marks. The ink is dark, and the paper shows signs of age.

Handwritten text in a cursive script, continuing from the previous page. The text is dense and covers most of the page. There are some corrections and additions, indicated by lines and small marks. The ink is dark, and the paper shows signs of age.

Handwritten text in a cursive script, continuing from the previous page. The text is dense and covers most of the page. There are some corrections and additions, indicated by lines and small marks. The ink is dark, and the paper shows signs of age.

[Faint handwritten text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]

[illegible]

[Faint handwritten notes at the bottom of the page]

[illegible]

[Handwritten manuscript page]

[illegible]

Hand-drawn sketches of various insects, including a fly, a butterfly, and a dragonfly, with some text written below them.

[illegible]

1746
 1747
 1748
 1749
 1750
 1751
 1752
 1753
 1754
 1755
 1756
 1757
 1758
 1759
 1760
 1761
 1762
 1763
 1764
 1765
 1766
 1767
 1768
 1769
 1770
 1771
 1772
 1773
 1774
 1775
 1776
 1777
 1778
 1779
 1780
 1781
 1782
 1783
 1784
 1785
 1786
 1787
 1788
 1789
 1790
 1791
 1792
 1793
 1794
 1795
 1796
 1797
 1798
 1799
 1800

[Faint handwritten notes, possibly bleed-through from the reverse side.]

11
 12
 13
 14
 15
 16
 17
 18
 19
 20
 21
 22
 23
 24
 25
 26
 27
 28
 29
 30
 31
 32
 33
 34
 35
 36
 37
 38
 39
 40
 41
 42
 43
 44
 45
 46
 47
 48
 49
 50
 51
 52
 53
 54
 55
 56
 57
 58
 59
 60
 61
 62
 63
 64
 65
 66
 67
 68
 69
 70
 71
 72
 73
 74
 75
 76
 77
 78
 79
 80
 81
 82
 83
 84
 85
 86
 87
 88
 89
 90
 91
 92
 93
 94
 95
 96
 97
 98
 99
 100
 101
 102
 103
 104
 105
 106
 107
 108
 109
 110
 111
 112
 113
 114
 115
 116
 117
 118
 119
 120
 121
 122
 123
 124
 125
 126
 127
 128
 129
 130
 131
 132
 133
 134
 135
 136
 137
 138
 139
 140
 141
 142
 143
 144
 145
 146
 147
 148
 149
 150
 151
 152
 153
 154
 155
 156
 157
 158
 159
 160
 161
 162
 163
 164
 165
 166
 167
 168
 169
 170
 171
 172
 173
 174
 175
 176
 177
 178
 179
 180
 181
 182
 183
 184
 185
 186
 187
 188
 189
 190
 191
 192
 193
 194
 195
 196
 197
 198
 199
 200
 201
 202
 203
 204
 205
 206
 207
 208
 209
 210
 211
 212
 213
 214
 215
 216
 217
 218
 219
 220
 221
 222
 223
 224
 225
 226
 227
 228
 229
 230
 231
 232
 233
 234
 235
 236
 237
 238
 239
 240
 241
 242
 243
 244
 245
 246
 247
 248
 249
 250
 251
 252
 253
 254
 255
 256
 257
 258
 259
 260
 261
 262
 263
 264
 265
 266
 267
 268
 269
 270
 271
 272
 273
 274
 275
 276
 277
 278
 279
 280
 281
 282
 283
 284
 285
 286
 287
 288
 289
 290
 291
 292
 293
 294
 295
 296
 297
 298
 299
 300
 301
 302
 303
 304
 305
 306
 307
 308
 309
 310
 311
 312
 313
 314
 315
 316
 317
 318
 319
 320
 321
 322
 323
 324
 325
 326
 327
 328
 329
 330
 331
 332
 333
 334
 335
 336
 337
 338
 339
 340
 341
 342
 343
 344
 345
 346
 347
 348
 349
 350
 351
 352
 353
 354
 355
 356
 357
 358
 359
 360
 361
 362
 363
 364
 365
 366
 367
 368
 369
 370
 371
 372
 373
 374
 375
 376
 377
 378
 379
 380
 381
 382
 383
 384
 385
 386
 387
 388
 389
 390
 391
 392
 393
 394
 395
 396
 397
 398
 399
 400
 401
 402
 403
 404
 405
 406
 407
 408
 409
 410
 411
 412
 413
 414
 415
 416
 417
 418
 419
 420
 421
 422
 423
 424
 425
 426
 427
 428
 429
 430
 431
 432
 433
 434
 435
 436
 437
 438
 439
 440
 441
 442
 443
 444
 445
 446
 447
 448
 449
 450
 451
 452
 453
 454
 455
 456
 457
 458
 459
 460
 461
 462
 463
 464
 465
 466
 467
 468
 469
 470
 471
 472
 473
 474
 475
 476
 477
 478
 479
 480
 481
 482
 483
 484
 485
 486
 487
 488
 489
 490
 491
 492
 493
 494
 495
 496
 497
 498
 499
 500
 501
 502
 503
 504
 505
 506
 507
 508
 509
 510
 511
 512
 513
 514
 515
 516
 517
 518
 519
 520
 521
 522
 523
 524
 525
 526
 527
 528
 529
 530
 531
 532
 533

Ammonio, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1900, 1901, 1902, 1903, 1904, 1905, 1906, 1907, 1908, 1909, 1910, 1911, 1912, 1913, 1914, 1915, 1916, 1917, 1918, 1919, 1920, 1921, 1922, 1923, 1924, 1925, 1926, 1927, 1928, 1929, 1930, 1931, 1932, 1933, 1934, 1935, 1936, 1937, 1938, 1939, 1940, 1941, 1942, 1943, 1944, 1945, 1946, 1947, 1948, 1949, 1950, 1951, 1952, 1953, 1954, 1955, 1956, 1957, 1958, 1959, 1960, 1961, 1962, 1963, 1964, 1965, 1966, 1967, 1968, 1969, 1970, 1971, 1972, 1973, 1974, 1975, 1976, 1977, 1978, 1979, 1980, 1981, 1982, 1983, 1984, 1985, 1986, 1987, 1988, 1989, 1990, 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024, 2025, 2026, 2027, 2028, 2029, 2030, 2031, 2032, 2033, 2034, 2035, 2036, 2037, 2038, 2039, 2040, 2041, 2042, 2043, 2044, 2045, 2046, 2047, 2048, 2049, 2050, 2051, 2052, 2053, 2054, 2055, 2056, 2057, 2058, 2059, 2060, 2061, 2062, 2063, 2064, 2065, 2066, 2067, 2068, 2069, 2070, 2071, 2072, 2073, 2074, 2075, 2076, 2077, 2078, 2079, 2080, 2081, 2082, 2083, 2084, 2085, 2086, 2087, 2088, 2089, 2090, 2091, 2092, 2093, 2094, 2095, 2096, 2097, 2098, 2099, 2100, 2101, 2102, 2103, 2104, 2105, 2106, 2107, 2108, 2109, 2110, 2111, 2112, 2113, 2114, 2115, 2116, 2117, 2118, 2119, 2120, 2121, 2122, 2123, 2124, 2125, 2126, 2127, 2128, 2129, 2130, 2131, 2132, 2133, 2134, 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138, 2139, 2140, 2141, 2142, 2143, 2144, 2145, 2146, 2147, 2148, 2149, 2150, 2151, 2152, 2153, 2154, 2155, 2156, 2157, 2158, 2159, 2160, 2161, 2162, 2163, 2164, 2165, 2166, 2167, 2168, 2169, 2170, 2171, 2172, 2173, 2174, 2175, 2176, 2177, 2178, 2179, 2180, 2181, 2182, 2183, 2184, 2185, 2186, 2187, 2188, 2189, 2190, 2191, 2192, 2193, 2194, 2195, 2196, 2197, 2198, 2199, 2200, 2201, 2202, 2203, 2204, 2205, 2206, 2207, 2208, 2209, 2210, 2211, 2212, 2213, 2214, 2215, 2216, 2217, 2218, 2219, 2220, 2221, 2222, 2223, 2224, 2225, 2226, 2227, 2228, 2229, 2230, 2231, 2232, 2233, 2234, 2235, 2236, 2237, 2238, 2239, 2240, 2241, 2242, 2243, 2244, 2245, 2246, 2247, 2248, 2249, 2250, 2251, 2252, 2253, 2254, 2255, 2256, 2257, 2258, 2259, 2260, 2261, 2262, 2263, 2264, 2265, 2266, 2267, 2268, 2269, 2270, 2271, 2272, 2273, 2274, 2275, 2276, 2277, 2278, 2279, 2280, 2281, 2282, 2283, 2284, 2285, 2286, 2287, 2288, 2289, 2290, 2291, 2292, 2293, 2294, 2295, 2296, 2297, 2298, 2299, 2300, 2301, 2302, 2303, 2304, 2305, 2306, 2307, 2308, 2309, 2310, 2311, 2312, 2313, 2314, 2315, 2316, 2317, 2318, 2319, 2320, 2321, 2322, 2323, 2324, 2325, 2326, 2327, 2328, 2329, 2330, 2331, 2332, 2333, 2334, 2335, 2336, 2337, 2338, 2339, 2340, 2341, 2342, 2343, 2344, 2345, 2346, 2347, 2348, 2349, 2350, 2351, 2352, 2353, 2354, 2355, 2356, 2357, 2358, 2359, 2360, 2361, 2362, 2363, 2364, 2365, 2366, 2367, 2368, 2369, 2370, 2371, 2372, 2373, 2374, 2375, 2376, 2377, 2378, 2379, 2380, 2381, 2382, 2383, 2384, 2385, 2386, 2387, 2388, 2389, 2390, 2391, 2392, 2393, 2394, 2395, 2396, 2397, 2398, 2399, 2400, 2401, 2402, 2403, 2404, 2405, 2406, 2407, 2408, 2409, 2410, 2411, 2412, 2413, 2414, 2415, 2416, 2417, 2418, 2419, 2420, 2421, 2422, 2423, 2424, 2425, 2426, 2427, 2428, 2429, 2430, 2431, 2432, 2433, 2434, 2435, 2436, 2437, 2438, 2439, 2440, 2441, 2442, 2443, 2444, 2445, 2446, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2451, 2452, 2453, 2454, 2455, 2456, 2457, 2458, 2459, 2460, 2461, 2462, 2463, 2464, 2465, 2466, 2467, 2468, 2469, 2470, 2471, 2472, 2473, 2474, 2475, 2476, 2477, 2478, 2479, 2480, 2481, 2482, 2483, 2484, 2485, 2486, 2487, 2488, 2489, 2490, 2491, 2492, 2493, 2494, 2495, 2496, 2497, 2498, 2499, 2500, 2501, 2502, 2503, 2504, 2505, 2506, 2507, 2508, 2509, 2510, 2511, 2512, 2513, 2514, 2515, 2516, 2517, 2518, 2519, 2520, 2521, 2522, 2523, 2524, 2525, 2526, 2527, 2528, 2529, 2530, 2531, 2532, 2533, 2534, 2535, 2536, 2537, 2538, 2539, 2540, 2541, 2542, 2543, 2544, 2545, 2546, 2547, 2548, 2549, 2550, 2551, 2552, 2553, 2554, 2555, 2556, 2557, 2558, 2559, 2560, 2561, 2562, 2563, 2564, 2565, 2566, 2567, 2568, 2569, 2570, 2571, 2572, 257

De este dia comi e guarani aliado e guarani e guarani
tomez o fegado e guarani e guarani e guarani e guarani
e guarani e guarani e guarani e guarani e guarani e guarani

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30. 31. 32. 33. 34. 35. 36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42. 43. 44. 45. 46. 47. 48. 49. 50. 51. 52. 53. 54. 55. 56. 57. 58. 59. 60. 61. 62. 63. 64. 65. 66. 67. 68. 69. 70. 71. 72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 79. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94. 95. 96. 97. 98. 99. 100. 101. 102. 103. 104. 105. 106. 107. 108. 109. 110. 111. 112. 113. 114. 115. 116. 117. 118. 119. 120. 121. 122. 123. 124. 125. 126. 127. 128. 129. 130. 131. 132. 133. 134. 135. 136. 137. 138. 139. 140. 141. 142. 143. 144. 145. 146. 147. 148. 149. 150. 151. 152. 153. 154. 155. 156. 157. 158. 159. 160. 161. 162. 163. 164. 165. 166. 167. 168. 169. 170. 171. 172. 173. 174. 175. 176. 177. 178. 179. 180. 181. 182. 183. 184. 185. 186. 187. 188. 189. 190. 191. 192. 193. 194. 195. 196. 197. 198. 199. 200. 201. 202. 203. 204. 205. 206. 207. 208. 209. 210. 211. 212. 213. 214. 215. 216. 217. 218. 219. 220. 221. 222. 223. 224. 225. 226. 227. 228. 229. 230. 231. 232. 233. 234. 235. 236. 237. 238. 239. 240. 241. 242. 243. 244. 245. 246. 247. 248. 249. 250. 251. 252. 253. 254. 255. 256. 257. 258. 259. 260. 261. 262. 263. 264. 265. 266. 267. 268. 269. 270. 271. 272. 273. 274. 275. 276. 277. 278. 279. 280. 281. 282. 283. 284. 285. 286. 287. 288. 289. 290. 291. 292. 293. 294. 295. 296. 297. 298. 299. 300. 301. 302. 303. 304. 305. 306. 307. 308. 309. 310. 311. 312. 313. 314. 315. 316. 317. 318. 319. 320. 321. 322. 323. 324. 325. 326. 327. 328. 329. 330. 331. 332. 333. 334. 335. 336. 337. 338. 339. 340. 341. 342. 343. 344. 345. 346. 347. 348. 349. 350. 351. 352. 353. 354. 355. 356. 357. 358. 359. 360. 361. 362. 363. 364. 365. 366. 367. 368. 369. 370. 371. 372. 373. 374. 375. 376. 377. 378. 379. 380. 381. 382. 383. 384. 385. 386. 387. 388. 389. 390. 391. 392. 393. 394. 395. 396. 397. 398. 399. 400. 401. 402. 403. 404. 405. 406. 407. 408. 409. 410. 411. 412. 413. 414. 415. 416. 417. 418. 419. 420. 421. 422. 423. 424. 425. 426. 427. 428. 429. 430. 431. 432. 433. 434. 435. 436. 437. 438. 439. 440. 441. 442. 443. 444. 445. 446. 447. 448. 449. 450. 451. 452. 453. 454. 455. 456. 457. 458. 459. 460. 461. 462. 463. 464. 465. 466. 467. 468. 469. 470. 471. 472. 473. 474. 475. 476. 477. 478. 479. 480. 481. 482. 483. 484. 485. 486. 487. 488. 489. 490. 491. 492. 493. 494. 495. 496. 497. 498. 499. 500. 501. 502. 503. 504. 505. 506. 507. 508. 509. 510. 511. 512. 513. 514. 515. 516. 517. 518. 519. 520. 521. 522. 523. 524. 525. 526. 527. 528. 529. 530. 531. 532. 533. 534. 535. 536. 537. 538. 539. 540. 541. 542. 543. 544. 545. 546. 547. 548. 549. 550. 551. 552. 553. 554. 555. 556. 557. 558. 559. 560. 561. 562. 563. 564. 565. 566. 567. 568. 569. 570. 571. 572. 573. 574. 575. 576. 577. 578. 579. 580. 581. 582. 583. 584. 585. 586. 587. 588. 589. 590. 591. 592. 593. 594. 595. 596. 597. 598. 599. 600. 601. 602. 603. 604. 605. 606. 607. 608. 609. 610. 611. 612. 613. 614. 615. 616. 617. 618. 619. 620. 621. 622. 623. 624. 625. 626. 627. 628. 629. 630. 631. 632. 633. 634. 635. 636. 637. 638. 639. 640. 641. 642. 643. 644. 645. 646. 647. 648. 649. 650. 651. 652. 653. 654. 655. 656. 657. 658. 659. 660. 661. 662. 663. 664. 665. 666. 667. 668. 669. 670. 671. 672. 673. 674. 675. 676. 677. 678. 679. 680. 681. 682. 683. 684. 685. 686. 687. 688. 689. 690. 691. 692. 693. 694. 695. 696. 697. 698. 699. 700. 701. 702. 703. 704. 705. 706. 707. 708. 709. 710. 711. 712. 713. 714. 715. 716. 717. 718. 719. 720. 721. 722. 723. 724. 725. 726. 727. 728. 729. 730. 731. 732. 733. 734. 735. 736. 737. 738. 739. 740. 741. 742. 743. 744. 745. 746. 747. 748. 749. 750. 751. 752. 753. 754. 755. 756. 757. 758. 759. 760. 761. 762. 763. 764. 765. 766. 767. 768. 769. 770. 771. 772. 773. 774. 775. 776. 777. 778. 779. 780. 781. 782. 783. 784. 785. 786. 787. 788. 789. 790. 791. 792. 793. 794. 795. 796. 797. 798. 799. 800. 801. 802. 803. 804. 805. 806. 807. 808. 809. 810. 811. 812. 813. 814. 815. 816. 817. 818. 819. 820. 821. 822. 823. 824. 825. 826. 827. 828. 829. 830. 831. 832. 833. 834. 835. 836. 837. 838. 839. 840.

[illegible]

Cepes

[Handwritten signature]

[illegible]

1. *Deus omnis*
 2. *Deus omnis*
 3. *Deus omnis*
 4. *Deus omnis*
 5. *Deus omnis*
 6. *Deus omnis*
 7. *Deus omnis*
 8. *Deus omnis*
 9. *Deus omnis*
 10. *Deus omnis*
 11. *Deus omnis*
 12. *Deus omnis*
 13. *Deus omnis*
 14. *Deus omnis*
 15. *Deus omnis*
 16. *Deus omnis*
 17. *Deus omnis*
 18. *Deus omnis*
 19. *Deus omnis*
 20. *Deus omnis*
 21. *Deus omnis*
 22. *Deus omnis*
 23. *Deus omnis*
 24. *Deus omnis*
 25. *Deus omnis*
 26. *Deus omnis*
 27. *Deus omnis*
 28. *Deus omnis*
 29. *Deus omnis*
 30. *Deus omnis*
 31. *Deus omnis*
 32. *Deus omnis*
 33. *Deus omnis*
 34. *Deus omnis*
 35. *Deus omnis*
 36. *Deus omnis*
 37. *Deus omnis*
 38. *Deus omnis*
 39. *Deus omnis*
 40. *Deus omnis*
 41. *Deus omnis*
 42. *Deus omnis*
 43. *Deus omnis*
 44. *Deus omnis*
 45. *Deus omnis*
 46. *Deus omnis*
 47. *Deus omnis*
 48. *Deus omnis*
 49. *Deus omnis*
 50. *Deus omnis*
 51. *Deus omnis*
 52. *Deus omnis*
 53. *Deus omnis*
 54. *Deus omnis*
 55. *Deus omnis*
 56. *Deus omnis*
 57. *Deus omnis*
 58. *Deus omnis*
 59. *Deus omnis*
 60. *Deus omnis*
 61. *Deus omnis*
 62. *Deus omnis*
 63. *Deus omnis*
 64. *Deus omnis*
 65. *Deus omnis*
 66. *Deus omnis*
 67. *Deus omnis*
 68. *Deus omnis*
 69. *Deus omnis*
 70. *Deus omnis*
 71. *Deus omnis*
 72. *Deus omnis*
 73. *Deus omnis*
 74. *Deus omnis*
 75. *Deus omnis*
 76. *Deus omnis*
 77. *Deus omnis*
 78. *Deus omnis*
 79. *Deus omnis*
 80. *Deus omnis*
 81. *Deus omnis*
 82. *Deus omnis*
 83. *Deus omnis*
 84. *Deus omnis*
 85. *Deus omnis*
 86. *Deus omnis*
 87. *Deus omnis*
 88. *Deus omnis*
 89. *Deus omnis*
 90. *Deus omnis*
 91. *Deus omnis*
 92. *Deus omnis*
 93. *Deus omnis*
 94. *Deus omnis*
 95. *Deus omnis*
 96. *Deus omnis*
 97. *Deus omnis*
 98. *Deus omnis*
 99. *Deus omnis*
 100. *Deus omnis*

1. The first of these is the fact that the
 2. second of these is the fact that the
 3. third of these is the fact that the
 4. fourth of these is the fact that the
 5. fifth of these is the fact that the
 6. sixth of these is the fact that the
 7. seventh of these is the fact that the
 8. eighth of these is the fact that the
 9. ninth of these is the fact that the
 10. tenth of these is the fact that the

[illegible]

Ind. de lev. ad
la. amplius

10.
 11.
 12.
 13.
 14.
 15.
 16.
 17.
 18.
 19.
 20.
 21.
 22.
 23.
 24.
 25.
 26.
 27.
 28.
 29.
 30.
 31.
 32.
 33.
 34.
 35.
 36.
 37.
 38.
 39.
 40.
 41.
 42.
 43.
 44.
 45.
 46.
 47.
 48.
 49.
 50.
 51.
 52.
 53.
 54.
 55.
 56.
 57.
 58.
 59.
 60.
 61.
 62.
 63.
 64.
 65.
 66.
 67.
 68.
 69.
 70.
 71.
 72.
 73.
 74.
 75.
 76.
 77.
 78.
 79.
 80.
 81.
 82.
 83.
 84.
 85.
 86.
 87.
 88.
 89.
 90.
 91.
 92.
 93.
 94.
 95.
 96.
 97.
 98.
 99.
 100.
 101.
 102.
 103.
 104.
 105.
 106.
 107.
 108.
 109.
 110.
 111.
 112.
 113.
 114.
 115.
 116.
 117.
 118.
 119.
 120.
 121.
 122.
 123.
 124.
 125.
 126.
 127.
 128.
 129.
 130.
 131.
 132.
 133.
 134.
 135.
 136.
 137.
 138.
 139.
 140.
 141.
 142.
 143.
 144.
 145.
 146.
 147.
 148.
 149.
 150.
 151.
 152.
 153.
 154.
 155.
 156.
 157.
 158.
 159.
 160.
 161.
 162.
 163.
 164.
 165.
 166.
 167.
 168.
 169.
 170.
 171.
 172.
 173.
 174.
 175.
 176.
 177.
 178.
 179.
 180.
 181.
 182.
 183.
 184.
 185.
 186.
 187.
 188.
 189.
 190.
 191.
 192.
 193.
 194.
 195.
 196.
 197.
 198.
 199.
 200.
 201.
 202.
 203.
 204.
 205.
 206.
 207.
 208.
 209.
 210.
 211.
 212.
 213.
 214.
 215.
 216.
 217.
 218.
 219.
 220.
 221.
 222.
 223.
 224.
 225.
 226.
 227.
 228.
 229.
 230.
 231.
 232.
 233.
 234.
 235.
 236.
 237.
 238.
 239.
 240.
 241.
 242.
 243.
 244.
 245.
 246.
 247.
 248.
 249.
 250.
 251.
 252.
 253.
 254.
 255.
 256.
 257.
 258.
 259.
 260.
 261.
 262.
 263.
 264.
 265.
 266.
 267.
 268.
 269.
 270.
 271.
 272.
 273.
 274.
 275.
 276.
 277.
 278.
 279.
 280.
 281.
 282.
 283.
 284.
 285.
 286.
 287.
 288.
 289.
 290.
 291.
 292.
 293.
 294.
 295.
 296.
 297.
 298.
 299.
 300.
 301.
 302.
 303.
 304.
 305.
 306.
 307.
 308.
 309.
 310.
 311.
 312.
 313.
 314.
 315.
 316.
 317.
 318.
 319.
 320.
 321.
 322.
 323.
 324.
 325.
 326.
 327.
 328.
 329.
 330.
 331.
 332.
 333.
 334.
 335.
 336.
 337.
 338.
 339.
 340.
 341.
 342.
 343.
 344.
 345.
 346.
 347.
 348.
 349.
 350.
 351.
 352.
 353.
 354.
 355.
 356.
 357.
 358.
 359.
 360.
 361.
 362.
 363.
 364.
 365.
 366.
 367.
 368.
 369.
 370.
 371.
 372.
 373.
 374.
 375.
 376.
 377.
 378.
 379.
 380.
 381.
 382.
 383.
 384.
 385.
 386.
 387.
 388.
 389.
 390.
 391.
 392.
 393.
 394.
 395.
 396.
 397.
 398.
 399.
 400.
 401.
 402.
 403.
 404.
 405.
 406.
 407.
 408.
 409.
 410.
 411.
 412.
 413.
 414.
 415.
 416.
 417.
 418.
 419.
 420.
 421.
 422.
 423.
 424.
 425.
 426.
 427.
 428.
 429.
 430.
 431.
 432.
 433.
 434.
 435.
 436.
 437.
 438.
 439.
 440.
 441.
 442.
 443.
 444.
 445.
 446.
 447.
 448.
 449.
 450.
 451.
 452.
 453.
 454.
 455.
 456.
 457.
 458.
 459.
 460.
 461.
 462.
 463.
 464.
 465.
 466.
 467.
 468.
 469.
 470.
 471.
 472.
 473.
 474.

[Handwritten text in Spanish, likely a letter or document fragment.]

Quinto los de la parte de occidente con
los de la parte de oriente de Copacabana

Handwritten: ^{well} ~~Handwritten~~ ~~articles~~ ~~points to~~ ~~more~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~end~~

188

On June 22 of this year of 1901

Handwritten signature: *W. J. ...*

[illegible][illegible]

10
 11
 12
 13
 14
 15
 16
 17
 18
 19
 20
 21
 22
 23
 24
 25
 26
 27
 28
 29
 30
 31
 32
 33
 34
 35
 36
 37
 38
 39
 40
 41
 42
 43
 44
 45
 46
 47
 48
 49
 50
 51
 52
 53
 54
 55
 56
 57
 58
 59
 60
 61
 62
 63
 64
 65
 66
 67
 68
 69
 70
 71
 72
 73
 74
 75
 76
 77
 78
 79
 80
 81
 82
 83
 84
 85
 86
 87
 88
 89
 90
 91
 92
 93
 94
 95
 96
 97
 98
 99
 100
 101
 102
 103
 104
 105
 106
 107
 108
 109
 110
 111
 112
 113
 114
 115
 116
 117
 118
 119
 120
 121
 122
 123
 124
 125
 126
 127
 128
 129
 130
 131
 132
 133
 134
 135
 136
 137
 138
 139
 140
 141
 142
 143
 144
 145
 146
 147
 148
 149
 150
 151
 152
 153
 154
 155
 156
 157
 158
 159
 160
 161
 162
 163
 164
 165
 166
 167
 168
 169
 170
 171
 172
 173
 174
 175
 176
 177
 178
 179
 180
 181
 182
 183
 184
 185
 186
 187
 188
 189
 190
 191
 192
 193
 194
 195
 196
 197
 198
 199
 200
 201
 202
 203
 204
 205
 206
 207
 208
 209
 210
 211
 212
 213
 214
 215
 216
 217
 218
 219
 220
 221
 222
 223
 224
 225
 226
 227
 228
 229
 230
 231
 232
 233
 234
 235
 236
 237
 238
 239
 240
 241
 242
 243
 244
 245
 246
 247
 248
 249
 250
 251
 252
 253
 254
 255
 256
 257
 258
 259
 260
 261
 262
 263
 264
 265
 266
 267
 268
 269
 270
 271
 272
 273
 274
 275
 276
 277
 278
 279
 280
 281
 282
 283
 284
 285
 286
 287
 288
 289
 290
 291
 292
 293
 294
 295
 296
 297
 298
 299
 300
 301
 302
 303
 304
 305
 306
 307
 308
 309
 310
 311
 312
 313
 314
 315
 316
 317
 318
 319
 320
 321
 322
 323
 324
 325
 326
 327
 328
 329
 330
 331
 332
 333
 334
 335
 336
 337
 338
 339
 340
 341
 342
 343
 344
 345
 346
 347
 348
 349
 350
 351
 352
 353
 354
 355
 356
 357
 358
 359
 360
 361
 362
 363
 364
 365
 366
 367
 368
 369
 370
 371
 372
 373
 374
 375
 376
 377
 378
 379
 380
 381
 382
 383
 384
 385
 386
 387
 388
 389
 390
 391
 392
 393
 394
 395
 396
 397
 398
 399
 400
 401
 402
 403
 404
 405
 406
 407
 408
 409
 410
 411
 412
 413
 414
 415
 416
 417
 418
 419
 420
 421
 422
 423
 424
 425
 426
 427
 428
 429
 430
 431
 432
 433
 434
 435
 436
 437
 438
 439
 440
 441
 442
 443
 444
 445
 446
 447
 448
 449
 450
 451
 452
 453
 454
 455
 456
 457
 458
 459
 460
 461
 462
 463
 464
 465
 466
 467
 468
 469
 470
 471
 472
 473
 474
 475
 476
 477
 478
 479
 480
 481
 482
 483
 484
 485
 486
 487
 488
 489
 490
 491
 492
 493
 494
 495
 496
 497
 498
 499
 500
 501
 502
 503
 504
 505
 506
 507
 508
 509
 510
 511
 512
 513
 514
 515
 516
 517
 518
 519
 520
 521
 522
 523
 524
 525
 526
 527
 528
 529
 530
 531
 532



p. 10
 p. 11
 p. 12
 p. 13
 p. 14
 p. 15
 p. 16
 p. 17
 p. 18
 p. 19
 p. 20
 p. 21
 p. 22
 p. 23
 p. 24
 p. 25
 p. 26
 p. 27
 p. 28
 p. 29
 p. 30
 p. 31
 p. 32
 p. 33
 p. 34
 p. 35
 p. 36
 p. 37
 p. 38
 p. 39
 p. 40
 p. 41
 p. 42
 p. 43
 p. 44
 p. 45
 p. 46
 p. 47
 p. 48
 p. 49
 p. 50
 p. 51
 p. 52
 p. 53
 p. 54
 p. 55
 p. 56
 p. 57
 p. 58
 p. 59
 p. 60
 p. 61
 p. 62
 p. 63
 p. 64
 p. 65
 p. 66
 p. 67
 p. 68
 p. 69
 p. 70
 p. 71
 p. 72
 p. 73
 p. 74
 p. 75
 p. 76
 p. 77
 p. 78
 p. 79
 p. 80
 p. 81
 p. 82
 p. 83
 p. 84
 p. 85
 p. 86
 p. 87
 p. 88
 p. 89
 p. 90
 p. 91
 p. 92
 p. 93
 p. 94
 p. 95
 p. 96
 p. 97
 p. 98
 p. 99
 p. 100
 p. 101
 p. 102
 p. 103
 p. 104
 p. 105
 p. 106
 p. 107
 p. 108
 p. 109
 p. 110
 p. 111
 p. 112
 p. 113
 p. 114
 p. 115
 p. 116
 p. 117
 p. 118
 p. 119
 p. 120
 p. 121
 p. 122
 p. 123
 p. 124
 p. 125
 p. 126
 p. 127
 p. 128
 p. 129
 p. 130
 p. 131
 p. 132
 p. 133
 p. 134
 p. 135
 p. 136
 p. 137
 p. 138
 p. 139
 p. 140
 p. 141
 p. 142
 p. 143
 p. 144
 p. 145
 p. 146
 p. 147
 p. 148
 p. 149
 p. 150
 p. 151
 p. 152
 p. 153
 p. 154
 p. 155
 p. 156
 p. 157
 p. 158
 p. 159
 p. 160
 p. 161
 p. 162
 p. 163
 p. 164
 p. 165
 p. 166
 p. 167
 p. 168
 p. 169
 p. 170
 p. 171
 p. 172
 p. 173
 p. 174
 p. 175
 p. 176
 p. 177
 p. 178
 p. 179
 p. 180
 p. 181
 p. 182
 p. 183
 p. 184
 p. 185
 p. 186
 p. 187
 p. 188
 p. 189
 p. 190
 p. 191
 p. 192
 p. 193
 p. 194
 p. 195
 p. 196
 p. 197
 p. 198
 p. 199
 p. 200
 p. 201
 p. 202
 p. 203
 p. 204
 p. 205
 p. 206
 p. 207
 p. 208
 p. 209
 p. 210
 p. 211
 p. 212
 p. 213
 p. 214
 p. 215
 p. 216
 p. 217
 p. 218
 p. 219
 p. 220
 p. 221
 p. 222
 p. 223
 p. 224
 p. 225
 p. 226
 p. 227
 p. 228
 p. 229
 p. 230
 p. 231
 p. 232
 p. 233
 p. 234
 p. 235
 p. 236
 p. 237
 p. 238
 p. 239
 p. 240
 p. 241
 p. 242
 p. 243
 p. 244
 p. 245
 p. 246
 p. 247
 p. 248
 p. 249
 p. 250
 p. 251
 p. 252
 p. 253
 p. 254
 p. 255
 p. 256
 p. 257
 p. 258
 p. 259
 p. 260
 p. 261
 p. 262
 p. 263
 p. 264
 p. 265
 p. 266
 p. 267
 p. 268
 p. 269
 p. 270
 p. 271
 p. 272
 p. 273
 p. 274
 p. 275
 p. 276
 p. 277
 p. 278
 p. 279
 p. 280
 p. 281
 p. 282
 p. 283
 p. 284
 p. 285
 p. 286
 p. 287
 p. 288
 p. 289
 p. 290
 p. 291
 p. 292
 p. 293
 p. 294
 p. 295
 p. 296
 p. 297
 p. 298
 p. 299
 p. 300
 p. 301
 p. 302
 p. 303
 p. 304
 p. 305
 p. 306
 p. 307
 p. 308
 p. 309
 p. 310
 p. 311
 p. 312
 p. 313
 p. 314
 p. 315
 p. 316
 p. 317
 p. 318
 p. 319
 p. 320
 p. 321
 p. 322
 p. 323
 p. 324
 p. 325
 p. 326
 p. 327
 p. 328
 p. 329
 p. 330
 p. 331
 p. 332
 p. 333
 p. 334
 p. 335
 p. 336
 p. 337
 p. 338
 p. 339
 p. 340
 p. 341
 p. 342
 p. 343
 p. 344
 p. 345
 p. 346
 p. 347
 p. 348
 p. 349
 p. 350
 p. 351
 p. 352
 p. 353
 p. 354
 p. 355
 p. 356
 p. 357
 p. 358
 p. 359
 p. 360
 p. 361
 p. 362
 p. 363
 p. 364
 p. 365
 p. 366
 p. 367
 p. 368
 p. 369
 p. 370
 p. 371
 p. 372
 p. 373
 p. 374
 p. 375
 p. 376
 p. 377
 p. 378
 p. 379
 p. 380
 p. 381
 p. 382
 p. 383
 p. 384
 p. 385
 p. 386
 p. 387
 p. 388
 p. 389
 p. 390
 p. 391
 p. 392
 p. 393
 p. 394
 p. 395
 p. 396
 p. 397
 p. 398
 p. 399
 p. 400
 p. 401
 p. 402
 p. 403
 p. 404
 p. 405
 p. 406
 p. 407
 p. 408
 p. 409
 p. 410
 p. 411
 p. 412
 p. 413
 p. 414
 p. 415
 p. 416
 p. 417
 p. 418
 p. 419
 p. 420
 p. 421
 p. 422
 p. 423
 p. 424
 p. 425
 p. 426
 p. 427
 p.

[Handwritten text, likely a letter or document fragment, written in cursive script.]

235
 236
 237
 238
 239
 240
 241
 242
 243
 244
 245
 246
 247
 248
 249
 250
 251
 252
 253
 254
 255
 256
 257
 258
 259
 260
 261
 262
 263
 264
 265
 266
 267
 268
 269
 270
 271
 272
 273
 274
 275
 276
 277
 278
 279
 280
 281
 282
 283
 284
 285
 286
 287
 288
 289
 290
 291
 292
 293
 294
 295
 296
 297
 298
 299
 300
 301
 302
 303
 304
 305
 306
 307
 308
 309
 310
 311
 312
 313
 314
 315
 316
 317
 318
 319
 320
 321
 322
 323
 324
 325
 326
 327
 328
 329
 330
 331
 332
 333
 334
 335
 336
 337
 338
 339
 340
 341
 342
 343
 344
 345
 346
 347
 348
 349
 350
 351
 352
 353
 354
 355
 356
 357
 358
 359
 360
 361
 362
 363
 364
 365
 366
 367
 368
 369
 370
 371
 372
 373
 374
 375
 376
 377
 378
 379
 380
 381
 382
 383
 384
 385
 386
 387
 388
 389
 390
 391
 392
 393
 394
 395
 396
 397
 398
 399
 400
 401
 402
 403
 404
 405
 406
 407
 408
 409
 410
 411
 412
 413
 414
 415
 416
 417
 418
 419
 420
 421
 422
 423
 424
 425
 426
 427
 428
 429
 430
 431
 432
 433
 434
 435
 436
 437
 438
 439
 440
 441
 442
 443
 444
 445
 446
 447
 448
 449
 450
 451
 452
 453
 454
 455
 456
 457
 458
 459
 460
 461
 462
 463
 464
 465
 466
 467
 468
 469
 470
 471
 472
 473
 474
 475
 476
 477
 478
 479
 480
 481
 482
 483
 484
 485
 486
 487
 488
 489
 490
 491
 492
 493
 494
 495
 496
 497
 498
 499
 500
 501
 502
 503
 504
 505
 506
 507
 508
 509
 510
 511
 512
 513
 514
 515
 516
 517
 518
 519
 520
 521
 522
 523
 524
 525
 526
 527
 528
 529
 530
 531
 532
 533
 534
 535
 536
 537
 538
 539
 540
 541
 542
 543
 544
 545
 546
 547
 548
 549
 550
 551
 552
 553
 554
 555
 556
 557
 558
 559
 560
 561
 562
 563
 564
 565
 566
 567
 568
 569
 570
 571
 572
 573
 574
 575
 576
 577
 578
 579
 580
 581
 582
 583
 584
 585
 586
 587
 588
 589
 590
 591
 592
 593
 594
 595
 596
 597
 598
 599
 600
 601
 602
 603
 604
 605
 606
 607
 608
 609
 610
 611
 612
 613
 614
 615
 616
 617
 618
 619
 620
 621
 622
 623
 624
 625
 626
 627
 628
 629
 630
 631
 632
 633
 634
 635
 636
 637
 638
 639
 640
 641
 642
 643
 644
 645
 646
 647
 648
 649
 650
 651
 652
 653
 654
 655
 656
 657
 658
 659
 660
 661
 662
 663
 664
 665
 666
 667
 668
 669
 670
 671
 672
 673
 674
 675
 676
 677
 678
 679
 680
 681
 682
 683
 684
 685
 686
 687
 688
 689
 690
 691
 692
 693
 694
 695
 696
 697
 698
 699
 700
 701
 702
 703
 704
 705
 706
 707
 708
 709
 710
 711
 712
 713
 714
 715
 716
 717
 718
 719
 720
 721
 722
 723
 724
 725
 726
 727
 728
 729
 730
 731
 732
 733
 734
 735
 736
 737
 738
 739
 740
 741
 742
 743
 744
 745
 746

if all

Capl. Lloyd
Haga

[Handwritten signature]

July 28 - 1948

refers/

James J. Jones

26. 6. 22

[illegible]

1. *[Illegible]*
 2. *[Illegible]*
 3. *[Illegible]*
 4. *[Illegible]*
 5. *[Illegible]*
 6. *[Illegible]*
 7. *[Illegible]*
 8. *[Illegible]*
 9. *[Illegible]*
 10. *[Illegible]*
 11. *[Illegible]*
 12. *[Illegible]*
 13. *[Illegible]*
 14. *[Illegible]*
 15. *[Illegible]*
 16. *[Illegible]*
 17. *[Illegible]*
 18. *[Illegible]*
 19. *[Illegible]*
 20. *[Illegible]*
 21. *[Illegible]*
 22. *[Illegible]*
 23. *[Illegible]*
 24. *[Illegible]*
 25. *[Illegible]*
 26. *[Illegible]*
 27. *[Illegible]*
 28. *[Illegible]*
 29. *[Illegible]*
 30. *[Illegible]*
 31. *[Illegible]*
 32. *[Illegible]*
 33. *[Illegible]*
 34. *[Illegible]*
 35. *[Illegible]*
 36. *[Illegible]*
 37. *[Illegible]*
 38. *[Illegible]*
 39. *[Illegible]*
 40. *[Illegible]*
 41. *[Illegible]*
 42. *[Illegible]*
 43. *[Illegible]*
 44. *[Illegible]*
 45. *[Illegible]*
 46. *[Illegible]*
 47. *[Illegible]*
 48. *[Illegible]*
 49. *[Illegible]*
 50. *[Illegible]*
 51. *[Illegible]*
 52. *[Illegible]*
 53. *[Illegible]*
 54. *[Illegible]*
 55. *[Illegible]*
 56. *[Illegible]*
 57. *[Illegible]*
 58. *[Illegible]*
 59. *[Illegible]*
 60. *[Illegible]*
 61. *[Illegible]*
 62. *[Illegible]*
 63. *[Illegible]*
 64. *[Illegible]*
 65. *[Illegible]*
 66. *[Illegible]*
 67. *[Illegible]*
 68. *[Illegible]*
 69. *[Illegible]*
 70. *[Illegible]*
 71. *[Illegible]*
 72. *[Illegible]*
 73. *[Illegible]*
 74. *[Illegible]*
 75. *[Illegible]*
 76. *[Illegible]*
 77. *[Illegible]*
 78. *[Illegible]*
 79. *[Illegible]*
 80. *[Illegible]*
 81. *[Illegible]*
 82. *[Illegible]*
 83. *[Illegible]*
 84. *[Illegible]*
 85. *[Illegible]*
 86. *[Illegible]*
 87. *[Illegible]*
 88. *[Illegible]*
 89. *[Illegible]*
 90. *[Illegible]*
 91. *[Illegible]*
 92. *[Illegible]*
 93. *[Illegible]*
 94. *[Illegible]*
 95. *[Illegible]*
 96. *[Illegible]*
 97. *[Illegible]*
 98. *[Illegible]*
 99. *[Illegible]*
 100. *[Illegible]*

James C. Kelly, Secy. of the Board of Education, New York City

For the above named person Do de & 3rd and 10th
 have been and are so engaged and shall remain
 in such employment until such time as the said
 job is completed and the said person shall be
 discharged from the employment of the said
 Do de and 3rd and 10th and shall be

1890
 1891
 1892
 1893
 1894
 1895
 1896
 1897
 1898
 1899
 1900
 1901
 1902
 1903
 1904
 1905
 1906
 1907
 1908
 1909
 1910
 1911
 1912
 1913
 1914
 1915
 1916
 1917
 1918
 1919
 1920
 1921
 1922
 1923
 1924
 1925
 1926
 1927
 1928
 1929
 1930
 1931
 1932
 1933
 1934
 1935
 1936
 1937
 1938
 1939
 1940
 1941
 1942
 1943
 1944
 1945
 1946
 1947
 1948
 1949
 1950
 1951
 1952
 1953
 1954
 1955
 1956
 1957
 1958
 1959
 1960
 1961
 1962
 1963
 1964
 1965
 1966
 1967
 1968
 1969
 1970
 1971
 1972
 1973
 1974
 1975
 1976
 1977
 1978
 1979
 1980
 1981
 1982
 1983
 1984
 1985
 1986
 1987
 1988
 1989
 1990
 1991
 1992
 1993
 1994
 1995
 1996
 1997
 1998
 1999
 2000
 2001
 2002
 2003
 2004
 2005
 2006
 2007
 2008
 2009
 2010
 2011
 2012
 2013
 2014
 2015
 2016
 2017
 2018
 2019
 2020
 2021
 2022
 2023
 2024
 2025
 2026
 2027
 2028
 2029
 2030
 2031
 2032
 2033
 2034
 2035
 2036
 2037
 2038
 2039
 2040
 2041
 2042
 2043
 2044
 2045
 2046
 2047
 2048
 2049
 2050
 2051
 2052
 2053
 2054
 2055
 2056
 2057
 2058
 2059
 2060
 2061
 2062
 2063
 2064
 2065
 2066
 2067
 2068
 2069
 2070
 2071
 2072
 2073
 2074
 2075
 2076
 2077
 2078
 2079
 2080
 2081
 2082
 2083
 2084
 2085
 2086
 2087
 2088
 2089
 2090
 2091
 2092
 2093
 2094
 2095
 2096
 2097
 2098
 2099
 2100
 2101
 2102
 2103
 2104
 2105
 2106
 2107
 2108
 2109
 2110
 2111
 2112
 2113
 2114
 2115
 2116
 2117
 2118
 2119
 2120
 2121
 2122
 2123
 2124
 2125
 2126
 2127
 2128
 2129
 2130
 2131
 2132
 2133
 2134
 2135
 2136
 2137
 2138
 2139
 2140
 2141
 2142
 2143
 2144
 2145
 2146
 2147
 2148
 2149
 2150
 2151
 2152
 2153
 2154
 2155
 2156
 2157
 2158
 2159
 2160
 2161
 2162
 2163
 2164
 2165
 2166
 2167
 2168
 2169
 2170
 2171
 2172
 2173
 2174
 2175
 2176
 2177
 2178
 2179
 2180
 2181
 2182
 2183
 2184
 2185
 2186
 2187
 2188
 2189
 2190
 2191
 2192
 2193
 2194
 2195
 2196
 2197
 2198
 2199
 2200
 2201
 2202
 2203
 2204
 2205
 2206
 2207
 2208
 2209
 2210
 2211
 2212
 2213
 2214
 2215
 2216
 2217
 2218
 2219
 2220
 2221
 2222
 2223
 2224
 2225
 2226
 2227
 2228
 2229
 2230
 2231
 2232
 2233
 2234
 2235
 2236
 2237
 2238
 2239
 2240
 2241
 2242
 2243
 2244
 2245
 2246
 2247
 2248
 2249
 2250
 2251
 2252
 2253
 2254
 2255
 2256
 2257
 2258
 2259
 2260
 2261
 2262
 2263
 2264
 2265
 2266
 2267
 2268
 2269
 2270
 2271
 2272
 2273
 2274
 2275
 2276
 2277
 2278
 2279
 2280
 2281
 2282
 2283
 2284
 2285
 2286
 2287
 2288
 2289
 2290
 2291
 2292
 2293
 2294
 2295
 2296
 2297
 2298
 2299
 2300
 2301
 2302
 2303
 2304
 2305
 2306
 2307
 2308
 2309
 2310
 2311
 2312
 2313
 2314
 2315
 2316
 2317
 2318
 2319
 2320
 2321
 2322
 2323
 2324
 2325
 2326
 2327
 2328
 2329
 2330
 2331
 2332
 2333
 2334
 2335
 2336
 2337
 2338
 2339
 2340
 2341
 2342
 2343
 2344

1871
 1872
 1873
 1874
 1875
 1876
 1877
 1878
 1879
 1880
 1881
 1882
 1883
 1884
 1885
 1886
 1887
 1888
 1889
 1890
 1891
 1892
 1893
 1894
 1895
 1896
 1897
 1898
 1899
 1900
 1901
 1902
 1903
 1904
 1905
 1906
 1907
 1908
 1909
 1910
 1911
 1912
 1913
 1914
 1915
 1916
 1917
 1918
 1919
 1920
 1921
 1922
 1923
 1924
 1925
 1926
 1927
 1928
 1929
 1930
 1931
 1932
 1933
 1934
 1935
 1936
 1937
 1938
 1939
 1940
 1941
 1942
 1943
 1944
 1945
 1946
 1947
 1948
 1949
 1950
 1951
 1952
 1953
 1954
 1955
 1956
 1957
 1958
 1959
 1960
 1961
 1962
 1963
 1964
 1965
 1966
 1967
 1968
 1969
 1970
 1971
 1972
 1973
 1974
 1975
 1976
 1977
 1978
 1979
 1980
 1981
 1982
 1983
 1984
 1985
 1986
 1987
 1988
 1989
 1990
 1991
 1992
 1993
 1994
 1995
 1996
 1997
 1998
 1999
 2000
 2001
 2002
 2003
 2004
 2005
 2006
 2007
 2008
 2009
 2010
 2011
 2012
 2013
 2014
 2015
 2016
 2017
 2018
 2019
 2020
 2021
 2022
 2023
 2024
 2025
 2026
 2027
 2028
 2029
 2030
 2031
 2032
 2033
 2034
 2035
 2036
 2037
 2038
 2039
 2040
 2041
 2042
 2043
 2044
 2045
 2046
 2047
 2048
 2049
 2050
 2051
 2052
 2053
 2054
 2055
 2056
 2057
 2058
 2059
 2060
 2061
 2062
 2063
 2064
 2065
 2066
 2067
 2068
 2069
 2070
 2071
 2072
 2073
 2074
 2075
 2076
 2077
 2078
 2079
 2080
 2081
 2082
 2083
 2084
 2085
 2086
 2087
 2088
 2089
 2090
 2091
 2092
 2093
 2094
 2095
 2096
 2097
 2098
 2099
 2100
 2101
 2102
 2103
 2104
 2105
 2106
 2107
 2108
 2109
 2110
 2111
 2112
 2113
 2114
 2115
 2116
 2117
 2118
 2119
 2120
 2121
 2122
 2123
 2124
 2125
 2126
 2127
 2128
 2129
 2130
 2131
 2132
 2133
 2134
 2135
 2136
 2137
 2138
 2139
 2140
 2141
 2142
 2143
 2144
 2145
 2146
 2147
 2148
 2149
 2150
 2151
 2152
 2153
 2154
 2155
 2156
 2157
 2158
 2159
 2160
 2161
 2162
 2163
 2164
 2165
 2166
 2167
 2168
 2169
 2170
 2171
 2172
 2173
 2174
 2175
 2176
 2177
 2178
 2179
 2180
 2181
 2182
 2183
 2184
 2185
 2186
 2187
 2188
 2189
 2190
 2191
 2192
 2193
 2194
 2195
 2196
 2197
 2198
 2199
 2200
 2201
 2202
 2203
 2204
 2205
 2206
 2207
 2208
 2209
 2210
 2211
 2212
 2213
 2214
 2215
 2216
 2217
 2218
 2219
 2220
 2221
 2222
 2223
 2224
 2225
 2226
 2227
 2228
 2229
 2230
 2231
 2232
 2233
 2234
 2235
 2236
 2237
 2238
 2239
 2240
 2241
 2242
 2243
 2244
 2245
 2246
 2247
 2248
 2249
 2250
 2251
 2252
 2253
 2254
 2255
 2256
 2257
 2258
 2259
 2260
 2261
 2262
 2263
 2264
 2265
 2266
 2267
 2268
 2269
 2270
 2271
 2272
 2273
 2274
 2275
 2276
 2277
 2278
 2279
 2280
 2281
 2282
 2283
 2284
 2285
 2286
 2287
 2288
 2289
 2290
 2291
 2292
 2293
 2294
 2295
 2296
 2297
 2298
 2299
 2300
 2301
 2302
 2303
 2304
 2305
 2306
 2307
 2308
 2309
 2310
 2311
 2312
 2313
 2314
 2315
 2316
 2317
 2318
 2319
 2320
 2321
 2322
 2323
 2324
 2325

[illegible][illegible]

Ansabado de mi familia de 1800

[illegible][illegible]

An good night Good bye to all.

De la coruña el dñe de la ofa de los Sinos y de maldades que
de el dñe de la coruña de el dñe de las Indias de el dñe de las Indias.

[illegible]

In kerskerbyl ge oetoni is limes

este día e dando el apuntamiento de los mores heredes
damos por averido que los cabales en esta casa

[illegible]

~~An. 2000~~ / An. 2000 Dyabul de 2000

~~Anno Domini~~ Anno Domini 1708
Erepta a Gaud. Craxiani dela d^a villa los quos lo mofelino
fuer de Jheria e yobani e fiam de Jheria e fiam de lina e qd de
e opene p^o

En el Claustro
de San Francisco

Procurador General de la Nación
de la Corte de Justicia de la Nación

Saffo dove si diceva e quel pino per sempre

Presbitero El Comisario de la Real Audiencia de Lima
nosalaque/ a los vros e por vos o mandado el pto de la sala
tapan de manana fubido y poro de los autos de

1875
 1876
 1877
 1878
 1879
 1880
 1881
 1882
 1883
 1884
 1885
 1886
 1887
 1888
 1889
 1890
 1891
 1892
 1893
 1894
 1895
 1896
 1897
 1898
 1899
 1900
 1901
 1902
 1903
 1904
 1905
 1906
 1907
 1908
 1909
 1910
 1911
 1912
 1913
 1914
 1915
 1916
 1917
 1918
 1919
 1920
 1921
 1922
 1923
 1924
 1925
 1926
 1927
 1928
 1929
 1930
 1931
 1932
 1933
 1934
 1935
 1936
 1937
 1938
 1939
 1940
 1941
 1942
 1943
 1944
 1945
 1946
 1947
 1948
 1949
 1950
 1951
 1952
 1953
 1954
 1955
 1956
 1957
 1958
 1959
 1960
 1961
 1962
 1963
 1964
 1965
 1966
 1967
 1968
 1969
 1970
 1971
 1972
 1973
 1974
 1975
 1976
 1977
 1978
 1979
 1980
 1981
 1982
 1983
 1984
 1985
 1986
 1987
 1988
 1989
 1990
 1991
 1992
 1993
 1994
 1995
 1996
 1997
 1998
 1999
 2000
 2001
 2002
 2003
 2004
 2005
 2006
 2007
 2008
 2009
 2010
 2011
 2012
 2013
 2014
 2015
 2016
 2017
 2018
 2019
 2020
 2021
 2022
 2023
 2024
 2025
 2026
 2027
 2028
 2029
 2030
 2031
 2032
 2033
 2034
 2035
 2036
 2037
 2038
 2039
 2040
 2041
 2042
 2043
 2044
 2045
 2046
 2047
 2048
 2049
 2050
 2051
 2052
 2053
 2054
 2055
 2056
 2057
 2058
 2059
 2060
 2061
 2062
 2063
 2064
 2065
 2066
 2067
 2068
 2069
 2070
 2071
 2072
 2073
 2074
 2075
 2076
 2077
 2078
 2079
 2080
 2081
 2082
 2083
 2084
 2085
 2086
 2087
 2088
 2089
 2090
 2091
 2092
 2093
 2094
 2095
 2096
 2097
 2098
 2099
 2100
 2101
 2102
 2103
 2104
 2105
 2106
 2107
 2108
 2109
 2110
 2111
 2112
 2113
 2114
 2115
 2116
 2117
 2118
 2119
 2120
 2121
 2122
 2123
 2124
 2125
 2126
 2127
 2128
 2129
 2130
 2131
 2132
 2133
 2134
 2135
 2136
 2137
 2138
 2139
 2140
 2141
 2142
 2143
 2144
 2145
 2146
 2147
 2148
 2149
 2150
 2151
 2152
 2153
 2154
 2155
 2156
 2157
 2158
 2159
 2160
 2161
 2162
 2163
 2164
 2165
 2166
 2167
 2168
 2169
 2170
 2171
 2172
 2173
 2174
 2175
 2176
 2177
 2178
 2179
 2180
 2181
 2182
 2183
 2184
 2185
 2186
 2187
 2188
 2189
 2190
 2191
 2192
 2193
 2194
 2195
 2196
 2197
 2198
 2199
 2200
 2201
 2202
 2203
 2204
 2205
 2206
 2207
 2208
 2209
 2210
 2211
 2212
 2213
 2214
 2215
 2216
 2217
 2218
 2219
 2220
 2221
 2222
 2223
 2224
 2225
 2226
 2227
 2228
 2229
 2230
 2231
 2232
 2233
 2234
 2235
 2236
 2237
 2238
 2239
 2240
 2241
 2242
 2243
 2244
 2245
 2246
 2247
 2248
 2249
 2250
 2251
 2252
 2253
 2254
 2255
 2256
 2257
 2258
 2259
 2260
 2261
 2262
 2263
 2264
 2265
 2266
 2267
 2268
 2269
 2270
 2271
 2272
 2273
 2274
 2275
 2276
 2277
 2278
 2279
 2280
 2281
 2282
 2283
 2284
 2285
 2286
 2287
 2288
 2289
 2290
 2291
 2292
 2293
 2294
 2295
 2296
 2297
 2298
 2299
 2300
 2301
 2302
 2303
 2304
 2305
 2306
 2307
 2308
 2309
 2310
 2311
 2312
 2313
 2314
 2315
 2316
 2317
 2318
 2319
 2320
 2321
 2322
 2323
 2324
 2325
 2326
 2327
 2328
 2329

[illegible]

Blumenblätter
Tanzende

[illegible]

[illegible][illegible]

In 1802 de outubro por duas vezes
 este nome foi usado nos livros de mobiliário
 para a igreja de São João.

4th & 1st
Mey

Humanity &
Office

Lettuce etc

[illegible]

[illegible][illegible]

Lehigh
Sept 10

[illegible]

Deny

[illegible]

જે સમયે હિન્દુ શાસ્ત્ર (જોડે) લખે/રે તે સમયે

[illegible][illegible]

1024
 1025
 1026
 1027
 1028
 1029
 1030
 1031
 1032
 1033
 1034
 1035
 1036
 1037
 1038
 1039
 1040
 1041
 1042
 1043
 1044
 1045
 1046
 1047
 1048
 1049
 1050
 1051
 1052
 1053
 1054
 1055
 1056
 1057
 1058
 1059
 1060
 1061
 1062
 1063
 1064
 1065
 1066
 1067
 1068
 1069
 1070
 1071
 1072
 1073
 1074
 1075
 1076
 1077
 1078
 1079
 1080
 1081
 1082
 1083
 1084
 1085
 1086
 1087
 1088
 1089
 1090
 1091
 1092
 1093
 1094
 1095
 1096
 1097
 1098
 1099
 1100
 1101
 1102
 1103
 1104
 1105
 1106
 1107
 1108
 1109
 1110
 1111
 1112
 1113
 1114
 1115
 1116
 1117
 1118
 1119
 1120
 1121
 1122
 1123
 1124
 1125
 1126
 1127
 1128
 1129
 1130
 1131
 1132
 1133
 1134
 1135
 1136
 1137
 1138
 1139
 1140
 1141
 1142
 1143
 1144
 1145
 1146
 1147
 1148
 1149
 1150
 1151
 1152
 1153
 1154
 1155
 1156
 1157
 1158
 1159
 1160
 1161
 1162
 1163
 1164
 1165
 1166
 1167
 1168
 1169
 1170
 1171
 1172
 1173
 1174
 1175
 1176
 1177
 1178
 1179
 1180
 1181
 1182
 1183
 1184
 1185
 1186
 1187
 1188
 1189
 1190
 1191
 1192
 1193
 1194
 1195
 1196
 1197
 1198
 1199
 1200
 1201
 1202
 1203
 1204
 1205
 1206
 1207
 1208
 1209
 1210
 1211
 1212
 1213
 1214
 1215
 1216
 1217
 1218
 1219
 1220
 1221
 1222
 1223
 1224
 1225
 1226
 1227
 1228
 1229
 1230
 1231
 1232
 1233
 1234
 1235
 1236
 1237
 1238
 1239
 1240
 1241
 1242
 1243
 1244
 1245
 1246
 1247
 1248
 1249
 1250
 1251
 1252
 1253
 1254
 1255
 1256
 1257
 1258
 1259
 1260
 1261
 1262
 1263
 1264
 1265
 1266
 1267
 1268
 1269
 1270
 1271
 1272
 1273
 1274
 1275
 1276
 1277
 1278
 1279
 1280
 1281
 1282
 1283
 1284
 1285
 1286
 1287
 1288
 1289
 1290
 1291
 1292
 1293
 1294
 1295
 1296
 1297
 1298
 1299
 1300
 1301
 1302
 1303
 1304
 1305
 1306
 1307
 1308
 1309
 1310
 1311
 1312
 1313
 1314
 1315
 1316
 1317
 1318
 1319
 1320
 1321
 1322
 1323
 1324
 1325
 1326
 1327
 1328
 1329
 1330
 1331
 1332
 1333
 1334
 1335
 1336
 1337
 1338
 1339
 1340
 1341
 1342
 1343
 1344
 1345
 1346
 1347
 1348
 1349
 1350
 1351
 1352
 1353
 1354
 1355
 1356
 1357
 1358
 1359
 1360
 1361
 1362
 1363
 1364
 1365
 1366
 1367
 1368
 1369
 1370
 1371
 1372
 1373
 1374
 1375
 1376
 1377
 1378
 1379
 1380
 1381
 1382
 1383
 1384
 1385
 1386
 1387
 1388
 1389
 1390
 1391
 1392
 1393
 1394
 1395
 1396
 1397
 1398
 1399
 1400
 1401
 1402
 1403
 1404
 1405
 1406
 1407
 1408
 1409
 1410
 1411
 1412
 1413
 1414
 1415
 1416
 1417
 1418
 1419
 1420
 1421
 1422
 1423
 1424
 1425
 1426
 1427
 1428
 1429
 1430
 1431
 1432
 1433
 1434
 1435
 1436
 1437
 1438
 1439
 1440
 1441
 1442
 1443
 1444
 1445
 1446
 1447
 1448
 1449
 1450
 1451
 1452
 1453
 1454
 1455
 1456
 1457
 1458
 1459
 1460
 1461
 1462
 1463
 1464
 1465
 1466
 1467
 1468
 1469
 1470
 1471
 1472
 1473
 1474
 1475
 1476
 1477
 1478

Centum Oro de auro de 10 per unum.

[illegible][illegible][illegible][illegible][illegible][illegible]

alors



Am myczolas de d'Amo de, Vadeboni a6

Es de como avaras de la fe y los mores que me hecho en
 avaras e muros del salo

[illegible]

Pacientes do Hsp. Onco^l q' vendem Cigarras fa-
negas se foyra pelo ^{nome d'} Dto fleyes e medo
d: de foyra? ^{comendado} p'd q'ha perigo con foyrando se d' fo-
se vendem + ^{comendado} al tpo ningu' com mda

vale a pena e muito para a gente de fazer
 o seu trabalho e muito e o seu trabalho
 para a gente e o seu trabalho e o seu trabalho
 e o seu trabalho e o seu trabalho e o seu trabalho

[illegible]

[Handwritten text in a cursive script, likely from a manuscript.]

Chad &
ally

[illegible]

nos. 10^{os} Capitulo 10^o sobre mundo de los letrados
debe ser el primero, el segundo de letrados en 10^{os} este
el primero de letrados de letrados de letrados de letrados
el de letrados de letrados de letrados de letrados
de letrados de letrados de letrados de letrados

[illegible]

In nomine patris et filii et spiritus sancti Amen
 Nos Johannes Baptista de ...
 et ...
 et ...
 et ...

[illegible]

[Faint handwritten notes at the bottom of the page]

21. *Hay* *A thing of great value to the people of the country*
the people of the country
 22. *Hay* *A thing of great value to the people of the country*
the people of the country

The above is a copy of the original
 and is not to be used for any other purpose.
 The original is in the possession of the
 Secretary of the Board of Directors.
 The original is in the possession of the
 Secretary of the Board of Directors.

Am 20. März 1894

de duas e duas clarynais e de quatro os outros instrumentos
nos seus de alfombrão e de quatro e mais de seis e de sete e
fina e de oito e fina de seis e de sete e de oito e de nove e de dez e de onze e de doze e de treze e de quatorze e de quinze e de dezasseis e de dezassete e de dezoito e de dezanove e de vinte e de vinte e um e de vinte e dois e de vinte e três e de vinte e quatro e de vinte e cinco e de vinte e seis e de vinte e sete e de vinte e oito e de vinte e nove e de trinta e de trinta e um e de trinta e dois e de trinta e três e de trinta e quatro e de trinta e cinco e de trinta e seis e de trinta e sete e de trinta e oito e de trinta e nove e de quarenta e de quarenta e um e de quarenta e dois e de quarenta e três e de quarenta e quatro e de quarenta e cinco e de quarenta e seis e de quarenta e sete e de quarenta e oito e de quarenta e nove e de cinquenta e de cinquenta e um e de cinquenta e dois e de cinquenta e três e de cinquenta e quatro e de cinquenta e cinco e de cinquenta e seis e de cinquenta e sete e de cinquenta e oito e de cinquenta e nove e de sessenta e de sessenta e um e de sessenta e dois e de sessenta e três e de sessenta e quatro e de sessenta e cinco e de sessenta e seis e de sessenta e sete e de sessenta e oito e de sessenta e nove e de setenta e de setenta e um e de setenta e dois e de setenta e três e de setenta e quatro e de setenta e cinco e de setenta e seis e de setenta e sete e de setenta e oito e de setenta e nove e de oitenta e de oitenta e um e de oitenta e dois e de oitenta e três e de oitenta e quatro e de oitenta e cinco e de oitenta e seis e de oitenta e sete e de oitenta e oito e de oitenta e nove e de noventa e de noventa e um e de noventa e dois e de noventa e três e de noventa e quatro e de noventa e cinco e de noventa e seis e de noventa e sete e de noventa e oito e de noventa e nove e de cem e de cem e um e de cem e dois e de cem e três e de cem e quatro e de cem e cinco e de cem e seis e de cem e sete e de cem e oito e de cem e nove e de cento e dez e de cento e onze e de cento e doze e de cento e treze e de cento e quatorze e de cento e quinze e de cento e dezasseis e de cento e dezassete e de cento e dezoito e de cento e dezanove e de cento e vinte e de cento e vinte e um e de cento e vinte e dois e de cento e vinte e três e de cento e vinte e quatro e de cento e vinte e cinco e de cento e vinte e seis e de cento e vinte e sete e de cento e vinte e oito e de cento e vinte e nove e de cento e trinta e de cento e trinta e um e de cento e trinta e dois e de cento e trinta e três e de cento e trinta e quatro e de cento e trinta e cinco e de cento e trinta e seis e de cento e trinta e sete e de cento e trinta e oito e de cento e trinta e nove e de cento e quarenta e de cento e quarenta e um e de cento e quarenta e dois e de cento e quarenta e três e de cento e quarenta e quatro e de cento e quarenta e cinco e de cento e quarenta e seis e de cento e quarenta e sete e de cento e quarenta e oito e de cento e quarenta e nove e de cento e cinquenta e de cento e cinquenta e um e de cento e cinquenta e dois e de cento e cinquenta e três e de cento e cinquenta e quatro e de cento e cinquenta e cinco e de cento e cinquenta e seis e de cento e cinquenta e sete e de cento e cinquenta e oito e de cento e cinquenta e nove e de cento e sessenta e de cento e sessenta e um e de cento e sessenta e dois e de cento e sessenta e três e de cento e sessenta e quatro e de cento e sessenta e cinco e de cento e sessenta e seis e de cento e sessenta e sete e de cento e sessenta e oito e de cento e sessenta e nove e de cento e setenta e de cento e setenta e um e de cento e setenta e dois e de cento e setenta e três e de cento e setenta e quatro e de cento e setenta e cinco e de cento e setenta e seis e de cento e setenta e sete e de cento e setenta e oito e de cento e setenta e nove e de cento e oitenta e de cento e oitenta e um e de cento e oitenta e dois e de cento e oitenta e três e de cento e oitenta e quatro e de cento e oitenta e cinco e de cento e oitenta e seis e de cento e oitenta e sete e de cento e oitenta e oito e de cento e oitenta e nove e de cento e noventa e de cento e noventa e um e de cento e noventa e dois e de cento e noventa e três e de cento e noventa e quatro e de cento e noventa e cinco e de cento e noventa e seis e de cento e noventa e sete e de cento e noventa e oito e de cento e noventa e nove e de duzentos e de duzentos e um e de duzentos e dois e de duzentos e três e de duzentos e quatro e de duzentos e cinco e de duzentos e seis e de duzentos e sete e de duzentos e oito e de duzentos e nove e de duzentos e dez e de duzentos e onze e de duzentos e doze e de duzentos e treze e de duzentos e quatorze e de duzentos e quinze e de duzentos e dezasseis e de duzentos e dezassete e de duzentos e dezoito e de duzentos e dezanove e de duzentos e vinte e de duzentos e vinte e um e de duzentos e vinte e dois e de duzentos e vinte e três e de duzentos e vinte e quatro e de duzentos e vinte e cinco e de duzentos e vinte e seis e de duzentos e vinte e sete e de duzentos e vinte e oito e de duzentos e vinte e nove e de duzentos e trinta e de duzentos e trinta e um e de duzentos e trinta e dois e de duzentos e trinta e três e de duzentos e trinta e quatro e de duzentos e trinta e cinco e de duzentos e trinta e seis e de duzentos e trinta e sete e de duzentos e trinta e oito e de duzentos e trinta e nove e de duzentos e quarenta e de duzentos e quarenta e um e de duzentos e quarenta e dois e de duzentos e quarenta e três e de duzentos e quarenta e quatro e de duzentos e quarenta e cinco e de duzentos e quarenta e seis e de duzentos e quarenta e sete e de duzentos e quarenta e oito e de duzentos e quarenta e nove e de duzentos e cinquenta e de duzentos e cinquenta e um e de duzentos e cinquenta e dois e de duzentos e cinquenta e três e de duzentos e cinquenta e quatro e de duzentos e cinquenta e cinco e de duzentos e cinquenta e seis e de duzentos e cinquenta e sete e de duzentos e cinquenta e oito e de duzentos e cinquenta e nove e de duzentos e sessenta e de duzentos e sessenta e um e de duzentos e sessenta e dois e de duzentos e sessenta e três e de duzentos e sessenta e quatro e de duzentos e sessenta e cinco e de duzentos e sessenta e seis e de duzentos e sessenta e sete e de duzentos e sessenta e oito e de duzentos e sessenta e nove e de duzentos e setenta e de duzentos e setenta e um e de duzentos e setenta e dois e de duzentos e setenta e três e de duzentos e setenta e quatro e de duzentos e setenta e cinco e de duzentos e setenta e seis e de duzentos e setenta e sete e de duzentos e setenta e oito e de duzentos e setenta e nove e de duzentos e oitenta e de duzentos e oitenta e um e de duzentos e oitenta e dois e de duzentos e oitenta e três e de duzentos e oitenta e quatro e de duzentos e oitenta e cinco e de duzentos e oitenta e seis e de duzentos e oitenta e sete e de duzentos e oitenta e oito e de duzentos e oitenta e nove e de duzentos e noventa e de duzentos e noventa e um e de duzentos e noventa e dois e de duzentos e noventa e três e de duzentos e noventa e quatro e de duzentos e noventa e cinco e de duzentos e noventa e seis e de duzentos e noventa e sete e de duzentos e noventa e oito e de duzentos e noventa e nove e de trezentos e de trezentos e um e de trezentos e dois e de trezentos e três e de trezentos e quatro e de trezentos e cinco e de trezentos e seis e de trezentos e sete e de trezentos e oito e de trezentos e nove e de trezentos e dez e de trezentos e onze e de trezentos e doze e de trezentos e treze e de trezentos e quatorze e de trezentos e quinze e de trezentos e dezasseis e de trezentos e dezassete e de trezentos e dezoito e de trezentos e dezanove e de trezentos e vinte e de trezentos e vinte e um e de trezentos e vinte e dois e de trezentos e vinte e três e de trezentos e vinte e quatro e de trezentos e vinte e cinco e de trezentos e vinte e seis e de trezentos e vinte e sete e de trezentos e vinte e oito e de trezentos e vinte e nove e de trezentos e trinta e de trezentos e trinta e um e de trezentos e trinta e dois e de trezentos e trinta e três e de trezentos e trinta e quatro e de trezentos e trinta e cinco e de trezentos e trinta e seis e de trezentos e trinta e sete e de trezentos e trinta e oito e de trezentos e trinta e nove e de trezentos e quarenta e de trezentos e quarenta e um e de trezentos e quarenta e dois e de trezentos e quarenta e três e de trezentos e quarenta e quatro e de trezentos e quarenta e cinco e de trezentos e quarenta e seis e de trezentos e quarenta e sete e de trezentos e quarenta e oito e de trezentos e quarenta e nove e de trezentos e cinquenta e de trezentos e cinquenta e um e de trezentos e cinquenta e dois e de trezentos e cinquenta e três e de trezentos e cinquenta e quatro e de trezentos e cinquenta e cinco e de trezentos e cinquenta e seis e de trezentos e cinquenta e sete e de trezentos e cinquenta e oito e de trezentos e cinquenta e nove e de trezentos e sessenta e de trezentos e sessenta e um e de trezentos e sessenta e dois e de trezentos e sessenta e três e de trezentos e sessenta e quatro e de trezentos e sessenta e cinco e de trezentos e sessenta e seis e de trezentos e sessenta e sete e de trezentos e sessenta e oito e de trezentos e sessenta e nove e de trezentos e setenta e de trezentos e setenta e um e de trezentos e setenta e dois e de trezentos e setenta e três e de trezentos e setenta e quatro e de trezentos e setenta e cinco e de trezentos e setenta e seis e de trezentos e setenta e sete e de trezentos e setenta e oito e de trezentos e setenta e nove e de trezentos e oitenta e de trezentos e oitenta e um e de trezentos e oitenta e dois e de trezentos e oitenta e três e de trezentos e oitenta e quatro e de trezentos e oitenta e cinco e de trezentos e oitenta e seis e de trezentos e oitenta e sete e de trezentos e oitenta e oito e de trezentos e oitenta e nove e de trezentos e noventa e de trezentos e noventa e um e de trezentos e noventa e dois e de trezentos e noventa e três e de trezentos e noventa e quatro e de trezentos e noventa e cinco e de trezentos e noventa e seis e de trezentos e noventa e sete e de trezentos e noventa e oito e de trezentos e noventa e nove e de quatrocentos e de quatrocentos e um e de quatrocentos e dois e de quatrocentos e três e de quatrocentos e quatro e de quatrocentos e cinco e de quatrocentos e seis e de quatrocentos e sete e de quatrocentos e oito e de quatrocentos e nove e de quatrocentos e dez e de quatrocentos e onze e de quatrocentos e doze e de quatrocentos e treze e de quatrocentos e quatorze e de quatrocentos e quinze e de quatrocentos e dezasseis e de quatrocentos e dezassete e de quatrocentos e dezoito e de quatrocentos e dezanove e de quatrocentos e vinte e de quatrocentos e vinte e um e de quatrocentos e vinte e dois e de quatrocentos e vinte e três e de quatrocentos e vinte e quatro e de quatrocentos e vinte e cinco e de quatrocentos e vinte e seis e de quatrocentos e vinte e sete e de quatrocentos e vinte e oito e de quatrocentos e vinte e nove e de quatrocentos e trinta e de quatrocentos e trinta e um e de quatrocentos e trinta e dois e de quatrocentos e trinta e três e de quatrocentos e trinta e quatro e de quatrocentos e trinta e cinco e de quatrocentos e trinta e seis e de quatrocentos e trinta e sete e de quatrocentos e trinta e oito e de quatrocentos e trinta e nove e de quatrocentos e quarenta e de quatrocentos e quarenta e um e de quatrocentos e quarenta e dois e de quatrocentos e quarenta e três e de quatrocentos e quarenta e quatro e de quatrocentos e quarenta e cinco e de quatrocentos e quarenta e seis e de quatrocentos e quarenta e sete e de quatrocentos e quarenta e oito e de quatrocentos e quarenta e nove e de quatrocentos e cinquenta e de quatrocentos e cinquenta e um e de quatrocentos e cinquenta e dois e de quatrocentos e cinquenta e três e de quatrocentos e cinquenta e quatro e de quatrocentos e cinquenta e cinco e de quatrocentos e cinquenta e seis e de quatrocentos e cinquenta e sete e de quatrocentos e cinquenta e oito e de quatrocentos e cinquenta e nove e de quatrocentos e sessenta e de quatrocentos e sessenta e um e de quatrocentos e sessenta e dois e de quatrocentos e sessenta e três e de quatrocentos e sessenta e quatro e de quatrocentos e sessenta e cinco e de quatrocentos e sessenta e seis e de quatrocentos e sessenta e sete e de quatrocentos e sessenta e oito e de quatrocentos e sessenta e nove e de quatrocentos e setenta e de quatrocentos e setenta e um e de quatrocentos e setenta e dois e de quatrocentos e setenta e três e de quatrocentos e setenta e quatro e de quatrocentos e setenta e cinco e de quatrocentos e setenta e seis e de quatrocentos e setenta e sete e de quatrocentos e setenta e oito e de quatrocentos e setenta e nove e de quatrocentos e oitenta e de quatrocentos e oitenta e um e de quatrocentos e oitenta e dois e de quatrocentos e oitenta e três e de quatrocentos e oitenta e quatro e de quatrocentos e oitenta e cinco e de quatrocentos e oitenta e seis e de quatrocentos e oitenta e sete e de quatrocentos e oitenta e oito e de quatrocentos e oitenta e nove e de quatrocentos e noventa e de quatrocentos e noventa e um e de quatrocentos e noventa e dois e de quatrocentos e noventa e três e de quatrocentos e noventa

200 lb bar / 100 lb bar
 a 100 lb bar de vendel apud a 100 lb bar a 100 lb bar
 100 lb bar a 100 lb bar

Los señores Fr. de la Cruz y Fr. de la Cruz
Dn. de la Cruz de la Cruz

[Handwritten note:] The above is a copy of the original manuscript of the book "The History of the County of York" by John Smith, Esq., published in 1790.

[illegible][illegible]

Gillos de la capilla de Santa Cruz
 de la ciudad de Santa Cruz
 de la provincia de Santa Cruz

$$\frac{24.06 \times}{\sqrt{2.27}}$$

Pte q'eros solo los 2000 muros alq' muros y q' la
 p'ion en q' de q'eros muros q'eros q'eros q'eros
 al q' de q'eros muros q'eros q'eros q'eros q'eros
 q'eros solo los 2000 muros alq' muros y q' la
 como q'eros muros q'eros q'eros q'eros q'eros
 como q'eros muros q'eros q'eros q'eros q'eros

[illegible]

San Francisco y Santa Cruz de los Andes, 18 de Mayo de 1881.

9 de Junho de 1900

[illegible]

4^{to} de mayo de 1914

100

100

Heute ist der Tag, an dem ich die Welt loslasse und mich dem

Tercer de Francia e Portugal con el Rey de
 España ~~don Juan de Austria~~ don Juan de Austria

Feel

[Faint handwritten notes at the bottom of the page]

more months of bread shortages & deaths of 2/.

[illegible][illegible][illegible][illegible][illegible][illegible]

[Handwritten signature]

[illegible]

Wentworth

Quzaga de
Pallas

4th approx se
flbas

tucho oca
Fla

431.

Examinados los papeles suzcos de don Xp. de la Cruz
se encuentra que en el año de 1712 el dicho Salcedo
paga 1000 rs. por el dicho arrendamiento.

Antw. en de ptege de p de d' a

A la e grande Lavanna de l'ho & lo omoze lue p. q. un
mestelero meo & yppocrita e fan de l'ho d' de l'ho
Cumpas del barto feto p. l'ho e l'ho e fan de l'ho e l'ho
e feto e fan H. H. e de l'ho e l'ho.

150
 151
 152
 153
 154
 155
 156
 157
 158
 159
 160
 161
 162
 163
 164
 165
 166
 167
 168
 169
 170
 171
 172
 173
 174
 175
 176
 177
 178
 179
 180
 181
 182
 183
 184
 185
 186
 187
 188
 189
 190
 191
 192
 193
 194
 195
 196
 197
 198
 199
 200
 201
 202
 203
 204
 205
 206
 207
 208
 209
 210
 211
 212
 213
 214
 215
 216
 217
 218
 219
 220
 221
 222
 223
 224
 225
 226
 227
 228
 229
 230
 231
 232
 233
 234
 235
 236
 237
 238
 239
 240
 241
 242
 243
 244
 245
 246
 247
 248
 249
 250
 251
 252
 253
 254
 255
 256
 257
 258
 259
 260
 261
 262
 263
 264
 265
 266
 267
 268
 269
 270
 271
 272
 273
 274
 275
 276
 277
 278
 279
 280
 281
 282
 283
 284
 285
 286
 287
 288
 289
 290
 291
 292
 293
 294
 295
 296
 297
 298
 299
 300
 301
 302
 303
 304
 305
 306
 307
 308
 309
 310
 311
 312
 313
 314
 315
 316
 317
 318
 319
 320
 321
 322
 323
 324
 325
 326
 327
 328
 329
 330
 331
 332
 333
 334
 335
 336
 337
 338
 339
 340
 341
 342
 343
 344
 345
 346
 347
 348
 349
 350
 351
 352
 353
 354
 355
 356
 357
 358
 359
 360
 361
 362
 363
 364
 365
 366
 367
 368
 369
 370
 371
 372
 373
 374
 375
 376
 377
 378
 379
 380
 381
 382
 383
 384
 385
 386
 387
 388
 389
 390
 391
 392
 393
 394
 395
 396
 397
 398
 399
 400
 401
 402
 403
 404
 405
 406
 407
 408
 409
 410
 411
 412
 413
 414
 415
 416
 417
 418
 419
 420
 421
 422
 423
 424
 425
 426
 427
 428
 429
 430
 431
 432
 433
 434
 435
 436
 437
 438
 439
 440
 441
 442
 443
 444
 445
 446
 447
 448
 449
 450
 451
 452
 453
 454
 455
 456
 457
 458
 459
 460
 461
 462
 463
 464
 465
 466
 467
 468
 469
 470
 471
 472
 473
 474
 475
 476
 477
 478
 479
 480
 481
 482
 483
 484
 485
 486
 487
 488
 489
 490
 491
 492
 493
 494
 495
 496
 497
 498
 499
 500
 501
 502
 503
 504
 505
 506
 507
 508
 509
 510
 511
 512
 513
 514
 515
 516
 517
 518
 519
 520
 521
 522
 523
 524
 525
 526
 527
 528
 529
 530
 531
 532
 533
 534
 535
 536
 537
 538
 539
 540
 541
 542
 543
 544
 545
 546
 547
 548
 549
 550
 551
 552
 553
 554
 555
 556
 557
 558
 559
 560
 561
 562
 563
 564
 565
 566
 567
 568
 569
 570
 571
 572
 573
 574
 575
 576
 577
 578
 579
 580
 581
 582
 583
 584
 585
 586
 587
 588
 589
 590
 591
 592
 593
 594
 595
 596
 597
 598
 599
 600
 601
 602
 603
 604
 605
 606
 607
 608
 609
 610
 611
 612
 613
 614
 615
 616
 617
 618
 619
 620
 621
 622
 623
 624
 625
 626
 627
 628
 629
 630
 631
 632
 633
 634
 635
 636
 637
 638
 639
 640
 641
 642
 643
 644
 645
 646
 647
 648
 649
 650
 651
 652
 653
 654
 655
 656
 657
 658
 659
 660
 661

[illegible]

Para o primeiro do de amor a loza de 1100 g 0 mo^o de 14
 e de amor a loza de 1100 g 0 mo^o de 14
 e de amor a loza de 1100 g 0 mo^o de 14
 e de amor a loza de 1100 g 0 mo^o de 14
 e de amor a loza de 1100 g 0 mo^o de 14

Dem fello de
p. 67

que se pto nro od hntz ph dnlnd n laphn
un qdph qdph nro qdph qdph qdph qdph
p a nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q a nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph

q el qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph

In nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph

q a nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph

Dem fello de
p. 68

q a nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph

Dem fello de
p. 69

q a nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph

Dem fello de
p. 70

q a nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph

Dem fello de
p. 71

q a nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph

Dem fello de
p. 72

Dem fello de
p. 73

Dem fello de
p. 74

Dem fello de
p. 75

q a nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph

Dem fello de
p. 76

Dem fello de
p. 77

133
The qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q a nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph

q a nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph

q a nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph

q a nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph

q a nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph

q a nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph

q a nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph
q nro qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph qdph

cuibă se ține / 4 mtrapo por gublu pe la pânză de al d
secol m'el pe de vîră fînă

Quiero los 5000 more de Texaco y Quiero
 volver al lado de la familia y de los
 amigos de bien.

Procuró los señores de vend. Heredia
se forma a los señores de vend. Heredia
procuró los señores de vend. Heredia
se forma a los señores de vend. Heredia

For Joseph

2. Se a
3. Se a
4. Se a
5. Se a
6. Se a
7. Se a
8. Se a
9. Se a
10. Se a

၂၈

42 ~~Amos de ag. de ordinis~~
 1. In migratoribus ~~de ag. de ordinis~~

de di comb de mianu selaf de los omes he miedes de
de fela e fela de los es selaf de los
Erase un anulo de los omes de los de los

[illegible]

Landes de la
au 20 7

fel

men do
line up

ten 2 a 07^h
alberwald

[illegible][illegible][illegible]

Allegro
moderato

de dia grande e aytami, de lo q' a los mozo q' me hecho
fuer de fe la e ya lo veni deudo q' e fran el mo
e de lo q' e fe.

[illegible][illegible]

2022 60 2022 60 2022 60

*Le die e d'and Clauand schafte losennoe yn de tennelyc
dus niet se felle e poudert es selvepp ghe*

[illegible][illegible][illegible][illegible]

El Sr. D. Juan de Dios
El Sr. D. Juan de Dios
El Sr. D. Juan de Dios

[illegible]

Lyndal Callan

Wenn

Chapman

fense seb
pora

photo

Lydia Calle

podziękuję
za wszystko

137.
 Nella quale si fanno e si fanno Nel detto anno. 2. del detto
 al quale si fanno e si fanno Nel detto anno. 2. del detto
 al quale si fanno e si fanno Nel detto anno. 2. del detto
 al quale si fanno e si fanno Nel detto anno. 2. del detto

[illegible][illegible]

Pacifica e amor firm de dona foga flepada
- a fuma qm fole boria e foga thare elha
qnde delantio pende los mites e mo do lo
Eol foga lnege e fuma del v do x del do
Quon fiam de dno.

[illegible]

pasados los dos años de la libertad en el
del presente y de este parte de la guerra
de las calles entre los pobres y los ricos
y el pueblo y el poder de la
mucha de los que se ven en el mundo
10 - 20 - 20

[illegible]

at me

Acne (apria)

+ ora se bal
gos

ਅੰਤਰਿ ਸ੍ਰੀ
ਲਾਲ ਬਲਾਨੀ.

Pasado por los dos muros los límites de la
villa para y cumplido lo que cony. se acordó,
vendiendo la casa y arrendando el otro.

Facendo los presentes q' fecho fuere el día
de mayo de ochenta y tres q' fecho q' d' h' m'
esta con la fe del p'feto q' me se vende

Gracias los primeros fueron en 1725 una
vez en 9 años en un lugar que en el
dos años se quemó de nuevo y se
fue y de algunos se quemó la casa se sentó
una casa grande y se le dio el papa

Pa. 10. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30. 31. 32. 33. 34. 35. 36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42. 43. 44. 45. 46. 47. 48. 49. 50. 51. 52. 53. 54. 55. 56. 57. 58. 59. 60. 61. 62. 63. 64. 65. 66. 67. 68. 69. 70. 71. 72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 79. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94. 95. 96. 97. 98. 99. 100. 101. 102. 103. 104. 105. 106. 107. 108. 109. 110. 111. 112. 113. 114. 115. 116. 117. 118. 119. 120. 121. 122. 123. 124. 125. 126. 127. 128. 129. 130. 131. 132. 133. 134. 135. 136. 137. 138. 139. 140. 141. 142. 143. 144. 145. 146. 147. 148. 149. 150. 151. 152. 153. 154. 155. 156. 157. 158. 159. 160. 161. 162. 163. 164. 165. 166. 167. 168. 169. 170. 171. 172. 173. 174. 175. 176. 177. 178. 179. 180. 181. 182. 183. 184. 185. 186. 187. 188. 189. 190. 191. 192. 193. 194. 195. 196. 197. 198. 199. 200. 201. 202. 203. 204. 205. 206. 207. 208. 209. 210. 211. 212. 213. 214. 215. 216. 217. 218. 219. 220. 221. 222. 223. 224. 225. 226. 227. 228. 229. 230. 231. 232. 233. 234. 235. 236. 237. 238. 239. 240. 241. 242. 243. 244. 245. 246. 247. 248. 249. 250. 251. 252. 253. 254. 255. 256. 257. 258. 259. 260. 261. 262. 263. 264. 265. 266. 267. 268. 269. 270. 271. 272. 273. 274. 275. 276. 277. 278. 279. 280. 281. 282. 283. 284. 285. 286. 287. 288. 289. 290. 291. 292. 293. 294. 295. 296. 297. 298. 299. 300. 301. 302. 303. 304. 305. 306. 307. 308. 309. 310. 311. 312. 313. 314. 315. 316. 317. 318. 319. 320. 321. 322. 323. 324. 325. 326. 327. 328. 329. 330. 331. 332. 333. 334. 335. 336. 337. 338. 339. 340. 341. 342. 343. 344. 345. 346. 347. 348. 349. 350. 351. 352. 353. 354. 355. 356. 357. 358. 359. 360. 361. 362. 363. 364. 365. 366. 367. 368. 369. 370. 371. 372. 373. 374. 375. 376. 377. 378. 379. 380. 381. 382. 383. 384. 385. 386. 387. 388. 389. 390. 391. 392. 393. 394. 395. 396. 397. 398. 399. 400. 401. 402. 403. 404. 405. 406. 407. 408. 409. 410. 411. 412. 413. 414. 415. 416. 417. 418. 419. 420. 421. 422. 423. 424. 425. 426. 427. 428. 429. 430. 431. 432. 433. 434. 435. 436. 437. 438. 439. 440. 441. 442. 443. 444. 445. 446. 447. 448. 449. 450. 451. 452. 453. 454. 455. 456. 457. 458. 459. 460. 461. 462. 463. 464. 465. 466. 467. 468. 469. 470. 471. 472. 473. 474. 475. 476. 477. 478. 479. 480. 481. 482. 483. 484. 485. 486. 487. 488. 489. 490. 491. 492. 493. 494. 495. 496. 497. 498. 499. 500. 501. 502. 503. 504. 505. 506. 507. 508. 509. 510. 511. 512. 513. 514. 515. 516. 517. 518. 519. 520. 521. 522. 523. 524. 525. 526. 527. 528. 529. 530. 531. 532. 533. 534. 535. 536. 537. 538. 539. 540. 541. 542. 543. 544. 545. 546. 547. 548. 549. 550. 551. 552. 553. 554. 555. 556. 557. 558. 559. 560. 561. 562. 563. 564. 565. 566. 567. 568. 569. 570. 571. 572. 573. 574. 575. 576. 577. 578. 579. 580. 581. 582. 583. 584. 585. 586. 587. 588. 589. 590. 591. 592. 593. 594. 595. 596. 597. 598. 599. 600. 601. 602. 603. 604. 605. 606. 607. 608. 609. 610. 611. 612. 613. 614. 615. 616. 617. 618. 619. 620. 621. 622. 623. 624. 625. 626. 627. 628. 629. 630. 631. 632. 633. 634. 635. 636. 637. 638. 639. 640. 641. 642. 643. 644. 645. 646. 647. 648. 649. 650. 651. 652. 653. 654. 655. 656. 657. 658. 659. 660. 661. 662. 663. 664. 665. 666. 667. 668. 669. 670. 671. 672. 673. 674. 675. 676. 677. 678. 679. 680. 681. 682. 683. 684. 685. 686. 687. 688. 689. 690. 691. 692. 693. 694. 695. 696. 697. 698. 699. 700. 701. 702. 703. 704. 705. 706. 707. 708. 709. 710. 711. 712. 713. 714. 715. 716. 717. 718. 719. 720. 721. 722. 723. 724. 725. 726. 727. 728. 729. 730. 731. 732. 733. 734. 735. 736. 737. 738. 739. 740. 741. 742. 743. 744. 745. 746. 747. 748. 749. 750. 751. 752. 753. 754. 755. 756. 757. 758. 759. 760. 761. 762. 763. 764. 765. 766. 767. 768. 769. 770. 771. 772. 773. 774. 775. 776. 777. 778. 779. 780. 781. 782. 783. 784. 785. 786. 787. 788. 789. 790. 791. 792. 793. 794. 795. 796. 797. 798. 799. 800. 801. 802. 803. 804. 805. 806. 807. 808. 809. 810. 811. 812. 813. 814. 815. 816. 817. 818. 819. 820. 821. 822. 823. 824. 825. 826. 827. 828. 829. 830. 831. 832. 833. 834. 835. 836. 837. 838. 839. 840. 841. 842. 843. 844. 845. 846

[Handwritten signature]

Ano Domini 1780

[illegible]

1840
 1841
 1842
 1843
 1844
 1845
 1846
 1847
 1848
 1849
 1850
 1851
 1852
 1853
 1854
 1855
 1856
 1857
 1858
 1859
 1860
 1861
 1862
 1863
 1864
 1865
 1866
 1867
 1868
 1869
 1870
 1871
 1872
 1873
 1874
 1875
 1876
 1877
 1878
 1879
 1880
 1881
 1882
 1883
 1884
 1885
 1886
 1887
 1888
 1889
 1890
 1891
 1892
 1893
 1894
 1895
 1896
 1897
 1898
 1899
 1900

1200

all the
quest

Sp. 2 fenke
Lebens C^{oo}
Vera

Protophyta, algae, green algae, etc. ¹⁰⁰ 100%

Faint handwritten notes at the bottom of the page.

[illegible]

de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure
de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure
de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure
de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure de jure

Los señores de los Reynos de Castilla y Leon
y de sus ciudades e villas e lugares e puertos
de mar e tierra e de las Indias e de las
Yndias e de las partes e de las cosas que
son en ellas e de las personas que son en
ellas e de las cosas que se hacen en ellas
e de las personas que se hacen en ellas

[illegible][illegible]

206 *Handwritten text in Tamil script, likely a list or index.*
 207 *Handwritten text in Tamil script, likely a list or index.*
 208 *Handwritten text in Tamil script, likely a list or index.*
 209 *Handwritten text in Tamil script, likely a list or index.*
 210 *Handwritten text in Tamil script, likely a list or index.*

10

Antônio de Aguiar de Oliveira

*Lepe de quanto Chaparrão pela fôrta e por los muros q' se
faz no bndano p' os q' dadas as q' se o parte d'mos e bndados
e probas q's e bndos e fôrta de Ligeira*

[illegible]

Palte de sangon

10-12-1900

Quincy College

पुनः प्रो

Limosa pa. 1000

Page 109
109/100

apud de Oñ
Padolina

red: 462 - large
or fibres.

Callie Selena
Dobson

перепиши

1

biochemie
Bsp 1

५०८

Don Diego
No alga

Don

Don

Don

Don

Don

Don

Don

Excmo. Sr. Don Juan de Ovando
Don Diego de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando

El Sr. Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando

El Sr. Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando

El Sr. Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando

El Sr. Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando

El Sr. Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando

El Sr. Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando

110

Intimo y en fe de dar fe

Este es el Sr. Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando

Don

Don

Don

Intimo y en fe de dar fe

Este es el Sr. Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando

Don

Don

Don

Don

Intimo y en fe de dar fe

Este es el Sr. Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando

Don

Don

Intimo y en fe de dar fe
Este es el Sr. Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando
Don Juan de Ovando

[illegible]

[illegible]

Shien.
mohatane.

[illegible]

Thou
was Jesus.

[illegible][illegible]

1871
 1872
 1873
 1874
 1875
 1876
 1877
 1878
 1879
 1880
 1881
 1882
 1883
 1884
 1885
 1886
 1887
 1888
 1889
 1890
 1891
 1892
 1893
 1894
 1895
 1896
 1897
 1898
 1899
 1900
 1901
 1902
 1903
 1904
 1905
 1906
 1907
 1908
 1909
 1910
 1911
 1912
 1913
 1914
 1915
 1916
 1917
 1918
 1919
 1920
 1921
 1922
 1923
 1924
 1925
 1926
 1927
 1928
 1929
 1930
 1931
 1932
 1933
 1934
 1935
 1936
 1937
 1938
 1939
 1940
 1941
 1942
 1943
 1944
 1945
 1946
 1947
 1948
 1949
 1950
 1951
 1952
 1953
 1954
 1955
 1956
 1957
 1958
 1959
 1960
 1961
 1962
 1963
 1964
 1965
 1966
 1967
 1968
 1969
 1970
 1971
 1972
 1973
 1974
 1975
 1976
 1977
 1978
 1979
 1980
 1981
 1982
 1983
 1984
 1985
 1986
 1987
 1988
 1989
 1990
 1991
 1992
 1993
 1994
 1995
 1996
 1997
 1998
 1999
 2000
 2001
 2002
 2003
 2004
 2005
 2006
 2007
 2008
 2009
 2010
 2011
 2012
 2013
 2014
 2015
 2016
 2017
 2018
 2019
 2020
 2021
 2022
 2023
 2024
 2025
 2026
 2027
 2028
 2029
 2030
 2031
 2032
 2033
 2034
 2035
 2036
 2037
 2038
 2039
 2040
 2041
 2042
 2043
 2044
 2045
 2046
 2047
 2048
 2049
 2050
 2051
 2052
 2053
 2054
 2055
 2056
 2057
 2058
 2059
 2060
 2061
 2062
 2063
 2064
 2065
 2066
 2067
 2068
 2069
 2070
 2071
 2072
 2073
 2074
 2075
 2076
 2077
 2078
 2079
 2080
 2081
 2082
 2083
 2084
 2085
 2086
 2087
 2088
 2089
 2090
 2091
 2092
 2093
 2094
 2095
 2096
 2097
 2098
 2099
 2100
 2101
 2102
 2103
 2104
 2105
 2106
 2107
 2108
 2109
 2110
 2111
 2112
 2113
 2114
 2115
 2116
 2117
 2118
 2119
 2120
 2121
 2122
 2123
 2124
 2125
 2126
 2127
 2128
 2129
 2130
 2131
 2132
 2133
 2134
 2135
 2136
 2137
 2138
 2139
 2140
 2141
 2142
 2143
 2144
 2145
 2146
 2147
 2148
 2149
 2150
 2151
 2152
 2153
 2154
 2155
 2156
 2157
 2158
 2159
 2160
 2161
 2162
 2163
 2164
 2165
 2166
 2167
 2168
 2169
 2170
 2171
 2172
 2173
 2174
 2175
 2176
 2177
 2178
 2179
 2180
 2181
 2182
 2183
 2184
 2185
 2186
 2187
 2188
 2189
 2190
 2191
 2192
 2193
 2194
 2195
 2196
 2197
 2198
 2199
 2200
 2201
 2202
 2203
 2204
 2205
 2206
 2207
 2208
 2209
 2210
 2211
 2212
 2213
 2214
 2215
 2216
 2217
 2218
 2219
 2220
 2221
 2222
 2223
 2224
 2225
 2226
 2227
 2228
 2229
 2230
 2231
 2232
 2233
 2234
 2235
 2236
 2237
 2238
 2239
 2240
 2241
 2242
 2243
 2244
 2245
 2246
 2247
 2248
 2249
 2250
 2251
 2252
 2253
 2254
 2255
 2256
 2257
 2258
 2259
 2260
 2261
 2262
 2263
 2264
 2265
 2266
 2267
 2268
 2269
 2270
 2271
 2272
 2273
 2274
 2275
 2276
 2277
 2278
 2279
 2280
 2281
 2282
 2283
 2284
 2285
 2286
 2287
 2288
 2289
 2290
 2291
 2292
 2293
 2294
 2295
 2296
 2297
 2298
 2299
 2300
 2301
 2302
 2303
 2304
 2305
 2306
 2307
 2308
 2309
 2310
 2311
 2312
 2313
 2314
 2315
 2316
 2317
 2318
 2319
 2320
 2321
 2322
 2323
 2324
 2325

[illegible]

[illegible][illegible][illegible]

7

[illegible][illegible]

faint handwritten text

glor. & lib. vendi
ta e. & log. p. 106
a l. 10. m. 10

aloei (uns)
p por mairambz Hs.
P. platero

Alm. de la Villa l'ha
degonar qu'qu
Nare (Alm. de la
Goria

mediano stable
Libe

und der Schweißdrüsen Arbeit

(ms B.9) f^o ms B.9 v. 10 r. 10 p.

[Faint handwritten notes at the bottom of the page]

for copper & iron ores & for iron

to the other side of the river

1. Genialität Stabilität Gangbarkeit

[Faint handwritten notes at the bottom of the page]

১৫/১১/১৯৩৩ খ্রিঃ ১৯৩৩ খ্রিঃ ১৯৩৩ খ্রিঃ
 ১৯৩৩ খ্রিঃ ১৯৩৩ খ্রিঃ ১৯৩৩ খ্রিঃ

1. *Sanctus* *Deus* *genius* *just* *effundens* *in*

quod semper habet in se seminales & in
pelle & carne & in ossibus & in nervis

The first & second part of the book are written by the same hand.

of which is to be seen in the State of
the and the independent of the

1. Chlorine is a green gas with a strong odor. It is used in the production of bleach and disinfectants.

the 1st of August 1861

1884

1891

1. *Chrysomelidae*

en 20 milis de 20 de 20

*Alula muna de fe eny dca villa de mada
a dez dca dmad qd se fce en lre dca
t dca mna sedur puz de fca dca
de p r npt dca dca dca
dca dca dca dca dca dca
dca dca*

*Sind Sie O. Lemaire de Gouvenat /
officiell (bezeugt) (w)*

mengetahui bahwa...

Tha. 20

1968 alveiformis paulistaensis

Gete bla a du in t abazren p d n d
 - - - - -

Sept 28 1842

~~Cressy N. H. and~~ Cressy N. H. and

4. Camp, Spruce Knob, 10,000 ft. 8/10
 5. Camp, Spruce Knob, 10,000 ft. 8/10

pp. 100-101 in the original

Bayan 2012 also held 2012

© Schöpfung und Regeneration

100

22

El mayor y de m^{do} s^{do} de ca^{da} V^{er}nes

[illegible][illegible]

in (over) 8 7 7 7 7 7

quidam ex fidei et iustitiae confessa (in lo. aff.)
 et Ch. Zensur per hoc de fidei et iustitiae
 quidam ex fidei et iustitiae quidam ex fidei et iustitiae
 et Ch. Zensur per hoc de fidei et iustitiae

António do Carmo de 22/12/20
 e o Sr. D. António do Carmo de 22/12/20
 e o Sr. D. António do Carmo de 22/12/20

[illegible]

O di e quanto caro mi è questo uello lo amo ho in dolo
 me se che non sia e po' d'oro e se d'oro e se d'oro

San Juan 140 Records of the almoxarfe de San Juan de los Rios
por el año de 1795 de Juan de los Rios de San Juan de los Rios

Fundo el mto de los cerros de San Mateo y San Mateo y San Mateo
de un mto de los cerros de San Mateo y San Mateo y San Mateo
de los cerros de San Mateo y San Mateo y San Mateo

[illegible]

1792. *Induzido e p. omeio de doze reis*
este de omeio de Capim de doze reis e omeio de omeio de
doze reis e omeio de doze reis e omeio de doze reis e o
meio de doze reis e omeio de doze reis e omeio de doze reis
e omeio de doze reis e omeio de doze reis e omeio de doze reis

7-26-28

el foydame delos de se troveso p^o d^o 156 de
 xij p^o de oct^o en p^o p^o con el de la p^o
 a la villa de la villa de cobriellos p^o imp^o
 se voluere a pensio a d^o de la villa de
 cobriellos de la villa de la villa de la villa de

Quando el dho. muelle se adf. de muelle a otros dho.
vengan de este o sea de muelle al punto del muelle
donde se le fue el dho. muelle por el al dho. punto
por el punto donde los dho. muelles

[illegible]

[illegible][illegible][illegible][illegible][illegible]

2000

[illegible]

and dead

magnitudes
of those far away

[illegible][illegible]

1000

[illegible][illegible]

[illegible]

Thursday June 4th 92 May 20th 92

[illegible][illegible]

[illegible]

and see
analog

[Handwritten text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side:]

[illegible]

(Antonia Dryde 1900/20)

Se de quando se arrematou a dita casa os moços cori-
ordos e se fez o seu jantar e se chegou a sua chegada

trigo de
oara

pod afie
met

[illegible][illegible]

Im ungeraden n ist Δ eine Gerade

*Con alle Gualle e Langue de affito lo dno co l'12 po velle
e po nte de berri e melle e de gesso 728*

ॐ नमो भगवते वासुदेवाय।

29 Sept

[illegible]

Devon
Colley

sch. abal
nich /

Calliope.

[illegible][illegible]

(Invenio de 1 de mayo de 1907)

de la casa de donde se ayuntan de la de los Omoze (C) 10

feles

bezel
smg

[illegible]

1700
 1701
 1702
 1703
 1704
 1705
 1706
 1707
 1708
 1709
 1710
 1711
 1712
 1713
 1714
 1715
 1716
 1717
 1718
 1719
 1720
 1721
 1722
 1723
 1724
 1725
 1726
 1727
 1728
 1729
 1730
 1731
 1732
 1733
 1734
 1735
 1736
 1737
 1738
 1739
 1740
 1741
 1742
 1743
 1744
 1745
 1746
 1747
 1748
 1749
 1750
 1751
 1752
 1753
 1754
 1755
 1756
 1757
 1758
 1759
 1760
 1761
 1762
 1763
 1764
 1765
 1766
 1767
 1768
 1769
 1770
 1771
 1772
 1773
 1774
 1775
 1776
 1777
 1778
 1779
 1780
 1781
 1782
 1783
 1784
 1785
 1786
 1787
 1788
 1789
 1790
 1791
 1792
 1793
 1794
 1795
 1796
 1797
 1798
 1799
 1800

[illegible]

Lana

Quintal Calles

১৯৪৬

afogando

১৯৩৬

Denny

[illegible][illegible]

[illegible]

1. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud.
 2. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud.
 3. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud.
 4. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud.
 5. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud.
 6. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud.
 7. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud.
 8. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud.
 9. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud.
 10. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud. *Phragmites australis* (L.) Trin. ex Steud.

or 2nd declin

A single staff of handwritten musical notation. The notation includes various note values (quarter, eighth, and sixteenth notes), rests, and clefs. The handwriting is in a cursive, historical style, typical of 18th-century manuscript notation. The staff is filled with notes and rests, with some notes beamed together. There are also some markings that look like 'C' or 'C#' at the beginning of some phrases, possibly indicating a key signature or a specific note. The overall appearance is that of a page from a handwritten musical score.

Exar phara
anne

72nepo

۱۰۰

Verde de fora
Braz

[illegible]

Facultas los señores de este pueblo de San V
nada de un pa ha me pa un fuzillo d'ati al
Don Lope o don pa qe sea o ha me lo ben

[illegible][illegible]

van de O
ma

१५००

Am 20. April 1920, 10.00 Uhr

S. de Bando

of the sea
some fish

subscribo de
amiz

Feb 6 Feb 1890

refugee
to me & Sam
Galea.

Ch. 2

[illegible][illegible][illegible]

Amigos e amigos de de fca b hmo

Quando el cymani dha fte l'oscurato fte jro vedone e jro dapo
 7 se l'opere fte.

Hand of

[illegible][illegible]

es de pape de la
es de pape de la

see V: sala
3x12

John & Mary
me by

Przy $\Delta h 15\%$.

over

Mordone

[illegible][illegible][illegible][illegible]

[illegible]

Wrote to you
yesterday

plan as the Philadelphia Convention
was a compromise between the
efforts of the two sides.

alun de tuchayantij de la villa de Madrid. En el día
de julio del año de noventa y uno los señores
de las Indias que se nombraron para ver y
comendarlos.

Jo. Supra de
Candelas

f. f. 3 a h v 3 p u g m e . G l a b l y g e n d e l o u n
 u n z e n y e l G l a b l y g e n d e l o u n
 u n d p f a c l e n e d e f f u n d r o g y n d o x v i l l e

The time of the receipt of the
 of the same day of the receipt of the
 of the same day of the receipt of the

Sanctas

Pacifismo e o amor ao mundo abren o caminho
 para a liberdade e o progresso e a paz
 universal e a felicidade para todos.

187

[illegible]

obra de la que
se publica en

[illegible]

quinta avel
nach

En punto de tiempo se celebró un baile
 de baile en el salón de baile de los señores y señoras
 que se celebró el día 1.º de mayo de 1881.

AL

[illegible]

Lepe de
v. sland.

f. 100 verso
 f. 100 recto
 f. 101 verso
 f. 101 recto
 f. 102 verso
 f. 102 recto
 f. 103 verso
 f. 103 recto
 f. 104 verso
 f. 104 recto
 f. 105 verso
 f. 105 recto
 f. 106 verso
 f. 106 recto
 f. 107 verso
 f. 107 recto
 f. 108 verso
 f. 108 recto
 f. 109 verso
 f. 109 recto
 f. 110 verso
 f. 110 recto
 f. 111 verso
 f. 111 recto
 f. 112 verso
 f. 112 recto
 f. 113 verso
 f. 113 recto
 f. 114 verso
 f. 114 recto
 f. 115 verso
 f. 115 recto
 f. 116 verso
 f. 116 recto
 f. 117 verso
 f. 117 recto
 f. 118 verso
 f. 118 recto
 f. 119 verso
 f. 119 recto
 f. 120 verso
 f. 120 recto
 f. 121 verso
 f. 121 recto
 f. 122 verso
 f. 122 recto
 f. 123 verso
 f. 123 recto
 f. 124 verso
 f. 124 recto
 f. 125 verso
 f. 125 recto
 f. 126 verso
 f. 126 recto
 f. 127 verso
 f. 127 recto
 f. 128 verso
 f. 128 recto
 f. 129 verso
 f. 129 recto
 f. 130 verso
 f. 130 recto
 f. 131 verso
 f. 131 recto
 f. 132 verso
 f. 132 recto
 f. 133 verso
 f. 133 recto
 f. 134 verso
 f. 134 recto
 f. 135 verso
 f. 135 recto
 f. 136 verso
 f. 136 recto
 f. 137 verso
 f. 137 recto
 f. 138 verso
 f. 138 recto
 f. 139 verso
 f. 139 recto
 f. 140 verso
 f. 140 recto
 f. 141 verso
 f. 141 recto
 f. 142 verso
 f. 142 recto
 f. 143 verso
 f. 143 recto
 f. 144 verso
 f. 144 recto
 f. 145 verso
 f. 145 recto
 f. 146 verso
 f. 146 recto
 f. 147 verso
 f. 147 recto
 f. 148 verso
 f. 148 recto
 f. 149 verso
 f. 149 recto
 f. 150 verso
 f. 150 recto
 f. 151 verso
 f. 151 recto
 f. 152 verso
 f. 152 recto
 f. 153 verso
 f. 153 recto
 f. 154 verso
 f. 154 recto
 f. 155 verso
 f. 155 recto
 f. 156 verso
 f. 156 recto
 f. 157 verso
 f. 157 recto
 f. 158 verso
 f. 158 recto
 f. 159 verso
 f. 159 recto
 f. 160 verso
 f. 160 recto
 f. 161 verso
 f. 161 recto
 f. 162 verso
 f. 162 recto
 f. 163 verso
 f. 163 recto
 f. 164 verso
 f. 164 recto
 f. 165 verso
 f. 165 recto
 f. 166 verso
 f. 166 recto
 f. 167 verso
 f. 167 recto
 f. 168 verso
 f. 168 recto
 f. 169 verso
 f. 169 recto
 f. 170 verso
 f. 170 recto
 f. 171 verso
 f. 171 recto
 f. 172 verso
 f. 172 recto
 f. 173 verso
 f. 173 recto
 f. 174 verso
 f. 174 recto
 f. 175 verso
 f. 175 recto
 f. 176 verso
 f. 176 recto
 f. 177 verso
 f. 177 recto
 f. 178 verso
 f. 178 recto
 f. 179 verso
 f. 179 recto
 f. 180 verso
 f. 180 recto
 f. 181 verso
 f. 181 recto
 f. 182 verso
 f. 182 recto
 f. 183 verso
 f. 183 recto
 f. 184 verso
 f. 184 recto
 f. 185 verso
 f. 185 recto
 f. 186 verso
 f. 186 recto
 f. 187 verso
 f. 187 recto
 f. 188 verso
 f. 188 recto
 f. 189 verso
 f. 189 recto
 f. 190 verso
 f. 190 recto
 f. 191 verso
 f. 191 recto
 f. 192 verso
 f. 192 recto
 f. 193 verso
 f. 193 recto
 f. 194 verso
 f. 194 recto
 f. 195 verso
 f. 195 recto
 f. 196 verso
 f. 196 recto
 f. 197 verso
 f. 197 recto
 f. 198 verso
 f. 198 recto
 f. 199 verso
 f. 199 recto
 f. 200 verso
 f. 200 recto

of the great
house of the
people

[Handwritten signature]

1. Le 1^{er} jour de l'année
 2. Le 2^e jour de l'année
 3. Le 3^e jour de l'année
 4. Le 4^e jour de l'année
 5. Le 5^e jour de l'année
 6. Le 6^e jour de l'année
 7. Le 7^e jour de l'année
 8. Le 8^e jour de l'année
 9. Le 9^e jour de l'année
 10. Le 10^e jour de l'année
 11. Le 11^e jour de l'année
 12. Le 12^e jour de l'année
 13. Le 13^e jour de l'année
 14. Le 14^e jour de l'année
 15. Le 15^e jour de l'année
 16. Le 16^e jour de l'année
 17. Le 17^e jour de l'année
 18. Le 18^e jour de l'année
 19. Le 19^e jour de l'année
 20. Le 20^e jour de l'année
 21. Le 21^e jour de l'année
 22. Le 22^e jour de l'année
 23. Le 23^e jour de l'année
 24. Le 24^e jour de l'année
 25. Le 25^e jour de l'année
 26. Le 26^e jour de l'année
 27. Le 27^e jour de l'année
 28. Le 28^e jour de l'année
 29. Le 29^e jour de l'année
 30. Le 30^e jour de l'année
 31. Le 31^e jour de l'année

plus de bonnes herbes



Miércoles 15 de agosto de 1550

De la ciudad de México a los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España

Yo el Rey

Porque los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España han acordado que los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España...

En la ciudad de México

Porque los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España han acordado que los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España...

En la ciudad de México a los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España

Yo el Rey

Porque los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España han acordado que los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España...

En la ciudad de México

Porque los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España han acordado que los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España...

Yo el Rey

Porque los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España han acordado que los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España...

En la ciudad de México a los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España

Miércoles 15 de agosto de 1550

De la ciudad de México a los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España

Yo el Rey

Porque los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España han acordado que los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España...

En la ciudad de México a los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España

Porque los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España han acordado que los señores de la Real Audiencia de los Indios de la Nueva España...

celos una p de l'epa lo qto de pman

M. de ... de ... de ... de ...

quand se de ... de ... de ... de ...

quand se de ... de ... de ... de ...

quand se de ... de ... de ... de ...

quand se de ... de ... de ... de ...

M. de ... de ... de ... de ...

este de ... de ... de ... de ...

este de ... de ... de ... de ...

este de ... de ... de ... de ...

este de ... de ... de ... de ...

este de ... de ... de ... de ...

Feb 28 1897.

мзур

2nd Office

Am 1. de Maio de 1881

Provincia de Oregón, una abita los 40° y 45°
 Norte y 115° y 125° Oeste del Meridiano de Greenwich.
 Se halla a 2000 leguas de los 40°

462/

*old delay
typo error
new*

[Handwritten signature]

[illegible]

+

[illegible][illegible][illegible]

The above contents of Goddard have been added & the
above list of elements is now complete. The
of 6 more of the above elements being a step
of 40 units. The elements of 20 & 40 units
have 1/2 of the weight of the new elements
of 20 units and 1/4 of the weight of the new
elements of 40 units. The elements of 20 units
are now 1/2 of the weight of the new elements of 40 units.

[illegible][illegible]

11. ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵ ¹⁶ ¹⁷ ¹⁸ ¹⁹ ²⁰ ²¹ ²² ²³ ²⁴ ²⁵ ²⁶ ²⁷ ²⁸ ²⁹ ³⁰ ³¹ ³² ³³ ³⁴ ³⁵ ³⁶ ³⁷ ³⁸ ³⁹ ⁴⁰ ⁴¹ ⁴² ⁴³ ⁴⁴ ⁴⁵ ⁴⁶ ⁴⁷ ⁴⁸ ⁴⁹ ⁵⁰ ⁵¹ ⁵² ⁵³ ⁵⁴ ⁵⁵ ⁵⁶ ⁵⁷ ⁵⁸ ⁵⁹ ⁶⁰ ⁶¹ ⁶² ⁶³ ⁶⁴ ⁶⁵ ⁶⁶ ⁶⁷ ⁶⁸ ⁶⁹ ⁷⁰ ⁷¹ ⁷² ⁷³ ⁷⁴ ⁷⁵ ⁷⁶ ⁷⁷ ⁷⁸ ⁷⁹ ⁸⁰ ⁸¹ ⁸² ⁸³ ⁸⁴ ⁸⁵ ⁸⁶ ⁸⁷ ⁸⁸ ⁸⁹ ⁹⁰ ⁹¹ ⁹² ⁹³ ⁹⁴ ⁹⁵ ⁹⁶ ⁹⁷ ⁹⁸ ⁹⁹ ¹⁰⁰ ¹⁰¹ ¹⁰² ¹⁰³ ¹⁰⁴ ¹⁰⁵ ¹⁰⁶ ¹⁰⁷ ¹⁰⁸ ¹⁰⁹ ¹¹⁰ ¹¹¹ ¹¹² ¹¹³ ¹¹⁴ ¹¹⁵ ¹¹⁶ ¹¹⁷ ¹¹⁸ ¹¹⁹ ¹²⁰ ¹²¹ ¹²² ¹²³ ¹²⁴ ¹²⁵ ¹²⁶ ¹²⁷ ¹²⁸ ¹²⁹ ¹³⁰ ¹³¹ ¹³² ¹³³ ¹³⁴ ¹³⁵ ¹³⁶ ¹³⁷ ¹³⁸ ¹³⁹ ¹⁴⁰ ¹⁴¹ ¹⁴² ¹⁴³ ¹⁴⁴ ¹⁴⁵ ¹⁴⁶ ¹⁴⁷ ¹⁴⁸ ¹⁴⁹ ¹⁵⁰ ¹⁵¹ ¹⁵² ¹⁵³ ¹⁵⁴ ¹⁵⁵ ¹⁵⁶ ¹⁵⁷ ¹⁵⁸ ¹⁵⁹ ¹⁶⁰ ¹⁶¹ ¹⁶² ¹⁶³ ¹⁶⁴ ¹⁶⁵ ¹⁶⁶ ¹⁶⁷ ¹⁶⁸ ¹⁶⁹ ¹⁷⁰ ¹⁷¹ ¹⁷² ¹⁷³ ¹⁷⁴ ¹⁷⁵ ¹⁷⁶ ¹⁷⁷ ¹⁷⁸ ¹⁷⁹ ¹⁸⁰ ¹⁸¹ ¹⁸² ¹⁸³ ¹⁸⁴ ¹⁸⁵ ¹⁸⁶ ¹⁸⁷ ¹⁸⁸ ¹⁸⁹ ¹⁹⁰ ¹⁹¹ ¹⁹² ¹⁹³ ¹⁹⁴ ¹⁹⁵ ¹⁹⁶ ¹⁹⁷ ¹⁹⁸ ¹⁹⁹ ²⁰⁰ ²⁰¹ ²⁰² ²⁰³ ²⁰⁴ ²⁰⁵ ²⁰⁶ ²⁰⁷ ²⁰⁸ ²⁰⁹ ²¹⁰ ²¹¹ ²¹² ²¹³ ²¹⁴ ²¹⁵ ²¹⁶ ²¹⁷ ²¹⁸ ²¹⁹ ²²⁰ ²²¹ ²²² ²²³ ²²⁴ ²²⁵ ²²⁶ ²²⁷ ²²⁸ ²²⁹ ²³⁰ ²³¹ ²³² ²³³ ²³⁴ ²³⁵ ²³⁶ ²³⁷ ²³⁸ ²³⁹ ²⁴⁰ ²⁴¹ ²⁴² ²⁴³ ²⁴⁴ ²⁴⁵ ²⁴⁶ ²⁴⁷ ²⁴⁸ ²⁴⁹ ²⁵⁰ ²⁵¹ ²⁵² ²⁵³ ²⁵⁴ ²⁵⁵ ²⁵⁶ ²⁵⁷ ²⁵⁸ ²⁵⁹ ²⁶⁰ ²⁶¹ ²⁶² ²⁶³ ²⁶⁴ ²⁶⁵ ²⁶⁶ ²⁶⁷ ²⁶⁸ ²⁶⁹ ²⁷⁰ ²⁷¹ ²⁷² ²⁷³ ²⁷⁴ ²⁷⁵ ²⁷⁶ ²⁷⁷ ²⁷⁸ ²⁷⁹ ²⁸⁰ ²⁸¹ ²⁸² ²⁸³ ²⁸⁴ ²⁸⁵ ²⁸⁶ ²⁸⁷ ²⁸⁸ ²⁸⁹ ²⁹⁰ ²⁹¹ ²⁹² ²⁹³ ²⁹⁴ ²⁹⁵ ²⁹⁶ ²⁹⁷ ²⁹⁸ ²⁹⁹ ³⁰⁰ ³⁰¹ ³⁰² ³⁰³ ³⁰⁴ ³⁰⁵ ³⁰⁶ ³⁰⁷ ³⁰⁸ ³⁰⁹ ³¹⁰ ³¹¹ ³¹² ³¹³ ³¹⁴ ³¹⁵ ³¹⁶ ³¹⁷ ³¹⁸ ³¹⁹ ³²⁰ ³²¹ ³²² ³²³ ³²⁴ ³²⁵ ³²⁶ ³²⁷ ³²⁸ ³²⁹ ³³⁰ ³³¹ ³³² ³³³ ³³⁴ ³³⁵ ³³⁶ ³³⁷ ³³⁸ ³³⁹ ³⁴⁰ ³⁴¹ ³⁴² ³⁴³ ³⁴⁴ ³⁴⁵ ³⁴⁶ ³⁴⁷ ³⁴⁸ ³⁴⁹ ³⁵⁰ ³⁵¹ ³⁵² ³⁵³ ³⁵⁴ ³⁵⁵ ³⁵⁶ ³⁵⁷ ³⁵⁸ ³⁵⁹ ³⁶⁰ ³⁶¹ ³⁶² ³⁶³ ³⁶⁴ ³⁶⁵ ³⁶⁶ ³⁶⁷ ³⁶⁸ ³⁶⁹ ³⁷⁰ ³⁷¹ ³⁷² ³⁷³ ³⁷⁴ ³⁷⁵ ³⁷⁶ ³⁷⁷ ³⁷⁸ ³⁷⁹ ³⁸⁰ ³⁸¹ ³⁸² ³⁸³ ³⁸⁴ ³⁸⁵ ³⁸⁶ ³⁸⁷ ³⁸⁸ ³⁸⁹ ³⁹⁰ ³⁹¹ ³⁹² ³⁹³ ³⁹⁴ ³⁹⁵ ³⁹⁶ ³⁹⁷ ³⁹⁸ ³⁹⁹ ⁴⁰⁰ ⁴⁰¹ ⁴⁰² ⁴⁰³ ⁴⁰⁴ ⁴⁰⁵ ⁴⁰⁶ ⁴⁰⁷ ⁴⁰⁸ ⁴⁰⁹ ⁴¹⁰ ⁴¹¹ ⁴¹² ⁴¹³ ⁴¹⁴ ⁴¹⁵ ⁴¹⁶ ⁴¹⁷ ⁴¹⁸ ⁴¹⁹ ⁴²⁰ ⁴²¹ ⁴²² ⁴²³ ⁴²⁴ ⁴²⁵ ⁴²⁶ ⁴²⁷ ⁴²⁸ ⁴²⁹ ⁴³⁰ ⁴³¹ ⁴³² ⁴³³ ⁴³⁴ ⁴³⁵ ⁴³⁶ ⁴³⁷ ⁴³⁸ ⁴³⁹ ⁴⁴⁰ ⁴⁴¹ ⁴⁴² ⁴⁴³ ⁴⁴⁴ ⁴⁴⁵ ⁴⁴⁶ ⁴⁴⁷ ⁴⁴⁸ ⁴⁴⁹ ⁴⁵⁰ ⁴⁵¹ ⁴⁵² ⁴⁵³ ⁴⁵⁴ ⁴⁵⁵ ⁴⁵⁶ ⁴⁵⁷ ⁴⁵⁸ ⁴⁵⁹ ⁴⁶⁰ ⁴⁶¹ ⁴⁶² ⁴⁶³ ⁴⁶⁴ ⁴⁶⁵ ⁴⁶⁶ ⁴⁶⁷ ⁴⁶⁸ ⁴⁶⁹ ⁴⁷⁰ ⁴⁷¹ ⁴⁷² ⁴⁷³ ⁴⁷⁴ <

bede e deute ad p...
za tunc...
C...
del...
p...
C...
e...
t...
tas...
con...

va...
e...
del...
C...
C...
C...
C...

q...
del...
del...
del...
del...
del...
del...

q...
v...

q...
q...
q...
q...
q...
q...
q...

q...
q...

q...
q...

del...
del...

q...
q...

q...
q...

q...
q...

q...
q...
q...
q...
q...

q...
q...
q...
q...
q...

q...
q...
q...
q...
q...

q...
q...
q...
q...
q...

q...
q...
q...
q...
q...

q...
q...
q...
q...
q...

q...
q...
q...
q...
q...

q...
q...

q...
q...

q...
q...

q...
q...

Persons

1. ¹ ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵ ¹⁶ ¹⁷ ¹⁸ ¹⁹ ²⁰ ²¹ ²² ²³ ²⁴ ²⁵ ²⁶ ²⁷ ²⁸ ²⁹ ³⁰ ³¹ ³² ³³ ³⁴ ³⁵ ³⁶ ³⁷ ³⁸ ³⁹ ⁴⁰ ⁴¹ ⁴² ⁴³ ⁴⁴ ⁴⁵ ⁴⁶ ⁴⁷ ⁴⁸ ⁴⁹ ⁵⁰ ⁵¹ ⁵² ⁵³ ⁵⁴ ⁵⁵ ⁵⁶ ⁵⁷ ⁵⁸ ⁵⁹ ⁶⁰ ⁶¹ ⁶² ⁶³ ⁶⁴ ⁶⁵ ⁶⁶ ⁶⁷ ⁶⁸ ⁶⁹ ⁷⁰ ⁷¹ ⁷² ⁷³ ⁷⁴ ⁷⁵ ⁷⁶ ⁷⁷ ⁷⁸ ⁷⁹ ⁸⁰ ⁸¹ ⁸² ⁸³ ⁸⁴ ⁸⁵ ⁸⁶ ⁸⁷ ⁸⁸ ⁸⁹ ⁹⁰ ⁹¹ ⁹² ⁹³ ⁹⁴ ⁹⁵ ⁹⁶ ⁹⁷ ⁹⁸ ⁹⁹ ¹⁰⁰ ¹⁰¹ ¹⁰² ¹⁰³ ¹⁰⁴ ¹⁰⁵ ¹⁰⁶ ¹⁰⁷ ¹⁰⁸ ¹⁰⁹ ¹¹⁰ ¹¹¹ ¹¹² ¹¹³ ¹¹⁴ ¹¹⁵ ¹¹⁶ ¹¹⁷ ¹¹⁸ ¹¹⁹ ¹²⁰ ¹²¹ ¹²² ¹²³ ¹²⁴ ¹²⁵ ¹²⁶ ¹²⁷ ¹²⁸ ¹²⁹ ¹³⁰ ¹³¹ ¹³² ¹³³ ¹³⁴ ¹³⁵ ¹³⁶ ¹³⁷ ¹³⁸ ¹³⁹ ¹⁴⁰ ¹⁴¹ ¹⁴² ¹⁴³ ¹⁴⁴ ¹⁴⁵ ¹⁴⁶ ¹⁴⁷ ¹⁴⁸ ¹⁴⁹ ¹⁵⁰ ¹⁵¹ ¹⁵² ¹⁵³ ¹⁵⁴ ¹⁵⁵ ¹⁵⁶ ¹⁵⁷ ¹⁵⁸ ¹⁵⁹ ¹⁶⁰ ¹⁶¹ ¹⁶² ¹⁶³ ¹⁶⁴ ¹⁶⁵ ¹⁶⁶ ¹⁶⁷ ¹⁶⁸ ¹⁶⁹ ¹⁷⁰ ¹⁷¹ ¹⁷² ¹⁷³ ¹⁷⁴ ¹⁷⁵ ¹⁷⁶ ¹⁷⁷ ¹⁷⁸ ¹⁷⁹ ¹⁸⁰ ¹⁸¹ ¹⁸² ¹⁸³ ¹⁸⁴ ¹⁸⁵ ¹⁸⁶ ¹⁸⁷ ¹⁸⁸ ¹⁸⁹ ¹⁹⁰ ¹⁹¹ ¹⁹² ¹⁹³ ¹⁹⁴ ¹⁹⁵ ¹⁹⁶ ¹⁹⁷ ¹⁹⁸ ¹⁹⁹ ²⁰⁰ ²⁰¹ ²⁰² ²⁰³ ²⁰⁴ ²⁰⁵ ²⁰⁶ ²⁰⁷ ²⁰⁸ ²⁰⁹ ²¹⁰ ²¹¹ ²¹² ²¹³ ²¹⁴ ²¹⁵ ²¹⁶ ²¹⁷ ²¹⁸ ²¹⁹ ²²⁰ ²²¹ ²²² ²²³ ²²⁴ ²²⁵ ²²⁶ ²²⁷ ²²⁸ ²²⁹ ²³⁰ ²³¹ ²³² ²³³ ²³⁴ ²³⁵ ²³⁶ ²³⁷ ²³⁸ ²³⁹ ²⁴⁰ ²⁴¹ ²⁴² ²⁴³ ²⁴⁴ ²⁴⁵ ²⁴⁶ ²⁴⁷ ²⁴⁸ ²⁴⁹ ²⁵⁰ ²⁵¹ ²⁵² ²⁵³ ²⁵⁴ ²⁵⁵ ²⁵⁶ ²⁵⁷ ²⁵⁸ ²⁵⁹ ²⁶⁰ ²⁶¹ ²⁶² ²⁶³ ²⁶⁴ ²⁶⁵ ²⁶⁶ ²⁶⁷ ²⁶⁸ ²⁶⁹ ²⁷⁰ ²⁷¹ ²⁷² ²⁷³ ²⁷⁴ ²⁷⁵ ²⁷⁶ ²⁷⁷ ²⁷⁸ ²⁷⁹ ²⁸⁰ ²⁸¹ ²⁸² ²⁸³ ²⁸⁴ ²⁸⁵ ²⁸⁶ ²⁸⁷ ²⁸⁸ ²⁸⁹ ²⁹⁰ ²⁹¹ ²⁹² ²⁹³ ²⁹⁴ ²⁹⁵ ²⁹⁶ ²⁹⁷ ²⁹⁸ ²⁹⁹ ³⁰⁰ ³⁰¹ ³⁰² ³⁰³ ³⁰⁴ ³⁰⁵ ³⁰⁶ ³⁰⁷ ³⁰⁸ ³⁰⁹ ³¹⁰ ³¹¹ ³¹² ³¹³ ³¹⁴ ³¹⁵ ³¹⁶ ³¹⁷ ³¹⁸ ³¹⁹ ³²⁰ ³²¹ ³²² ³²³ ³²⁴ ³²⁵ ³²⁶ ³²⁷ ³²⁸ ³²⁹ ³³⁰ ³³¹ ³³² ³³³ ³³⁴ ³³⁵ ³³⁶ ³³⁷ ³³⁸ ³³⁹ ³⁴⁰ ³⁴¹ ³⁴² ³⁴³ ³⁴⁴ ³⁴⁵ ³⁴⁶ ³⁴⁷ ³⁴⁸ ³⁴⁹ ³⁵⁰ ³⁵¹ ³⁵² ³⁵³ ³⁵⁴ ³⁵⁵ ³⁵⁶ ³⁵⁷ ³⁵⁸ ³⁵⁹ ³⁶⁰ ³⁶¹ ³⁶² ³⁶³ ³⁶⁴ ³⁶⁵ ³⁶⁶ ³⁶⁷ ³⁶⁸ ³⁶⁹ ³⁷⁰ ³⁷¹ ³⁷² ³⁷³ ³⁷⁴ ³⁷⁵ ³⁷⁶ ³⁷⁷ ³⁷⁸ ³⁷⁹ ³⁸⁰ ³⁸¹ ³⁸² ³⁸³ ³⁸⁴ ³⁸⁵ ³⁸⁶ ³⁸⁷ ³⁸⁸ ³⁸⁹ ³⁹⁰ ³⁹¹ ³⁹² ³⁹³ ³⁹⁴ ³⁹⁵ ³⁹⁶ ³⁹⁷ ³⁹⁸ ³⁹⁹ ⁴⁰⁰ ⁴⁰¹ ⁴⁰² ⁴⁰³ ⁴⁰⁴ ⁴⁰⁵ ⁴⁰⁶ ⁴⁰⁷ ⁴⁰⁸ ⁴⁰⁹ ⁴¹⁰ ⁴¹¹ ⁴¹² ⁴¹³ ⁴¹⁴ ⁴¹⁵ ⁴¹⁶ ⁴¹⁷ ⁴¹⁸ ⁴¹⁹ ⁴²⁰ ⁴²¹ ⁴²² ⁴²³ ⁴²⁴ ⁴²⁵ ⁴²⁶ ⁴²⁷ ⁴²⁸ ⁴²⁹ ⁴³⁰ ⁴³¹ ⁴³² ⁴³³ ⁴³⁴ ⁴³⁵ ⁴³⁶ ⁴³⁷ ⁴³⁸ ⁴³⁹ ⁴⁴⁰ ⁴⁴¹ ⁴⁴² ⁴⁴³ ⁴⁴⁴ ⁴⁴⁵ ⁴⁴⁶ ⁴⁴⁷ ⁴⁴⁸ ⁴⁴⁹ ⁴⁵⁰ ⁴⁵¹ ⁴⁵² ⁴⁵³ ⁴⁵⁴ ⁴⁵⁵ ⁴⁵⁶ ⁴⁵⁷ ⁴⁵⁸ ⁴⁵⁹ ⁴⁶⁰ ⁴⁶¹ ⁴⁶² ⁴⁶³ ⁴⁶⁴ ⁴⁶⁵ ⁴⁶⁶

[illegible][illegible][illegible]

Recordar los 2000 miles de ven alos 1000 de
la cor de del arto gen ffranco de ofo hapna
de pto Helio. ahu ffranco la ffranco pto

[illegible]

Feb. 28
1897.

1. Geometrische (geometrische) Eigenschaften
 2. Physikalische (physikalische) Eigenschaften
 3. Chemische (chemische) Eigenschaften
 4. Biologische (biologische) Eigenschaften
 5. Ökologische (ökologische) Eigenschaften
 6. Soziale (soziale) Eigenschaften
 7. Politische (politische) Eigenschaften
 8. Wirtschaftliche (wirtschaftliche) Eigenschaften
 9. Kulturelle (kulturelle) Eigenschaften
 10. Religiöse (religiöse) Eigenschaften
 11. Philosophische (philosophische) Eigenschaften
 12. Ästhetische (ästhetische) Eigenschaften
 13. Ethische (ethische) Eigenschaften
 14. Rechtliche (rechtliche) Eigenschaften
 15. Medizinische (medizinische) Eigenschaften
 16. Psychologische (psychologische) Eigenschaften
 17. Erziehungswissenschaftliche (erziehungswissenschaftliche) Eigenschaften
 18. Wissenschaftstheoretische (wissenschaftstheoretische) Eigenschaften
 19. Interdisziplinäre (interdisziplinäre) Eigenschaften
 20. Transdisziplinäre (transdisziplinäre) Eigenschaften
 21. Interkulturelle (interkulturelle) Eigenschaften
 22. Interculturelle (intercultural) Eigenschaften
 23. Transkulturelle (transcultural) Eigenschaften
 24. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 25. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 26. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 27. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 28. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 29. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 30. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 31. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 32. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 33. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 34. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 35. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 36. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 37. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 38. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 39. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 40. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 41. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 42. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 43. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 44. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 45. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 46. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 47. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 48. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 49. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 50. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 51. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 52. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 53. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 54. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 55. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 56. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 57. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 58. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 59. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 60. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 61. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 62. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 63. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 64. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 65. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 66. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 67. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 68. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 69. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 70. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 71. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 72. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 73. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 74. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 75. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 76. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 77. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 78. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 79. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 80. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 81. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 82. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 83. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 84. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 85. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 86. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 87. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 88. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 89. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 90. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 91. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 92. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 93. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 94. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 95. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 96. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften
 97. Postmoderne (postmodern) Eigenschaften
 98. Poststrukturalistische (poststructuralist) Eigenschaften
 99. Postfeministische (postfeminist) Eigenschaften
 100. Postkoloniale (postcolonial) Eigenschaften

Inmortalidad de la vida

[illegible]

Im Herbst das erste Mal ins Theater

e de quando é quando o seu nome os outros há
 não se sabe e se não se sabe e se não se sabe
 e se não se sabe e se não se sabe e se não se sabe

[illegible]

4
 E assai bene ~~per~~ ^{per} ~~che~~ ^{che} ~~il~~ ^{il} ~~mon~~ ^{mon} ~~colli~~ ^{colli} ~~ap~~ ^{ap} ~~re~~ ^{re} ~~n~~ ⁿ
 e ~~per~~ ^{per} ~~che~~ ^{che} ~~il~~ ^{il} ~~mon~~ ^{mon} ~~colli~~ ^{colli} ~~ap~~ ^{ap} ~~re~~ ^{re} ~~n~~ ⁿ
 e ~~per~~ ^{per} ~~che~~ ^{che} ~~il~~ ^{il} ~~mon~~ ^{mon} ~~colli~~ ^{colli} ~~ap~~ ^{ap} ~~re~~ ^{re} ~~n~~ ⁿ
 e ~~per~~ ^{per} ~~che~~ ^{che} ~~il~~ ^{il} ~~mon~~ ^{mon} ~~colli~~ ^{colli} ~~ap~~ ^{ap} ~~re~~ ^{re} ~~n~~ ⁿ

Am 22. 12. 1908

1. de cada uno de los dos lados del edificio. Los muros que se puz
que el agua se desahogue por el exterior. Se debe tener en cuenta
que el agua se desahogue por el exterior. Se debe tener en cuenta

1. $\frac{1}{2}$ Caballo (Bos) = 1/2 del caballo and of 1/2 de la jaca
 2. $\frac{1}{2}$ de la jaca = 1/2 del caballo and of 1/2 de la jaca
 3. $\frac{1}{2}$ de la jaca = 1/2 del caballo and of 1/2 de la jaca

[illegible][illegible]

Pasa a los ~~dos~~ ^{tres} ~~cuatro~~ ^{cinco} ~~seis~~ ^{siete} ~~ocho~~ ^{nueve} ~~diez~~ ^{once} ~~doce~~ ^{trece} ~~catorce~~ ^{quince} ~~dieciséis~~ ^{diecisiete} ~~dieciocho~~ ^{diecinueve} ~~veinte~~ ^{veintiuno} ~~veintidós~~ ^{veintitrés} ~~veinticuatro~~ ^{veinticinco} ~~veintiseis~~ ^{veintisiete} ~~veintiocho~~ ^{veintinueve} ~~treinta~~ ^{treinta y uno} ~~treinta y dos~~ ^{treinta y tres} ~~treinta y cuatro~~ ^{treinta y cinco} ~~treinta y seis~~ ^{treinta y siete} ~~treinta y ocho~~ ^{treinta y nueve} ~~cuarenta~~ ^{cuarenta y uno} ~~cuarenta y dos~~ ^{cuarenta y tres} ~~cuarenta y cuatro~~ ^{cuarenta y cinco} ~~cuarenta y seis~~ ^{cuarenta y siete} ~~cuarenta y ocho~~ ^{cuarenta y nueve} ~~cincuenta~~ ^{cincuenta y uno} ~~cincuenta y dos~~ ^{cincuenta y tres} ~~cincuenta y cuatro~~ ^{cincuenta y cinco} ~~cincuenta y seis~~ ^{cincuenta y siete} ~~cincuenta y ocho~~ ^{cincuenta y nueve} ~~sesenta~~ ^{sesenta y uno} ~~sesenta y dos~~ ^{sesenta y tres} ~~sesenta y cuatro~~ ^{sesenta y cinco} ~~sesenta y seis~~ ^{sesenta y siete} ~~sesenta y ocho~~ ^{sesenta y nueve} ~~setenta~~ ^{setenta y uno} ~~setenta y dos~~ ^{setenta y tres} ~~setenta y cuatro~~ ^{setenta y cinco} ~~setenta y seis~~ ^{setenta y siete} ~~setenta y ocho~~ ^{setenta y nueve} ~~ochenta~~ ^{ochenta y uno} ~~ochenta y dos~~ ^{ochenta y tres} ~~ochenta y cuatro~~ ^{ochenta y cinco} ~~ochenta y seis~~ ^{ochenta y siete} ~~ochenta y ocho~~ ^{ochenta y nueve} ~~noventa~~ ^{noventa y uno} ~~noventa y dos~~ ^{noventa y tres} ~~noventa y cuatro~~ ^{noventa y cinco} ~~noventa y seis~~ ^{noventa y siete} ~~noventa y ocho~~ ^{noventa y nueve} ~~cien~~ ^{cien y uno} ~~cien y dos~~ ^{cien y tres} ~~cien y cuatro~~ ^{cien y cinco} ~~cien y seis~~ ^{cien y siete} ~~cien y ocho~~ ^{cien y nueve} ~~oncecientos~~ ^{oncecientos y uno} ~~oncecientos y dos~~ ^{oncecientos y tres} ~~oncecientos y cuatro~~ ^{oncecientos y cinco} ~~oncecientos y seis~~ ^{oncecientos y siete} ~~oncecientos y ocho~~ ^{oncecientos y nueve} ~~doscientos~~ ^{doscientos y uno} ~~doscientos y dos~~ ^{doscientos y tres} ~~doscientos y cuatro~~ ^{doscientos y cinco} ~~doscientos y seis~~ ^{doscientos y siete} ~~doscientos y ocho~~ ^{doscientos y nueve} ~~trecentos~~ ^{trecentos y uno} ~~trecentos y dos~~ ^{trecentos y tres} ~~trecentos y cuatro~~ ^{trecentos y cinco} ~~trecentos y seis~~ ^{trecentos y siete} ~~trecentos y ocho~~ ^{trecentos y nueve} ~~cuatrocientos~~ ^{cuatrocientos y uno} ~~cuatrocientos y dos~~ ^{cuatrocientos y tres} ~~cuatrocientos y cuatro~~ ^{cuatrocientos y cinco} ~~cuatrocientos y seis~~ ^{cuatrocientos y siete} ~~cuatrocientos y ocho~~ ^{cuatrocientos y nueve} ~~quinientos~~ ^{quinientos y uno} ~~quinientos y dos~~ ^{quinientos y tres} ~~quinientos y cuatro~~ ^{quinientos y cinco} ~~quinientos y seis~~ ^{quinientos y siete} ~~quinientos y ocho~~ ^{quinientos y nueve} ~~seiscientos~~ ^{seiscientos y uno} ~~seiscientos y dos~~ ^{seiscientos y tres} ~~seiscientos y cuatro~~ ^{seiscientos y cinco} ~~seiscientos y seis~~ ^{seiscientos y siete} ~~seiscientos y ocho~~ ^{seiscientos y nueve} ~~setecientos~~ ^{setecientos y uno} ~~setecientos y dos~~ ^{setecientos y tres} ~~setecientos y cuatro~~ ^{setecientos y cinco} ~~setecientos y seis~~ ^{setecientos y siete} ~~setecientos y ocho~~ ^{setecientos y nueve} ~~ochocientos~~ ^{ochocientos y uno} ~~ochocientos y dos~~ ^{ochocientos y tres} ~~ochocientos y cuatro~~ ^{ochocientos y cinco} ~~ochocientos y seis~~ ^{ochocientos y siete} ~~ochocientos y ocho~~ ^{ochocientos y nueve} ~~novecientos~~ ^{novecientos y uno} ~~novecientos y dos~~ ^{novecientos y tres} ~~novecientos y cuatro~~ ^{novecientos y cinco} ~~novecientos y seis~~ ^{novecientos y siete} ~~novecientos y ocho~~ ^{novecientos y nueve} ~~mil~~ ^{mil y uno} ~~mil y dos~~ ^{mil y tres} ~~mil y cuatro~~ ^{mil y cinco} ~~mil y seis~~ ^{mil y siete} ~~mil y ocho~~ ^{mil y nueve} ~~dos mil~~ ^{dos mil y uno} ~~dos mil y dos~~ ^{dos mil y tres} ~~dos mil y cuatro~~ ^{dos mil y cinco} ~~dos mil y seis~~ ^{dos mil y siete} ~~dos mil y ocho~~ ^{dos mil y nueve} ~~tres mil~~ ^{tres mil y uno} ~~tres mil y dos~~ ^{tres mil y tres} ~~tres mil y cuatro~~ ^{tres mil y cinco} ~~tres mil y seis~~ ^{tres mil y siete} ~~tres mil y ocho~~ ^{tres mil y nueve} ~~cuatro mil~~ ^{cuatro mil y uno} ~~cuatro mil y dos~~ ^{cuatro mil y tres} ~~cuatro mil y cuatro~~ ^{cuatro mil y cinco} ~~cuatro mil y seis~~ ^{cuatro mil y siete} ~~cuatro mil y ocho~~ ^{cuatro mil y nueve} ~~cinco mil~~ ^{cinco mil y uno} ~~cinco mil y dos~~ ^{cinco mil y tres} ~~cinco mil y cuatro~~ ^{cinco mil y cinco} ~~cinco mil y seis~~ ^{cinco mil y siete} ~~cinco mil y ocho~~ ^{cinco mil y nueve} ~~seis mil~~ ^{seis mil y uno} ~~seis mil y dos~~ ^{seis mil y tres} ~~seis mil y cuatro~~ ^{seis mil y cinco} ~~seis mil y seis~~ ^{seis mil y siete} ~~seis mil y ocho~~ ^{seis mil y nueve} ~~siete mil~~ ^{siete mil y uno} ~~siete mil y dos~~ ^{siete mil y tres} ~~siete mil y cuatro~~ ^{siete mil y cinco} ~~siete mil y seis~~ ^{siete mil y siete} ~~siete mil y ocho~~ ^{siete mil y nueve} ~~ocho mil~~ ^{ocho mil y uno} ~~ocho mil y dos~~ ^{ocho mil y tres} ~~ocho mil y cuatro~~ ^{ocho mil y cinco} ~~ocho mil y seis~~ ^{ocho mil y siete} ~~ocho mil y ocho~~ ^{ocho mil y nueve} ~~noventa mil~~ ^{noventa mil y uno} ~~noventa mil y dos~~ ^{noventa mil y tres} ~~noventa mil y cuatro~~ ^{noventa mil y cinco} ~~noventa mil y seis~~ ^{noventa mil y siete} ~~noventa mil y ocho~~ ^{noventa mil y nueve} ~~cientos mil~~ ^{cientos mil y uno} ~~cientos mil y dos~~ ^{cientos mil y tres} ~~cientos mil y cuatro~~ ^{cientos mil y cinco} ~~cientos mil y seis~~ ^{cientos mil y siete} ~~cientos mil y ocho~~ ^{cientos mil y nueve} ~~un millón~~ ^{un millón y uno} ~~un millón y dos~~ ^{un millón y tres} ~~un millón y cuatro~~ ^{un millón y cinco} ~~un millón y seis~~ ^{un millón y siete} ~~un millón y ocho~~ ^{un millón y nueve} ~~dos millones~~ ^{dos millones y uno} ~~dos millones y dos~~ ^{dos millones y tres} ~~dos millones y cuatro~~ ^{dos millones y cinco} ~~dos millones y seis~~ ^{dos millones y siete} ~~dos millones y ocho~~ ^{dos millones y nueve} ~~tres millones~~ ^{tres millones y uno} ~~tres millones y dos~~ ^{tres millones y tres} ~~tres millones y cuatro~~ ^{tres millones y cinco} ~~tres millones y seis~~ ^{tres millones y siete} ~~tres millones y ocho~~ ^{tres millones y nueve} ~~cuatro millones~~ ^{cuatro millones y uno} ~~cuatro millones y dos~~ ^{cuatro millones y tres} ~~cuatro millones y cuatro~~ ^{cuatro millones y cinco} ~~cuatro millones y seis~~ ^{cuatro millones y siete} ~~cuatro millones y ocho~~ ^{cuatro millones y nueve} ~~cinco millones~~ ^{cinco millones y uno} ~~cinco millones y dos~~ ^{cinco millones y tres} ~~cinco millones y cuatro~~ ^{cinco millones y cinco} ~~cinco millones y seis~~ ^{cinco millones y siete} ~~cinco millones y ocho~~ ^{cinco millones y nueve} ~~seis millones~~ ^{seis millones y uno} ~~seis millones y dos~~ ^{seis millones y tres} ~~seis millones y cuatro~~ ^{seis millones y cinco} ~~seis millones y seis~~ ^{seis millones y siete} ~~seis millones y ocho~~ ^{seis millones y nueve} ~~siete millones~~ ^{siete millones y uno} ~~siete millones y dos~~ ^{siete millones y tres} ~~siete millones y cuatro~~ ^{siete millones y cinco} ~~siete millones y seis~~ ^{siete millones y siete} ~~siete millones y ocho~~ ^{siete millones y nueve} ~~ocho millones~~ ^{ocho millones y uno} ~~ocho millones y dos~~ ^{ocho millones y tres} ~~ocho millones y cuatro~~ ^{ocho millones y cinco} ~~ocho millones y seis~~ ^{ocho millones y siete} ~~ocho millones y ocho~~ ^{ocho millones y nueve} ~~noventa millones~~ ^{noventa millones y uno} ~~noventa millones y dos~~ ^{noventa millones y tres} ~~noventa millones y cuatro~~ ^{noventa millones y cinco} ~~noventa millones y seis~~ ^{noventa millones y siete} ~~noventa millones y ocho~~ ^{noventa millones y nueve} ~~cientos millones~~ ^{cientos millones y uno} ~~cientos millones y dos~~ ^{cientos millones y tres} ~~cientos millones y cuatro~~ ^{cientos millones y cinco} ~~cientos millones y seis~~ ^{cientos millones y siete} ~~cientos millones y ocho~~ ^{cientos millones y nueve} ~~un billón~~ ^{un billón y uno}

frö Off
dan.

Phylogeny

Very

Heidegger
to C. F. Schlegel

1. ~~Impress~~ pa jehdrez/kmel vest' also smozh
 2. ~~Impress~~ pa jehdrez/kmel vest' also smozh
 3. ~~Impress~~ pa jehdrez/kmel vest' also smozh

[illegible][illegible]

Quodlibet de la obliu del lin bacheo del
 de la obliu del lin bacheo del
 de la obliu del lin bacheo del

[illegible]

doz meqna

46.200 de
46.200 r V

Francisco de Guea el Puro de la aldea de San Juan 17
 de octubre de mil y 600 años de la era de 1506
 de la era de 1506 de la era de 1506
 Francisco de Guea el Puro de la aldea de San Juan 17
 de octubre de mil y 600 años de la era de 1506
 de la era de 1506 de la era de 1506
 Francisco de Guea el Puro de la aldea de San Juan 17
 de octubre de mil y 600 años de la era de 1506
 de la era de 1506 de la era de 1506

748
 1880
 1881
 1882
 1883
 1884
 1885
 1886
 1887
 1888
 1889
 1890
 1891
 1892
 1893
 1894
 1895
 1896
 1897
 1898
 1899
 1900
 1901
 1902
 1903
 1904
 1905
 1906
 1907
 1908
 1909
 1910
 1911
 1912
 1913
 1914
 1915
 1916
 1917
 1918
 1919
 1920
 1921
 1922
 1923
 1924
 1925
 1926
 1927
 1928
 1929
 1930
 1931
 1932
 1933
 1934
 1935
 1936
 1937
 1938
 1939
 1940
 1941
 1942
 1943
 1944
 1945
 1946
 1947
 1948
 1949
 1950
 1951
 1952
 1953
 1954
 1955
 1956
 1957
 1958
 1959
 1960
 1961
 1962
 1963
 1964
 1965
 1966
 1967
 1968
 1969
 1970
 1971
 1972
 1973
 1974
 1975
 1976
 1977
 1978
 1979
 1980
 1981
 1982
 1983
 1984
 1985
 1986
 1987
 1988
 1989
 1990
 1991
 1992
 1993
 1994
 1995
 1996
 1997
 1998
 1999
 2000
 2001
 2002
 2003
 2004
 2005
 2006
 2007
 2008
 2009
 2010
 2011
 2012
 2013
 2014
 2015
 2016
 2017
 2018
 2019
 2020
 2021
 2022
 2023
 2024
 2025
 2026
 2027
 2028
 2029
 2030
 2031
 2032
 2033
 2034
 2035
 2036
 2037
 2038
 2039
 2040
 2041
 2042
 2043
 2044
 2045
 2046
 2047
 2048
 2049
 2050
 2051
 2052
 2053
 2054
 2055
 2056
 2057
 2058
 2059
 2060
 2061
 2062
 2063
 2064
 2065
 2066
 2067
 2068
 2069
 2070
 2071
 2072
 2073
 2074
 2075
 2076
 2077
 2078
 2079
 2080
 2081
 2082
 2083
 2084
 2085
 2086
 2087
 2088
 2089
 2090
 2091
 2092
 2093
 2094
 2095
 2096
 2097
 2098
 2099
 2100
 2101
 2102
 2103
 2104
 2105
 2106
 2107
 2108
 2109
 2110
 2111
 2112
 2113
 2114
 2115
 2116
 2117
 2118
 2119
 2120
 2121
 2122
 2123
 2124
 2125
 2126
 2127
 2128
 2129
 2130
 2131
 2132
 2133
 2134
 2135
 2136
 2137
 2138
 2139
 2140
 2141
 2142
 2143
 2144
 2145
 2146
 2147
 2148
 2149
 2150
 2151
 2152
 2153
 2154
 2155
 2156
 2157
 2158
 2159
 2160
 2161
 2162
 2163
 2164
 2165
 2166
 2167
 2168
 2169
 2170
 2171
 2172
 2173
 2174
 2175
 2176
 2177
 2178
 2179
 2180
 2181
 2182
 2183
 2184
 2185
 2186
 2187
 2188
 2189
 2190
 2191
 2192
 2193
 2194
 2195
 2196
 2197
 2198
 2199
 2200
 2201
 2202
 2203
 2204
 2205
 2206
 2207
 2208
 2209
 2210
 2211
 2212
 2213
 2214
 2215
 2216
 2217
 2218
 2219
 2220
 2221
 2222
 2223
 2224
 2225
 2226
 2227
 2228
 2229
 2230
 2231
 2232
 2233
 2234
 2235
 2236
 2237
 2238
 2239
 2240
 2241
 2242
 2243
 2244
 2245
 2246
 2247
 2248
 2249
 2250
 2251
 2252
 2253
 2254
 2255
 2256
 2257
 2258
 2259
 2260
 2261
 2262
 2263
 2264
 2265
 2266
 2267
 2268
 2269
 2270
 2271
 2272
 2273
 2274
 2275
 2276
 2277
 2278
 2279
 2280
 2281
 2282
 2283
 2284
 2285
 2286
 2287
 2288
 2289
 2290
 2291
 2292
 2293
 2294
 2295
 2296
 2297
 2298
 2299
 2300
 2301
 2302
 2303
 2304
 2305
 2306
 2307
 2308
 2309
 2310
 2311
 2312
 2313
 2314
 2315
 2316
 2317
 2318
 2319
 2320
 2321
 2322
 2323
 2324
 2325
 2326
 2327
 2328
 2329
 2330
 2331
 2332
 2333

[illegible]

Handwritten signature: *W. J. Delostini*

Dem

Wenn

Дет.

Deny

[illegible]

el yoco y mado de que en el año de la era
 1570 el año de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570

En el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570

En el año de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570

En el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570

En el año de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570

En el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570

En el año de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570

En el año de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570

En el año de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570 el año de 1570

En el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570

En el año de 1570
 de la era de 1570

[illegible]

Very resp^d
of the

già in quelle
tutte le
pubb. del V/.

222

[illegible]

per. 20/1/18

Wem,

Дача

1. *Chlorophyll*

Very sincerely

Land of
#2 mezz/

#25 me 02/

10. 2. 1944

*Depuis le 1^{er} février 1870 c'est par la même
cote que les lettres de l'Inde sont envoyées.*

~~I feel~~ ~~common~~ ~~the~~ ~~pro~~ ~~of~~ ~~Octal~~ ~~mon~~ ~~coll~~ ~~to~~ ~~f~~

[illegible][illegible][illegible]

L'los otros muros de por fangos y con de los
dieron y los pgs d'by me qz tiene de bon
fagase huan de fangos con los fagos que

223
 no habido a los ha de de Jemmo de
 aora dize de algo ligo e aora e q lo es pa
 dize q aora de e q aora a lo ben fente
 dize q aora de e q aora de e q aora de
 lo po q aora de e q aora de e q aora de
 no de e q aora de e q aora de e q aora de
 pame de e q aora de e q aora de e q aora de
 de

DCM

Don

20

Lus pa

100

[illegible][illegible]

Am 12. 10. 1912

Paardens en ~~andere~~ andere en losse koeien
 en chequats tevens en ~~andere~~ andere en losse koeien
 en ~~andere~~ andere en losse koeien en ~~andere~~ andere en losse koeien
 en ~~andere~~ andere en losse koeien en ~~andere~~ andere en losse koeien
 en ~~andere~~ andere en losse koeien en ~~andere~~ andere en losse koeien

Oniscasalapud e alapud tanz de vep bo xoxh /-se

Dent

to the gods

Wen

4 1/2 lbs of
glue water.

[illegible][illegible][illegible]

[The page contains several lines of handwritten text in cursive script, which appears to be bleed-through from the reverse side of the document.]

en pu^{ca} año
de 119^{xxx}

Om myn roetes op te deelen om deelfte
deur te laten en de deelen

109 per a2

*Effectus huiusmodi clarissimi vel gloriati
f. Ordinis et f. de huiusmodi et de huiusmodi*

[illegible]

for you the best

ಅನುಬಂಧ
ಅನುಬಂಧ

Gayle Carter

här och där
och vith

Tempest 7up